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INSTITUTE OF COST AND MANAGEMENT ACCOUNATNTS OF PAKISTAN
STAGE-1 EXAMINATION ~SPRING (SUMMER), 2006
SATURDAY, 27™ May, 2006

FUNDAMENTALS OF FINANCIAL ACCOUNTING (S -101)
Time Allowed - 2 Hours 45 Minutes Maximum Marks - 90

i. Attempt ALL questions. |
ii. Question No.1 “Multiple Choice Question” printed separately is an integral part of this pager.

Q. 2 (a) What is balance sheet? Describe its contents.

(b) Following is the pre-closing trial balance of Rehmat Traders as on December 31,

2000:
Debit Credit

(Rupees) (Rupees)
Cash 120,000
Account receivable 180,000
Allowance for bad debts 3.000
Merchandising inventory 120,000
Prepaid advertising 60,000
Equipment 240,000
Allowance for depreciation —equipment 15,000
Accounts payable 60,000
Rehmat —capital 300,000
Commission income 60,000
Sales- 1,200,000
Cost of goods sold . 738,000
Salaries expenses 90,000
Office supplies expenses 30,000
Rent expenses : 38,400
Insurance expenses 21,600

1,638,000 1,633,000

: Data for adjustmenis as on December 31, 2005:

| 1) Office supplies used during the year amounted to Rs.12,000

2) Salaries expenses for the year amounted to Rs. 72,000.

3) Commission earned during the year amounted to Rs. 48,000.

4) Prepaid advertising amounted to Rs. 24,000.

5) Rent expenses for the year amounted to Rs. 48,000.

6) Insurance expenses represent a 3 years' insurance policy paid on August 1,
2005.

7) Depreciation on equipment was estimated at Rs. 6,000 for the year

8) Doubtful debts for the year were estimated to be Rs. 1,000.

quired:

i. Pass necessary adjusting journal entries.

ii. Prepare income statement for the year ended December 31, 2005.
iii. Prepare balance sheet as at December 31, 2005.



could not conduct physical stock

o certain difficulties,
was actually 'aken

2005, Physical stock
Rs. 51,750/-

Q.3(a) The Karachi Company, due t
taking at the end of year on December 31,
on 10" January, 2006 when it was valued at

The following transactions took place during 1% January to 10" January, 2008

ne gross proft ite of

se goods werc sold at !
5 ,’af‘«' t fa’lr:

1. Net sales were Rs. 14,010. The
60/- which were mad at Gros

25% on cost, except sales of Rs. 1.2
20% on cost.
2. Purchases during the period were Rs. 11.250 of which goods costng Rs
1,200/- were delivered the company on 12" Ja
. 2.250/- of which 50% were out of
ed in 1 above

nuary, 2006

3. Sales return during the period were Rs
sales at the gross profit rate of 20% on cost as mention
4. On 5" January 2006, goods worth Rs. 6,000/- were received, which were to

be sold on consignment basis.

Required:
Determine the value of ending stocks to be taken into accountin Karachi Company's

final accounts for the year ended December 31, 2005.

Q.3 (b) During second half year of operation of Alpha Limited, the monthly sales and

applicable collections were as under:

Sales COLLECTIONS (RS.) Balance
Menth Amount  July August September  October November December (F5)
(&S)_ .

July 15,500 6,500 8,000 500 500
August 11,500 4,500 5,500 500 500 200 300
September 15,000 8,000 5,000 1,500 560
October 19,000 9,000 9,000 100 900
November 17,500 10,000 6.500 1,000
December 18,500 9,500 9,000
Total 97,000 6,500 12,500 13,500 15,000 19,500 17,800 12,200

On December 31, 2005, the management of Alpha Limited decided that an alicwance

for doubtful debts should be estimated amounting to:

75% of balance more than 3 months old.

50% of balance more than 2 months old.

10% of balance more than 1 month old.

29 of receivable on the book originating in the last month of the period.

It was also decided to write-off specific accounts totaling Rs.750/- as uncollectic'e.
Required:

i Compute the provision for bad deonts expense for the year, 2005.

ii.  Pass journal entries to set-up the allowance for bad debts, and to v.7€ oft

the specific accounts.
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h. Promissory note

ii. Current ratio
iil. Use ful life

Q. 4(a) The Ideal Group has be
2003 and 2004 are know
are not available. You
depreciation and written
following information has

Particulars

Plant at cost!
Accumulated depreciation
Net (written down value)

Note: There was no addit

Required:
i Identify the meth
how you have ar

ii. Calculate and pr

iii. Record the dep:
months period e

Q.4 (b) Beta Company uses a six
e the month of December 2

December, 3 Cash s:

settlem:
terms 2.
9 An addi

10 Cash sz

12 A cheg
settlem«
terms &

15  An adv:

20
22 A cheq:
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5 A cheq
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future s-
Cash sa

" of invoice dated December 13, for Rs. 6

)

in existence for four years. Fiqures for the ya: Y
out the ledger accounts and supporting workings for 2005
ave been asked to calculate the cost. accumuiated
wn value (WDV), figures of plant for the year 2005 The
en provided to you:

YEARS
(Rs.) (Rs.) (Rs.) (Rs.)
200,000 200,000 225,000 7
40,000 72,000 102,600 ?
160,000 128,000 A

122,400

to or disposal of plant during 2005.

. of depreciation employed to depreciate the plant. stating
ed at your conclusion?

ent the figures which should be fil'ad in the blank spaces

.iation expenses for the year 2005 assuming that tweive
~d on December, 31 each year.

“lumn cash receipts journal. Cash receipts transactions for
‘5 are given below:

; total Rs. 58,000 (cost Rs.34,800)

for Rs. 63,700 received frem Javed Comoany in
of an invoice dated November, 26 for Rs. ©5,000

. n/30.
nal investment of Rs. 50,000 in cash is made in the

vy the proprietor.
5 total Rs. 125,190 (cost. Rs. 75,110)

. for Rs. 72,750 is received [rom RE. & Co in

of an invoice dated December .3, for Rs. 75,000/,

', n/30. .
2 of Rs. 7,000/- cash is received from a cus

S

; total Rs. 154,720 (cost. 92,830)

- : from Badar Company in
for Rs. 58,800 is received fio 0.000 terms

tomer for
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20 Cash sales wlal e 170,000 (cost s 106,000)
31 Cash of Ra 20004 eeaived on aceount of intareal earmad for

July

Required:
Prepare the cash recoipts journal
QS Define the following in terms of the Incame Tax Ordinance, 2001

a)  Tax on Taxable ncome

b)  Capital gains

¢)  Association of Parsons

d) Taxyear

Q.6. Zahid is working in a local organization as civil engineer Further, ho 15 pm",'mm by
his employers to operate in ‘a limited way, as an indapondont consultant 1o othar
companies and projects. He pays 269, of tho gross consulting feos collected 1o he
employers. He rendered you the following account of his estimated Income Sl

for the financial yoar ending June 30, 2006.
Amount (Rs)
(1) Receipts from employer;
a) Basic salary 144,000
b) Conveyance allowance 12,000
¢) House rent allowance 60,000
18,000°

d) Entertainment expenses roimbursed  (Actual
Expenditure incurred on company's business was

Rs. 20.500)
(2) Consulting business:

Consultancy fees (Net amount) 54,000
(3) Taxpaid’ deducted at_ source:

Under Section 149 1,800

Under Section 153 3600

Required:
Compute taxable income and tax payable for tax year 2006.



"INSTITUTE OF COST AND MANAGEMENT ACCOUNTANTS OF PAKISTAN

FOUNDATION-II EXAMINATION-SUMMER 2006
Friday, 26" May 2006
FINANCIAL ACCQUNTING

Q.5. Presented below are the comparative balance sheets for Friends Corporation as at
December 31

Friends Corporation
Comparative Balance Sheets

resdis 2005 2004
Rs Rs
Cash 195,000 225,000
Accounts Receivable 247,500 260,000
Inventory 757,250 710,000
Prepaid expenses 83,900 105,000
Land 500,000 650,000
Equipment 1140,000 775,000
Accumulated depreciation- Equipment (225,000) (175,000)
Building 1,000,000 1,000,000
Accumulated depreciation-Building (300,000) (200,000)
3,398,650 3,350,000
Liabilities and shareholders’ equity 2005 2004
Rs Rs
Accounts payable 193,650 200,000
TFCs payable 1,250,000 1,250,000
Common shares(Rs. 10 par) 1,000,000 750,000
Retained earnings 955,000 900,000

Additional information

3,398,650

Depreciation expense for the year was Rs. 210,000.

3,350,000

gy o

6.

Required:

Land was sold for cash at book value

Cash dividend of Rs. 135,000 was paid

Net income for 2005 was Rs. 190,000

Equipment for Rs. 475,000 was purchased for cash. In addition, equipment
costing Rs. 110,000 with a book value of Rs. 50,000 was sold for Rs. 40,500
cash.

TFC's were converted at face value by issuing 25,000 common shares of Rs. 10
par.

Prepare a statement of cash flows for the year ended December 31° 2005 using
indirect method as per IAS-7

e e e e e



ISTAN
INSTITUTE OF COST AND MANAGEMENT ACCOU?&E)N 2006
STAGE 1 EXAMINATION = FALL (WIN L
- . 4 0”'
MONDAY, 20" NOVEMB R, 2 . (5 -101)
. OUNTING
FUNDAMENTALS OF FINANCIAL ACC Maximum Marks - 99

o ime Allowed - 2 Hours 45 Minutes
Lo Atempt ALL questions an inteqgral part of this pape,

. ) %
il Question No 1 “Multiple Choice Question” printed separately ] TN

Q.2 (a) Explain the following terms:

i.  Going concern
ii.  Cost Principle
iii. Consistency
iv, Materiality
iournal. The follown,
(b) Hameed, a sole proprietor uses special journals and general jo 4

transactions occurred during August 2006. A
ce No.101, for Rs. 4,800,

s. 3.000.
s. 6,000, terms

ajid, invoi

August, 2 Sold i n account to S
merchandise o s sold was R

terms n/30. The cost of the merchan

10 Purchased merchandise on account from Liaquat for R

2/10, n/30.

12 Purchased office equipment on account from Bashir for Rs. 65,000.

rvez, invoice No. 102 for Rs. 8,000,

i Pe
21 Sold merchandise on account to “id was Rs. 4.800.

terms 2/10, n/30. The cost of the merchandise s

25 Purchased merchandise on account from Faraz Khan for Rs. 9,000,
terms n/30.

27 Sold merchandise to Muhammad, for Rs. 7,000 cash. The cost of
merchandise sold was Rs. 4,200.

Required:

Record the transactions for August, 2006 that should be journalized in the sales
journal and the purchased journal.

Q. 3(a) On October 1, 2005, the debtors ledger balances were Rs. 40,120 debit and Rs. 285
credit respectively and the creditors’ ledger balances on the same date were Rs
31,175 credit and Rs. 525 debit respectively. Following particulars are available for
the year ended September 30, 2006:

Rs.
Sales 318,640
Purchases 109.810
Cash received from debtors 276.060
Cash paid to creditars ' 186.535
Discount reeeived 7375
Discount allowe 8
N .| 5o | o ek
- ALIAMIA PUBLISHERS 6



Retums inwards 5010

Retums outward 2,675

Bad debts written-off 1,630

Cash received in respect of debit balance in creditors ledgers 625

Amount due from customer as shown by debtors ledgers offset

against amount due to the same firm as shown by creditors 2,170

ledgers (Settlement by Contra)

Cash received in respect of debts previously written off as bad 470
1,060

Allowances to customers on goods damaged in transit

There was no credit balances in the debtors ledger except those outstanding on
October 1, 2005 and no debit balances in the creditors ledger, as on September 30,
2006.

Required:
Draw up the following accounts recording the above tra
the balance as on 30" September, 2006.

nsactions and bringing down

i. Debtors control account

ii. Creditors control account

(b) The inventory of ABC Corporation was destroyed by fire on July 1. From an
examination of the accounting records the following data for the first six months of the

year have been obtained:
Rs.

Sales 408,000

Sales returns and allowances 8,000

Purchases 255,600

Freight-in 9,600

Purchases returns and allowances 11,200
Required:

Determine the amount of merchandise lost by fire assuming:

‘

(i) A beginning inventory of Rs. 200,000 and a gross profit rate of 30% on net sales.
(i) A beginning inventory of Rs. 300,000 and a gross profit rate of 25% on net sales.

Q.4(a) Inrecent years Blue Line Transportation purchased three used buses, Because of
frequent turnover in the accounting department each new accountant selected a
different method of recording depreciation for each bus Information about three

buses is summarized below:




Depraciation

Salvage Useful Methatha
Bus Date Cost Valua .quﬂ“ uned
No. Acquired (Rs.) (Rs-) _l\ A :_:u:mm e
\ Ffay0g ‘JG‘UUO“—‘ "*6.000 4 Dn’\‘\ﬂ\‘l\i] Lalance
2 17172002 140,000 10,000 i‘ Uinita of activity
3 17172003 80,000 8,000 o

o declin ale. Fog
S08 Jouble dectining rate. b
@ company uses the d¢ o 20,000

For the declining balk <o method, th watimate
ing balance o bo coverad Ware € atimale

the units of activity method, total miles
Actual miles of uze weore as unden

Actual Miles (\.f une

Year

;?hd'.? 24,000
2003 ;»‘:4‘000
2004 30,000
2005 30,000

Required: ”
q K \ for each bus as al
L Computer the amount of a

December 31, 2005,

ccumulated depreciation

44 AOND inele: anuary 1, 2002,
il 1 Bus No. 2 was purchased on April 1, 2002 “‘}"‘3:“1 ‘:f J‘"g“'!\‘\'&al‘
what i3 the depreciation expense for bus No.2 i 2000 ana SU

respactively.
(b) At December 31, 2006 the trial balance of XYVZ Co. Lid. Contained the following
accounts balance before adjustments.

Debits Credits
Accounts Receivables 1,400,000
Allowance for deubtful accounts 6,000
Sales 3,440,000
Required:

Pass adjusting entry as at December 31, 2005 to record bad debt expenses under
each of the following independent assumplions:

i.  An ageing schedule indicates that Rs, 67,000 of accounts recoivable will bo
uncollectible.
ii.  The company estimates that 2% of sales will be uncollectible,

Q.5(a) Goodwill has been defined as the value of all favourable attributes that relate 0 a
business enterprise. What type of attributes could result in goodwill?

(b) The bank statement for the month of July, 2008 sent by the bank to Markview:
Company showed a credit balance of Rs. 34,260 as at July 31 ‘>0E)(~ wher cash
book of the company showed a debit balance of Rs. 8,820 at "1’1111 m’ yharoas, s

e ¢ ata,

A review of the record revealed the following:



(i) A cheque for Rs. 16,480 issued to a creditor not yet presented to bank for

payment.
(i) Dividends on investment in the sum
bank and credited to the company's account.

(iii) Bank charges of Rs. 9,220 were not recorded in cash book.
r-Azhar for Rs. 15,380 was recorded in cash book as

of Rs. 27,140 were directly received by the

(iv) A cheque issued to a credito

Rs. 15.930. .
(v) A cheque for Rs. 14,500 deposited on July 31, 2006 was credited by bank on

August 2, 2006.
(vi) A debtor-Asif, who owed Rs. 5,500 deposited Rs. 5,000 directly with the bank.

Required: ~
(i) Prepare a bank reconciliation statement for the month of July, 2006.

(i) Determine the cash balance that would appear in balance sheet on reporting
date.

(i) Pass necessary adjusting entries in the books.

Q.6. Following is the pre-closing trial balance of Qasim Traders as on June 30, 2006:

Debit Credit
(Rupees) (Rupees)

Cash 50.000
Accounts receivable 80.090
Allowance fcr doubtful debts 400
Merchandise inventory 45.000
Prepaid insurance 6.400
Building 250,000
Accumulated depreciation - building 50,000
Accounts payable 40,000
TFCs payable 20,000
Capital 236,000
Drawings 30,000
Sales 495,000
Commission income 40,000
Cost of goods sold 300,000
Salanes expense 40,000
Rent expense 50,000
Supplies expense 30,000

881,400 881,400

Data for adjustment on June 30, 2006 is given below:

Prepaid insurance expired by Rs. 4,400.

The allowance for bad debts was estimated at the rate 5% of the year-end
accounts receivable balances.



e of 20% of the cos
stimated at the ratée of 20% )8t of

T
Depreciation expense for the year =@

building s, 4,000

d to the extent to f
ted to RS 48,000

o Commission income 15 unearne
ar amoun

Ront expense was prepaid by Rs 5,000
ar were Rs. 27,000.

Salaries expensas for the ye

 Supplies used durng the ye
Required:

a) Pass necessary adjusting entries.
ar ended June 30, 2006.

b) Prepare income statement for the ye

c) Prepare balance sheetas on June 30, 2006.

AGEMENT ACCOUNTANTS OF PAKISTAN

INSTITUTE OF COST AND MAN
ATION-WINTER 2006

FOUNDATION-II EXAMIN

Wednesday, 29" November -2006
FINANCIAL ACCOUNTING
Q.4.The following is the Trail Balance of DX Company Limited as at December 31, 2005.
Particular Debit Credit
Audit fee 6,100
Stock on 1-1-2005 45,000
Freight and carriage-inward 4,000
Rent and taxes 4,200
Salaries and wages 28,000
Accounts receivable 70,000
Accounts payable 27.000
Share capital (share of Rs. 10 ecach) 600.000
Bank loan @ 10% P.a 200.000
Interest on bank loan 20.000
Printing and advertising expenses 4,000
Income from investment 7.800
Cflsh at bank 44,000
Dfsconﬁzvt allowgd 2.000
Discounts received
Investments 4,500
Furniture and fittings -
o gs 16,000
Equipment :
Buildings 40,000
Delivery vans 600,000
Share premium 280,000
- | Advance income tax 18,000
0 20,000




General expenses 5,400
Purchases 250,000
Purchase returns 6.000
Insurance 11,700
Traveling expenses 4,500
Postage and telegrams 1,300
Cash in hand 5,600
Retained earnings 17.000
Surplus on revaluation of fixed assets 50,000
Accumulated depreciation: furniture & fitting 2.500
Accumulated depreciation: Equipment 14,000
Accumulated depreciation: Building 124,000
Accumulated depreciation: Delivery vans 40.000
Sales 450,000
Sales returns 9,000

Total 1,560,800 | 1,560,800

Data for adjustinent are given below:

1)
2)

3)

4)
5)

6)
Required:

Provision for doubtful debts to be made @ 4% on accounts receivable.

Wages payable as at 31 December 2005 were Rs. 500/- and salaries
outstanding were Rs. 6000/-

30% of “printing and advertising “expense is to be carried forward to the next
year.

Stock on 313" December, 2005 was Rs. 90,000.

Depreciation using “reducing balance method” is to be charged at following rates
per annum:

s  Furniture and fittings 10%
» Equipment 15%
s  Buildings 05%
s Delivery vans 20%

Income tax rate for the year was 40%

Prepare the following statements for DX co. Ltd. As per the requirements of IAS-1
and the Companies Ordinance, 1984.

i
ii.
iii.
iv.

Profit and loss account 06
Balance sheet 09
Statement of changes in equity 02

Schedule of fixed assets 03



are ended June 30, 2004
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aalance Sheet
As at June 30 (Rs. In. million)
")
Assots 2006 _ oﬁori :
Current Assets 277.5 9. j
Cash .-'c'\‘: cash equivalents 407.8 471,
Accounts receivable (et} 513.2 440.6
!.stno rnas . 166.1 143.2
Prepaid Expense and other current asse ots —1a546 13111
Total current assets ~—7335.8 265
F‘re;ve:*.y. ‘antand equipment net) 27.7 25.9
vestments L goa7 2711
Int: m*"“e\ and other assets ~5512.8 18731
Total assets e
Liabilities and Stockholders’ Equity 837 7505
Elxms‘::.:t[n :.;;:- i 519 565 .0
On\.‘w m '\2\..! \uts 45_’..7
Stockholders’ equity-comman 1,056.40 T873.10
Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity 2,512.80 2 .
STL Ltd
. Profit and Loss Accouints
For the year ended June 30 o
(Rs in million)
20086 2005
Revenus - 3,618.00 3.381.60
Cost of expenses
Cost of goods sold 818.5 \ 765.1 |
Selling and administrative expenses 2357.6 -! 22246 |
Interest expense 38.1 | | 52.4 |
Total cost and expenses 3215.2 30421
Income before income taxes 402.80 339.50
Income tax expenses 166.0 165.3
Net income 236.80 174.20
Required:
Compute the following ratios for 2005 and 2006
i. Current ratio.
it ] ) ¢ . e th e
ii.  Inventory tumover (Inventory on 207 June, 2004 was Rs.452.8 mnlhon)
iii.

Retum on assets (ass=ts on 30" June, 2004 were Rs. 1,799.4 million
iv. Debts to total assets ratio

V. Profit margin ratio
Present all your working notes

po
. |- R
l, s -4
-~ e -t
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INSTITUTE OF COST AND MANAGEMENT ACCOUNATNTS OF PAKISTAN
SPRING (SUMMER), 2007 EXAMINATION
THURSDAY, 24" May, 2007
FUNDAMENTALS OF FINANCIAL ACCOUNTING
STAGE-1

Time Allowed - 2 Hours 45 Minutes Maximum Marks - 29

i, Attempt ALL questions. ' ’ .
il.  Question No.1 “Multiple Choice Question” printed separately Is an integral part of this paper.

Q. 2 Following information is available from the books of Khalid Enterprises, as at
December 31, 2006.
Particulars Rupees
Fixed assets 800,000
Current assets 200,000
Total assets 1,000,000
Lon payable 100,000
Current liabilities 300,000
Total liabilities | 400,000
Net assets 600,000

The actual profits for the last four years have been reported as follows:

Years | Profit (Rupees)
2003 150,000
2004 160,000
2005 170,000
2006 180,000

Normal return in the business is 20%.
Required:

Calculate the value of goodwill using the capitalization method.

Q. 3(7) What are the bases for recognition of revenue under the heads interest, Royalties and
Dividends as per IAS-18.

(b) Haroon Qil Limited uses palm oil in its manufacturing process. The following figures
relate to this material for the year 2006:

Quantity Invoice Quantity

Quarter

Endsd purchasad cost per Consumed

. In tones Ton (Rupees) in Tonnes
March, 31 4,000 620 2,400
June,30 8,400 600 4,800
September, 30 2,800 650 6,000
December, 31 4,800 700 5,400



The stoe = e 600/- Do
(,:'7 stock of material on Deceiber 31, 2007 +as 2000 Tonn®s @ R.A..(»(f)()l‘ :;r ton
o ‘-l(‘t:ouming purpose. Delivery of goods to 10 factory 15 mada on the first day of
sach quarter.

j . N % f‘n l‘t()m
The company maintains its inventory record « perpetual inventory 577

Requi
red:
amber 31, 2006 applying

Calculate the value of the inventory as on D
(1) Weighted average method

(i) FIFO method
Q. 4(a) The following information pertains to allied M ufacturing Company:

Particulars Rupees
Merchandise inventory at the end of the y r 160'008
Accounts receivable at beginning of the yt r 129'880
Cash sales made during the: year 7:‘000
Gross profit on sales L
Accounts receivable written off during the car 5,000
Purchases made during the year 300,000
Accounts receivable collected during the . ar 390,000
Jear 180,000

Merchandise inventory at beginning of the

Required:
nade during the year.

(i) Calculate the amount of credit sales
nivable at the end of the year.

(i)  Calculate the balance of accounts r¢

(b) On January 1, 2000, M/s. Crescent Stee purchased a machine at an invoice
price of Rs. 3,000,000. M/s Crescent Stee also paid Rs. 2 000 on transportation
and Rs. 48,000 on installation and testinc >f the machine. It was estimated that
the machine will have a salvage value of 5. 200,000 at the end of its useful life
depreciation on this machine using

of 10 years. Company decided to chargr
company replaced this machine by

straight line method. On July 1, 2005 th:
£ 300,000. old machine was taken over

acquiring a new machine atl cost of Rs. ¢
be the supplier of the new machine at ¢ agreed value of Rs. 2,000,000, the

balance amount was paid by M/s. Crescer Steel by cheque.

Required:
(i) Compute cost of machine purchased ¢ 1 January 1, 2000.

(ii) Pass journal entry to record acquisitic: of machine on January 1, 2000.
(iii) Pass journal entries to record deprec stion for the y 1t
June 30. 2005, years 2000 to 2004 and {0

(iv) Computer gain or loss on exchange ¢ machine

(v) Pass journal entry to record trading-in < old machine

(¢) Briefly explain liquidity ratios.




Q._S (a): Whal are [I]O bagic DI"'ICipI"S ()f i"l(;“lll\“”‘l‘, Piacunt they naturn of thasa it ';l"l".

(b) Macro Company is an old fashioned firm, which manufacturas ganmaonts and uses 4

hand-written set of books of accounts. A trial balanca is oxlractod at tha and of aaeh
month, and profit and loss account and balance shoet was drawn up manually Last
month. however the trial balance was not balanced. the credit side of the trial balance
exceeded by Rs. 15,360, For the time being, a suspense account wis established
and the difference was put into this account to equalize both sidos ol the trial
balance. The Accountant, after checking all of tho ledger accounts, discovared
following errors:

(i) A balance of Rs. 870 on a debtors account has bean omilted from the schadule

of debtors, the total of which was entered as debtors in the tnal balance

(ii) A small part of machinery purchased for Rs. 12,000 had been writtan off to repair
and maintenance account.

(iii) The receipt side of the cash book had been undercasts by Rs 7,200.

(iv) The total of one page of the sales day book had been carried forward as Rs
81,540, whereas the correct amount was Rs, 85,140,

(v) A credit note for Rs. 1,790 received from a supplier had been postad o the
wrong side of his account; the schedule of creditors balance was usad a5 the
creditors figures in the trial balance.

(vi) A electricity bill in the sum of Rs. 1,520, not yet accrued was discovered from a
filing tray.

(vii) Mr. Saleem, whose past debls to the company had been the subject to a
provision, at last paid Rs. 7,310 to clear his account, His personal account has
been credited but the cheque has not yet been enlercad in the bank account

Required:
(i) Pass adjusting entries to correct the above errors.

(ii) Prepare suspense account, and post the related transactions to clear the trial
balance difference.

(c) Describe the disclosure requirement for inventories as per IAS-2,

Q. 6. Swift Manufacturers had produced the following dala for the year ended as on
December 31, 2006:

Debit Credit
i (Rupees) (Rupees)
Cash in hand 40,000
Cash at bank 350,000
Accounts receivable 1,170,000
Raw material (January 1, 2006) 155,000
Work-in-process (January 1, 2006) 117,000
Finished gocds (January 1, 2006) 280,000
Purchase of raw material 2,910,000
Factory wages - direct 1,540,000

Factory wages — indirect 1,060,000



9 ;_14(',,{,1)(1
Al il

Plant & machinery - cost

Accumulated depreciation —Plant and machinery —

Office equipment — cost 1604 64 G0

Accumulated depreciation —Office gauipiment 200,000

Factory light and powear s ! ’( (‘

Other factory overhead 4fs,000

Lighting szj;(;(;({

Admin - Salaries 362,000

Salesman salaries 9‘1”"f(’(’

Commission on sales 06,000

Rent expense 120,000

Insurance expense 42,000

Other admin. Expenses £0,000

Bank charges 16,000

Other sales expenses £6,000 i |

Accounts payable 1,160,000

Drawings 160,000 -

Capital as on January, 1, 2006 ?,fJ(rl,(){)(;

Sales fi{l)(lf),()(J() |
711,638,000 11,638,000
A1,090, 07 e

Other information:
Stock in hand on December 31, 2006 was:

Raw material (Rs.) 192,000
Work-in-process (Rs.) 120,000
320,000

Finished goods (Rs.)

nd insurance expenses are charged 80% to production and 20% o

e Lighting, rent a
admin and selling expenses.

« Depreciation on plant and machinery was estimated at Rs. 224,000 and on office

equipment at Rs. 16,000 respectively for the year.

Required:
Prepare the following:
a) Manufacturing account.
b) Profit and loss account.

c) Balance sheet
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Q.5. The following balances have been taken from the books of Fast Sports Club as on
March 31, 2005 respeclively R— 31-4ar-05
Particulars T (Rupnes)
Building 209,250 /")f‘l‘l
Furniture 107.100 1—:?.(‘%):
Sport equipments 75,600 ri-;fl.:r}
Advance subscriptions 3.500 ‘.),?:.J
Arrears of subscriptions 17.500 »0.:;:'?)
Prepaid expenses 3,500 2,800
Outstanding expenses 4,200 10,500
Investment 42000 00 =
Books 56,700 52,500
Cash-in-hand 59,850 56,000
Additional inforimation pertaining to the year 2005-08 is as under
i Donations received have been capitalized.
ii.  Subscription is payable @Rs. 630 per annum.
ili.  Expenses of Rs. 113,050 were paid during the year.
iv. No fresh member was admitted during the year. 10 members left the club on

October 1, 2005. The Club had 3C0 registered members on March, 31, 2008
V. Old furniture having book value of Rs. 21,000 as on April 1,2005 was sold for
Rs. 14,000 on the same date.

vi. Depreciation provided for he year was:
Fixed Assets  Depresiation nrovidod
Building 195,150
Furniture 11,900
Sports equipment 18,900
Books 6,300

Required:

Prepare the following for the year ended March, 31, 2006:
a) eceipts and payments accounts.

b) Income and expenditure account, and

¢) Balance sheet.

Q.6. Traii Balance as at December 31, 2006 of Roshni Ceramics Limited. a pubiic limited
com;any quoted on stock exchange is given below:
Particulars DR CR

__—(Rupees *000)
Subscription and paid-up capital:

1,000,000 5% fully paid preference shares of Rs. 100/- each 100,000
35,000,000 fully paid ordinary shares of Rs. 10/- each 350,000




10% 1erms 17

Fuild Nance cetificates-repayable 2010 579 500
Mg - al cosi o !lr ,
= QUi V2 Al) )7 Y
Wdiaranhin s 200 o 11
A“h" Vehiclos - at cos it il
Ceumuliated dapraciation 1-01-2006 77 87%,
[juilcllmg 5y
Equipment A0
o ' Motor vehicles (1% 451
»:tock- in-trade (1-01-2006) 491 215,
Sales el €50
’/1/4 PNy
PUI’CHZ)S(}S ’,; “ 1/1]
Carriage inwards 17 45
/\dministmtive GXPENSES 40 50
Selling and dl_sirlbuuon expenses 7_.///
Interest on TFC's ) )
Trade and other receivahles t4 ar
Trade and other payables 03 A
Cash and banlk balances St e
General rosarves (31-12-2005) 76200
Share premiumm (31-12-2005) p—" 4% 27e
Un-appropriated prolit and loss balance (21-12-2 )05) .7 760
Salaries and wages- Admin e i PeE A
g 1’/{-',1’) o i P
Total L e e I
Additional Information: e il
1) Stock-in trade as at December 31, 2006 was Fs, 12705
ot 7 s {ollowing r2ies:
2) Fixed assets are to be depraciated at cost 4t the fOROWInNG
i . 94 rlJI.
o Building 2.5%
. Equipment 10.0%
o Motor Vehicles 25.0%
Depreciation charge for the year is 2ppo mr ned Detween atm usirzuve 20
selling and distribution expenses on: 50:50 basis.
3) Interest on TFC's for 6 months is to be provided.
4) Authorized share capital of company is Rs.100 milion znZ == 500 milion
respectively divided into Rs. 100/- preference and Rs. 10- ordinar, —mzres 2200
5) Estimated income tax liability for current year is Rs. 25 milhon.
Required:
Prepare the following statements of the company as per the reguirz—=r: -7 145-

Note:

LAy 4
’
AN

1 and the companies Ordinance, 1984.

a) Profit and loss account

b) Balance sheet

c) Statement of changes in equity, and

d) Schedule of fixed assets

Prepare and present necessary working notes. wherever as o~ ~ome <= sz

QLT s
A R - -

accounts are: not required
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INSTITUTE OF COS’

AND MANAGEMENT ACCOUNATNTS OF PAKISTAN

FALL VINTER), 2007 EXAMINATION - STAGE -1
HURSDAY, 22" NOVEMBER, 2007
FUNDAMEN "ALS OF FINANCIAL ACCOUNTING (S -101)
Time Allowed - 2 Hours 45 nutes mdfaximum Marks — 9 _
i. Altempt ALL questions. P ——

ii. Question No.1 “Multiple Ch

-e Question” printed separately is an integral part of this paper.

Q.2 (a) Extracts from financ

January 1.2006
Assets

Liabilities

Owners’ equity
December 31, 2006
Assets

Liabilities

Owners’ equity
Changes in owner’s
Equity during the year:
Additional Investment
Drawings

Total revenues

Total expenses

Required:
Determine the m
the above extrac

(b) Define “Bill of Exch.

Q.3 (a) State the requireme:

of goods.
(b) State the objectives

(c) Bhayani departme
ending inventory.
at September 30, =

Net Sales
Purchase
Purchase
Purchase
Freight-ir
Beginnine

| statements of four different companies are given below:

Company Company Company Company
ZA” ’B” e ’D”
375,000 450,000 (9) 750,000

250,000 (d) 375,000 (i)

(a) 300,000 270,000 450,000
(b) 585,000 900,000 (k)
275,000 310,000 (h) 400,000
225,000 (e) 550,000 700,000

(c) 40,000 50,000 75,000
50,000 (f) 60,000 50,000
1,750,000 2,000,000 (0) 2,500,000
1,675,000 1,925,000 1,800,000 (1

sing amounts to be filled in at: a, b, ¢, d, e, f, g, h, I, ], kand | in
of financial statements.

1ge”. List the parties to a bill of exchange.

s of IAS-18-Revenue, regarding recognition of revenue from sale

" internal control of payroll.

al store uses retail inventory method to estimate its monthly
» following information is available for one of its departments as

J8)

Cost Rs. Retail Rs.

- 5,050,000

3,350,000 5,330,000

‘eturns 130,000 200,000
liscounts 76,300 -
30,000 -

wentory 223,800 370,000



a physmm invenlory gq. °

antal store takes ‘
{ inventory In the abq,

At December 31, Bhayani departm
tail value 0

determines its value at retail. The actual e
department on December 31,15 Rs 425,000

Required: !

: e« ge me .

(i) Determine the estimated cost of the ending inventory for the department .,
at September 30, 2006.

i b 006 assuming ce.-

(if) Compute the ending inventory at cost on December 31. 2006 3 co

to retail ratio of 60%.
Rs. 285,000 and 1ts resid,

Q. 4(a) Zahid Manufacturing Company purchased a plant for 000 |
value is estimated to be Rs. 105.000. Its total production CEpARY o el :::f:‘ '
the business with best quality of product, with normal epair 8= mainienance
Schedule of production made during the years was as under:

Units Produced

9,000
10,000
12,000
13,000
13,000
14,000
15,000
14,000

<
(1)
0
Y

XN WN -

Required:
(i) Using the above data, compute th

e depreciation under each of the following method:
(a) Units of output method
(b) Fixed percentage of 20% applied on diminishing balance method.

(ii) Pass journal entries to record depreciation for first year under each of the above tv

methods.

(b) Majid & Company use a six-column Cash Receipts Journal. Cash recept transaction
for the month of July 2007 are given a under:

Cash sales total Rs. 58,000 (cost, Rs. 34,800).

July 3

July 5 A cheque for Rs. 63,700 is received from Javed Company in
payment of an invoice dated June 26 for Rs. 65,000 terms 2/10 ,
n/30.

July 9 An additional investment of Rs. 50,000 in cash is made in the
husiness by the proprietor.

July 10 Cash sales total Rs. 125,190 (cost, Rs. 75,110).

July 12 A cheque for Rs. 72,750 is received from R E. & Co towards
payment of a Rs, 75,000 invoice dated July 3, terms 3/10 w30,

(o
]

July 15 An advance of R, 7,000 cash is received from a custo er aqainst
. A er ag

future salos,

July 20 Cash sales tolal Ru. 154,720 (cost, Rs. 92 830)



5) Cheques deposited by a customer directly into the bank but not recordeq in the
cash book total Rs. 10,000.

6) Deposited a cheque for Rs. 10,000 into the bank, but erroneously recorded in the
cash book for Rs. 5,000.
Required:
(i) Prepare a bank reconciliation statement as at August 31, 2007,

(i) Pass necessary adjusting entries.

Q.6. Presented below is the unadjusted trail balance of Rasheed Sons as at the end of the
year, December 31, 2006,

Debit Credit
Rs. Rs.
Cash 8,000
Accounts receivable 24,000
Merchandise inventory January 1,2006 240,000
Office supplies 20,000
Vehicles 1,600,000
Accumulated depreciation - vehicles 60,000
Accounts payable 20,000
Rasheed - capital 1,600,000
Rasheed - drawings 12,800
Sales 1,523,200
Purchases 1,152,000
Freight-in 4,000
Salaries expense 46,400
Rent expense 48,000
Repair &maintenance - vehicle 33,600
Ulilities 14,400
3,203,200 3,203,200

Data for adjustments as at December 31, 2006:
» Merchandise inventory Rs. 208,000.
+ General repairs & maintenance expense for the year was Rs. 38,600.
¢ ffice supplies expense for the year was Rs. 15,000.
e Salaries includes Rs. 12,000 not yet earned by the employees.

+ Depreciation on vehicles is recorded @ Rs. 2 per kilometer. During the year vehicle
was run for 20,000 kilometer.

»  Utilities include a bill of Rs. 2,000 paid for owner's private residence.

Required:
(a) Prepare the following:
(i) A profit and loss account for the year ended December 31, 2006.
(i) A balance sheet as at December 31, 2006.

(b) Compute current ratio and quick ratio.




ar Company towards

al Bad
ceived from 2110, n/30.

July 22 A cheque for Rs. 58,800 is re h
payment of Rs. 60,000 invoice dated July 13, terms
Rs. 105,960)

July 29 Cash sales total Rs. 176,600 (cost,

July 31 Cash of Rs. 2,000 is received on account of interest earned for July,

eipts Journal.
ed the following:

Required:
Post the above transactions in the Cash Rec

s receivable at the year end show

Q.5(a) An analysis of account
(Rupees)

Sg;nqtczjf Receivables 600,000

yet due 300,000
1 — 30 days past due

31 — 60 days past due 180,000

ysp 60,000

40,000

61 — 90 days past due

Over 90 days past due
ry is as follows:

Percentage considered uncollectible in each catego

Not yet due = 2%
1 — 30 days past due 2 3%
31 — 60 days pastdue = 10 %
61 — 90 days pastdue = 15 %

= 30/%

Over 90 days past due

Required:
t of uncollectible accounts based on above

(i) Compute the estimated amoun
estimates.

(i) Pass adjusting and closing entries to record bad debt expense, assuming
that allowance for bad debts had a debit balance of Rs. 1,600 (before
adjustment).

(b) What are the objectives of cash control? Discuss

(c) ABC Traders report the following balances as at August 31, 2007:

Balance per bank statement Rs. 60,000
Balance per cash book Rs. 40,000
Differences between bank statement and the cash book entries are summarized

below:
1) Cheques issued but not yet presented for payment total Rs. 10,000

2) Cheques deposited but not yet cleared total Rs. 15,000

3) Bank has collected a note receivabl
Beles oollect ivable for Rs. 20,000. This has not been recorded

4) Cheques issued, and paid b
Rs. 10,000, p y the bank but not recorded in the cash book totd




INSTITUTE OF COST AND MANAGH MENT ACCOUNTANTS OF PAKIGT AN
FALL (WINTER) 2007 £ X AMINATION - Stage - 3
Sunday, 260 Naovamber, 200/
. FINANCIAL ACCOUNTING: (45-301)

Q.3

An entre praeneur doos not knnp propor hooks af account Th Lok [ pimete

y i '] e iy gri-‘
during the year to Decomber 31

2000 wern as 1olows

Rpcelpt (R%) Bank Accournts Paymants (fs)
Balance Jnnumy 1, 2006 3.000 | Cash withdriav ff,r,f.
(‘!mqun from salos 12.000 | Purchnses (£}
1sh deposited 10,000 | Exponses 2000
t)t.rmnqu LRV 44
Delivery van (ought Gototes 1 20604 & 000
Balance December 31 2004 A
26,000 75 000
From a cash nole book you note the fn1l0wlnq .
N A BN
“Cash in hand J; January 1, 2006 R S 600 |
_Cash 1kuqq§*____‘_*___~_ﬂ I 15,000 |
Purchases paid in cash e AB00 1
| Expense paid in cash _1 mu
_Cash in hand December 31, 2006 _VW B 500
Drawings by proprietor in cash o B O : B liﬁ‘k}w—r);/rl
You discover that assels and liabilities were as follows:
| 14122006 | 31-12-2006
Rs. Rs,
Accounts Receivable 2,800 2,950
Accounts payable =l 1,600 1 _.QOOM
Creditor for expenses 700 | 250
Stock 3,500 4,600

The entrepreneur says that he has no hope of receiving an amount of Rs. 200 due fram one
customer and that a provision of 20% of accounts receivable would Le prudent. D
on the van is to be provided at the rate of 20% per annum

rpreciation

Required:

Prepare profit and loss account for the year ended December 31, 2006 and i balance
sheet al that date.

Q.6. Trial balance as at December 31, 2006 of Moosani Hotels Ltd. A public imited company

quoted on stock exchange, which owns a large number of hotels throughout the country is
given below:

Dr. Cr.
(Rs. In 000)
Cash and bank balance 1,300
Hotel building cost 490,000

Accumulated depreciation 46,200



. Hotel fumiture and fitting ~ cost 18,000 0,400
Accumulated doprociation f 1()I()()U
1,700

Long terms loan repayable 2014
Trade and other payablos
220,000

Share capital: Fully paid, ordinary
X Share of Rs. 10/-0ach 65.000
General reserve 21,000
Un-appropriated profit 68,500
Sales of accommodation and food
Purchases of food items 2,100
Inventory as at December 31, 2009 400
Heating and lighting 3,000
Selling, marketing and distribution expenses 4,000
Administrative expenses 3,000
Salaries/ wages Administrative staff 6,000
House keeping and
Restaurant stalf 0,000
Interest on loan 4,950
Taxation (under provision for prior year) 50 I
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:
sum of Rs, 12 million on construction and
7 million.

i, the company had spent a

yow block of hotel and had purch
included in the relevant trail balance lotals. ]

, of cost, and fixtures and fittings are depreciation @

e During the yei
ased new fixtures for Rs.

completion of a
These amounts are

Hotel buildings are depreciated @ 29

25% of the reducing balance.
ciation is charged in the year of acquisitions of fixed assets.

e Full year's depre
stuff and other consumables were valued at Rs.470,000 on

+ Closing inventories of food

December 31, 2006.
The balance in taxation account represents under provision for the year ended December

31, 2005.
Caompany's tax liability for the year ended December 31, 2006 is estimated to the Rs. 10.2

miflion.
Authorized shares capital of the company is Rs, 250,000,000 divided in 25,000,000

ordinary share of Rs 10/- each

Required:
repare the following statements of the company as per the requirements of 1AS-1 and
- - LS

the companies Ordinance, 1984:
i) Profit and loss account
ii) Balance sheet
iii) Statement of change in equity
iv) Schedule of fixed assets

‘ ] “)’I{ y 8 i y ¥lJ v ’ -
. 3 1 nesen t < iry s /
i { 'f ; YA Sar { fL”I'J ﬂ('t"‘;‘ v h M€ ver re "lli'('(’

()
riter 4ny ths e
,r_'_',,. 1o the accounts are nol required
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™ Quapstint NQ b NRaltne OB Oueslaon prnted geparately s an mtegial pant of this papet

Q2 Faivwng @ e Dad Balance aind addtional mforaation of Hanit Khan Traders as on
-\\\‘-"-:\‘\ \:i .\\\\‘
Debit Credit
(Rupees) (Rupees)

Additional information for adjustment on December 31, 2007:

[uindry cedhis

16,000

Surcry creditors 22,600
Adaxivaration and general expenses 31,600
Rad Sebds 1,200
Moter vetcle 120,000
Accurmiated depraciation - motor vehicle 27,000
Prnting and statonery 8,000
Advertsament 6,000
nswrance «.000
Postage and telephone 1.800
Salanes 86,000
Viehalle axpenses 13,400
Rent and taxes 21,000
Drawngs 42,000
Hanid Khan - capital 123,600
Purchases 311,000
Szles 541,000
Stock as on 01-01-2007 40,200
Cash / bank balances 13,500
© 7142000 714200

(1) Rs

2.100 was payable for repair of motor vehicle.
(2) A provision for bad and doubtful debts is to be created to the extent of 2-2 % on
sundry debtors.

(3) Depreciation is charged on Motor Vehicle under straight line method @ 20% per

(4) Rent and taxes includes Rs.16,000 for next year.




NanNo were Ges
costing Rs. 12000 %
I

(5) Durir :he year, the goods SUg rance company. ]

claim - as been agreed with the insu!

as or losing date of accounts e
I t 'j, 30, 4 i

{6) Stoct s on December 31, 2007 was valved 8!
Recuired:
Prepare the ‘ollowing:

a) Adjusting Journal Entries

b) T ading and Profit and LOSS Account

c) F :lance Sheet

Q. 5 (a) Write a sh

(i)
(ii)
(iii)
(iv)
(v)
(vi)

: (vii)

(viii)

(b) For the mounth of January 2008, the payroll records of Khan &

employee -

1t sentence explaining each of the following conce
Relevance
Reliability
Faithful representation
Neutrality
Prudence
Completeness
Comparability
Understandability

earned total salaries of Rs.190,000. Amount withne

security tzxes computed at an assumed rate of 6%, medicare (2
assumec “ate of 1.5%, federal income taxes of Rs.21,200, child

Rs.12,5C
Company
from emp

and employees’ contribution to provident fund is
-ontributes an amount equal to the amount of pre
sees. The monthly payroll is recorded on last day o

of th

employecs on 5th of next month.

Required:

Prepare ==parate general journal entries to record:

v.—O‘rr’\‘jt:

nhe Gio

e’

Palaslab~tat e’
Com ipany sno
ecieYo .3
d consisted of
es computed
- OL VLoV
E-' S ale ellar-icar =
J I TAY AR ,.:G]- e
e 10 ann .
P..:.:u.vu., ¥
vident fund ded
ICENT TUNQ CeC
4% o

e et rceo
7w L -

(i) Salares earned by the employees, amounts wnthheld and liability for net pay;

Loy,

(i) Empl-ver's contribution to provident fund; and

(iii) Payr=nt of salaries on due date.

Q. 4 (a) Define the following terms:

e Accrued expenses
e Depreciation
» Intanaihlec

” £ il a
g by food 206 g

s

TS
.



(b) On March 31, 2008 a fire occurred in the premises of Arif T"Q"Q"i W“_'ij destroyed its
nventory completely. From the record, the following information is available

Rupees
Sales (January 1, 2008 to March 31, 2008) 1,500,000
January 1, 2008 Inventory 400,000
Purchases (January . March) 1,600,000
Purchase returns & allowances 20,000
Gross profit average rate 20%

Required:
Calculate the value of stock lost by fire.

() S.R.W. partnership firm maintains a petty cash fund to control small cash payments.
The firm does not use a voucher system, however, management wished to replenish
the fund at the end of every month. Shown below are the transactions involving the
establishment of the fund and its replenishment at March 31, 2008:

March 02 A cheque for Rs.10,000 was issued and cashed to establish a petty

cash fund.
Karch 31 Following payments were made through petty cash fund during the
month:
Rupees
Office supplies expenses B 1,500
Postage expenses 400
Entertainment expenses 1,950
Conveyance expenses 2,050
Stationery expenses 1,950
Staff welfare expenses 1,000
Miscellaneous expenses 450
Required:

Prepare journal entries in general
cash fund on March 02, 2008 to
fund during the month and also to

journal form to record the establishment of petty
record the expenses incurred through petty cash
record its replenishment as on March 31, 2008.

Q. 5(a) Define special journal and explain their usefulness.

(b) Following balances were appearin

g in the books of Super Ideal Exports Co., as on
January 01, 2007:

Rupees
Accounts Receivable Control Account Dr. 80,240
Accounts Payable Control Account Cr. 62,350

For the year ended December 31, 2007 the following particulars are available:




637,280

Sales . 399,740
Purchases 552,120
Cash received from trade accounts receivable 373,070
Cash paid to trade accounts payable 14.750
Discount received 23,280
Discount allowed 10,020
Return inward 5,350
Return outward 3.260
Irrecoverable debts written off

Amount due from a customer as shown by receivables

ledger, offset against amount due to the same firm as shown 2 0
in payable ledger (settlement by contra) 2:20

Allowance to customers on goods damaged in transit

Required:
You are required to write up the following accounts recording the above transactions

bringing down the balances as on December 31, 2007.
1) Accounts Receivable Control Account.
2) Accounts Payable Control Account.

Q. 6 (a) Saira Limited purchased a new machine on January 1, 2008 and paid the following
expenses also:

Rupees
Net cash price of machine 100,000
Sales Tax on machine 15,000
Custom duty on machine 25,000
Property tax on machine for one year 5,000
Cost of repairing lhe machine damaged during installation 2,000
Installation and testing cost 8,000
Fire insurance one year policy for machine 2.700
Insurance in transit 5.000
Freight-in 5,000

Required:

(i) Prepare separate schedule of capital expenditures and revenue expenditures.

(i) Give journal entry to record acquisition of machine on January 1, 2008.

(iii) Give journal entry to record revenue expenditure. Use General Expense Control
Account for debiting expenses.



(b) Ghayas Corporation has oftica equipment that costs Rs.150,000 and it has

depreciated amount of Rs.06.000.

Required:

Record the dispasal of the office equipment under each of the following assumptions
(i) Wis scrapped as having no value.

(i) 1tis sold for Rs.20,000.

(iii) ltis sold for Rs.70,000.

(iv) Itis exchanged with similar office equipment. The old office equipment has a fair
market value of Rs.64,000 and Rs.10.000 was paid.

(v) Itis exchanged with similar office equipment. The old office equipment has a fair
market value of Rs.35,000 and Rs.25,000 was paid.

INSTITUTE OF COST AND MANAGEMENT ACCOUNTANTS OF PAKISTAN
SPRING (SUMMER) 2008 EXAMINATIONS
Sunday, 25™ May, 2008
FINANCIAL ACCOUNTING

Q.4(a) The following information has been taken from the record of M/s. Adnan Traders as at

December 31, 2007:

Current ratio 2.5
Liquidity ratio ik

Net working capital Rs.300,000
Stock turnover ratio 6

Ratio of gross profit to sales 20%

Ratio of turnover to fixed assets (net) 2

Average debt collection period 2 months
Fixed assets to net worth 0.8
Reserves and surplus to capital 0.5

Required:

Using the above data, you are required to draw up the Balance Sheet of the concemn.
{Also show your working notes / computations)

Mis. K. K Limited maintains its office at Liberty Plaza. On 1st July 2007, it was
destroyed by fire and all records were burnt. Employees got benefit of destruction of
record and stolen the stocks of the company. The company is in the struggle of
maintaining fresh record and found the data from the following sources:

a) The company had its marketing office at another plaza from where following
sales data received:

-Sales . . .. (January to June 2007) Rs.1,050,000



v 4 A J i i VEs f \
b) The (T.f.)l‘l'lfJElllyl.'_.w‘ directors had bat nee shaol for the yesar . OO an | wesre th) I,
pick the following data;

- Closing stock 31-12-2006 Rs, 11,600
- Trade creditors 31-12-2000 1Ru, 00,760

c) The company had policy of maldng qgross prolit of 25% on the ailas vl
i i S I {

d)  The creditors have demandad for the payment worlh [2:,138,750

e) From the bank, it has come lo now (hal company had issuad cheagues {o
Rs.710,000 during January to June 2007,

Required:
(a) Prepare profit & loss account from ¢ 1 012007 10 30-06-200/7

(b) Find out the armount of stolaen stod!



INSTITUTE OF COST AND MANAGEMENT ACCOUNATNTS OF PAKISTAN

Fall (Winter), 2008 Examination Stage -3

Thursday, 20™ Novembat, 2078
FUNDAMENTALS OF FINANCIAL ACCO UNTING (8 101)

Time Allowed - 2 Hours 45 Minutes Maririum Marks - 90

i.  Attempt ALL questions. |
ii. Question No.1 “Multiple Choice Question” pninted separ: iy s an mteqral part of » T

Q.2 (a) State the required steps in the accounting cycle
(b) What are accruals and prepayments? Give two exa  o'es of sach ane

(c) Following cases for adjustments at the year ende” December 31, 2007 have bm
taken from the records of Century Traders.

i)  Rent expired during the year Rs.9.000. Ren' was paid in advance and was
initially recorded as an asset.

i)  Fees earned amounted to Rs.16,000. Fees icaived in ad ance werm |
credited to unearned fees account,

iii) Salaries paid in advance were initially charc<d to the expense account
December 31, 2007, Rs.11,000 were reported - prepaid.

iv)  Ofthe commission income, Rs.7,600 were repc ‘ed as unearned.
v)  Depreciation on equipment is charged by sum-. -the-years-digits mathnad
vi) Equipment cost is Rs.40,000. Salvage value is +5.10,000 at ihe end of usefu Lis
of 5 years. The year ending December 31, 20 7. is the second year of its use
Charge depreciation, for the year, by using sur. -of-the-years-digits method
vii)  The company uses the perpetual inventor, system and FIFO method for
inventory valuation. The cost of inventory o' year end was determined as

Rs.25,000 and cost of goods sold as Rs.185,007.
- Required:

Give adjusting entries and reversing entries, where +ecessary

Q.3 (@) When Ahmad arrived at his store on the morninc of January 29, 2008 he fourn
‘ empty shelves and display racks. The thieves h: broken in during the nighs
stolen the entire inventory. Ahmed.s accountir records showed thal he had
Rs.55,000 inventory on January 1. 2008 (cost \ due). From Jany iy 1, 2008 o
January 29, 2008, he had made net sales of F 200,000 and ne

U purchases of

Rs.142,800. The gross profit during the last sev -al years had consistently t v

y OSen
averaged 30% of the net sales. Ahmad wishes to * = an insurance claim for the theft
loss.

Required:

Use the gross profit method to estimate the cost  his inventory at the time of the
theft. Show all necessary workings.
(bl ring the second half of the financial year of Milla: Corporation Linuted, the manthly
edit sales and their collections were as under:




 Gales  (Rs) Collections  (Rs:) ﬁ‘:
"'-Mumn Amount | July fug Sept Oct Nov Dec B_alin_':
“uiy T6.000 | 14,000 17.000 - 1,000 ’ ) 3.0ty
Fuigust o000 | - 8000 12000 1,000 2.000 400  160q
“aptember :;b‘u()!j . . 15.000 11,000 1,000 5,000 4,000
October 3(;"_(,(;.'} . A " 16.000 17,000 200 230
Movember 38,000 S . ; - 20,000 15,000 3,000
Decomber 39,000 : . : - - 19,000 2000
T Yotal 209.000 | 14,000 25,000 27,000 29,000 40.000 39,600 3@

On December 31, 2007, the management of the corporation decided that an allowance

for doubtil accounts should be established, amounting to:

o 75% of halance more than 4 months old,
«  65% of balance more than 3 months old. but less than 4 months old.

. 40% of balance more than 2 months old, but less than 3 months old

e 10% of balance more than 1 month old, but less than 2 months old.

- 2% of balance less than 1 month old

i was alsn decided to write off specific Ahmad accounts totaling to Rs.2,500 as
uncoilectibie

(Note The balance due from Ahmed, amounting 10 Rs 2.500, is not included in the above

table)
Required:
(i) Compute the bad debts expense for the year, and

(if) Give the journal entries (0 set up the allowance for doubtful accounts and to write off
specific Ahmed accounts

Q 4 Perwaz & Company purchased a factory machine at a cost of Rs.180,000 on January
01, 2004, The machine is expected to have a salvage value of Rs.20,000 at the end

of its 4-year useful life
Ouring its useful ife, the machine 1s expected to be used for 160,000 hours. The

machine was used as under:

-

_M‘A(‘!_E‘AR | Hours Used

;""é"ooa i 40.000
2005 | 60.000

72006 | 35000 ]
2007 5000 ]

Required:
Prapare deprecation schedules on the bases of the following methods:



(a) Straght-line
(b) Units-of-activity, and
(¢) Dechning-balance using double the straight-line rate

Q.5(a) State the requitement of 1AS-16 relating to upward and downvard revaluation of
property, plant and equipment

(b) Kamran wants to purchase a running business of Mahmood Marmood s sesets ars
worth Rs.1,600,000 and liabilities are of Rs 400 007 Mahmaod < net incomes for the
last four years were as follows:

Year Income (Rs.)
2004 150,000
2005 120,000
2006 180,000
2007 200,000

Total Income 650,000

Required:

Compute the amount of goodwill to be paid by Kamran under each of the foliswing
methods for the computation of goodwill:

(i) Kamran requires an average rate of return of 10% on net assets purchased
Excess averagz annual earning of four years is treated as goodwill.

(i) Average annual earning is capitalized at 10% to determine the fair value of net
assets and goodwill.

(ili) Give journal entry in the books of Kamran to record purchase of Mahmood s
business under (ii) above.

(c) Give the correcting entries that should be made in 2008, when cach of the following
errors are discovered:

(i) On December 21, 2007, a Rs.12,000 non-interest bearing nate due in 90 days

was received from a customer. The note was recorded at its face value the

interest income was credited for Rs.180, and the customears account was
credited for the difference.

(i) No adjustment was made on December 31, 2007 for the interest on a 60-day,
6%, Rs.3,000 note receivable that would be duz on January 12, 2008

(ili) During December 2007, goods of Rs.500 were received. These goods were
included in the year end inventory, but no entry was made for this purchase, unt!
the invoice was received in January 2008. At that time purchases account was
debited.

(iv) Prepaid insurance was debited for Rs.360, representing th- premium for three
years from October 1, 2007. No adjustment was made on December 31, 2007



Q.6 Following is the adjusted trial balance

Cash

Accounts receivable

Allowance for doubtful accounts

Direct materials inventory, January 1

Work-in-process inventory, January 1

Finished goods inventory, January 1

Prepaid expenses

Factory equipment

Accumulated depreciation - Factory equipment

Office equipment

Accumulated depreciation - Office equipment

Accounts payable

Miscellaneous expenses payable

Tufail Capital

Sales (net)

Purchases of direct materials

Direct labour

Factory overheads

Selling expenses

Administrative expenses

Income Tax

Inventories on December 31, 2007 are:
Direct materials inventory
Work-in-process inventory
Finished goods inventory

Required:

Prepare the following statements:

of Tufail Industnes on Dece

mber 31, 2007

Debit Credit
(Rs.) (Rs.)

810.000
1,878.000

90.009
375,000
450,000
333,000
54.000
5,880,000

1,695,000
1,842,000

738,000

1,113,000

366,000

7,167,000

16,220,000
3,201,000
4,605,000
3,687,000
2,616,000
978,000
750,000

27,459,000 27,459,000

Rs. 453,000
Rs. 294,000
Rs. 402,000

(a)  Cost of goods manufactured and sold statement for the year ended December

31, 2007.

(b)  Income statement for the year ended December 31, 2007.

(c) Balance sheet as at December 31, 2007,
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Tho Tinancial statemonts of Nishat Mills are given below, Use theoe stater
prepare a comprehensive ratio analysis, The market price of shares of MNishat 1

.16 oach:

NISHAT MILLS

Comparative Balance Sheets
As at December 31, 2007 and 2006

Current Assets
Cash

Accounts receivable
Inventories

Total current assets

Property, plant and equipment
Land

Building

Equipment

lLess: Accumulated depreciation

Total property, plant and equipment
Total assets

LIABILITIES

Current liabilities
Accounts payable
Interest payable

Total current liabilities
Long-term liabilities
Long-term notes payable
Total liabilities

SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

Ordinary share capital (Rs.0.50 at par)
Share premium

Retained earnings

Total shareholders' equity

Total Liabilities and equity

NISHAT MILLS
Income Statement

For the year ended December 31, 2007

Revenues
Cost of goods sold

Gross profit

2007 2006
(Rs.) (Rs.)
500,000 370,000
350,000 290,000
90,000 110,000
940,000 770,000
200,000 200,000 |
650,000 650,000
950,000 900,000
1,700,000 1,750,000
(365,000) (325,000)
1,435,000 . 1,425,000
2,375,000 2,195,000
160,000 200,000
40,000 30,000 |
200,000 230,000
800,000 700,000
1,000,000 930,000
100,000 100,000
655,000 655,000
620,000 510,000 |
1,375,000 1,265,000
2,375,000 2,195,000
(Rs)
1,685,000
(980,000)

705,000

te t")

'
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Operating expenses

e — o

Salaries (?'fS.C‘OO)

Interest (b5.008)

Depreciation (40,000) .

Other operating expenses (155,000) (‘)ZOCJ(.}GCJ?’J)

Profit before tax { '('] OWJF;I

L ess: income tax expense i ot i I8
o 160,000

Profit for the year

NISHAT MILLS
Statement of Retained Earnings

For the year ended December 31, 2007

Retained earnings, January 1
Add profit for the year

Less: dividends
Retained earnings, December 31

Required:

(Rs.)

510.000
160.000

670,000
50,000)
620,000

Based on the data given above, calculate the following for Nishat Mills:

i.
ii.
iii.

Current ratio
Quick ratio
Debt ratio (or investment ratio)

iv. Debt to total equity ratio
v. Times inlerest earned
vi. Accounts receivable turnover
vii. Inventory turnover
viii. Net profit on sales
ix.  Gross profit margin
X Return on assets
xi.  Return on equity
xii. EPS
xiii. P/E ratio
xiv.  Dividend yield
XV, Dividend payout ratio
xvi. Book value per share
xvii.  Return on capital employed
xviii.  Capilal gearing
xix.  Leverage
XX. Dividend cover

Q.6(a) The following balances have been extracted from the accounting records
Company, a limited liability company, at December 31, 2007:

Sales revenue
Opening inventory

Purchases

Carriage inwards

(Rs.)
4,289,000

360,000
2,184,000

119,000

of Nob



Carriage outwards 227.000
Office equipment at January 1, 2007:

Cost 1,200,000
Accumulated depreciation $20.000
Trade receivables 620,000
Allowance for doubtful accounts at January 1. 2007 20,000
Bad cdebts wnitten off during the year 15.000
Sundry administrative expenses 416.000

The following additional information is available:
(1) Closing inventory amounted to Rs.450.000.

(2) Some office equipment, which had cost Rs.200.000, with accumulated
depreciation at January 1, 2007 of Rs.140,000, was sold for Rs.150,000 during
the year. The sale proceeds were included in the sales revenue.

(3) The cost of new equipment, purchased on July 1, 2007 for Rs.60,000, was
inciuded in the purchases account.

(4) The company depreciates its office equipment @ 20% per year on straight-line
basis, with proportionate depreciation in the year of purchase but none in the
year of sale. None of the equipment, held at January 1, 2007, was more than
three years old.

(5) The allewance for doubtful accounts at December 31, 2007 is to be 5% of trade
receivables.

(6) Accruals and prepayments on sundry administrative expenses at December 31,
2007 were:

* Accrued expenses Rs.28.700
» Prepaid expenses Rs.14,400

(7) The directors proposed a dividend of Rs.6 per share on the ordinary share capital
(40,000 shares of Rs.25 each) to be paid in July 2008.

(8) No dividends were paid in 2007.
Required:
(i) Prepare the income statement for the year ended December 31,2007.

(ii) State the total amount of the proposed dividend and explain how it would
be dealt with, in the company’s financial statements for publication.



INSTITUTE OF COST AND MANAGEMENT ACCOUNATNTS OF PAKISTAN
SPRING (SUMMER), 2009 EXAMINATION
SUNDAY, 24" May, 2009
FUNDAMENTALS OF FINANCIAL ACCOUNTING
STAGE-1

Time Allowed - 2 Hours 45 Minutes Maximum Marks — 90
Allemgt ALL cestars
it, Question No | “Wuagple C

howce Queston” oninted separately is an integral part of this paper.

Q2(a) Listout the crtenon regarding revenue recognition from sa'e of goods as laid down in
IAS 18 Ravenue

(b) When can an enterprise deviate from International Accounting Standards?

(€} Below are come typical transactions incurred by Hyder Company Limited:

{i) Payment to accounts payable

(i} Return of goods sold for credit

(i1} Collection on account from customers
{iv) Sala of land for cash

{v) Sale of goods for cash

{wi) Sale of goods on account
(vii)  Issue of ordinary shares for cash
(vili) Revaluation of land

{ix) Payment of employees. wages
(x} Cash dradend paid
{xi) Depreciation on building

{xi) Purchase of goeds for cash
(ziif)  Purchase of goods on account

Required. ‘
Shere the impacts of the above ransactions on both sides of the acce

' - - N
Use the fcioang format fil ng the reievant boxes
Y - “ '—:f',,.: £ ’4‘

: ounting equation.
with symbols of *+" (for an Increasa
Cf a decrease inoan indwicdual account)

P e
VARG BT i

| Accounts Land/ Acco
Transactions | Cash | . | Inventory ! Tuilds . e | Sharehg
Receivable - Building Payable ecquit
P i i e st e N——
ol s e SR S e S S TR L —— )
: | I
. A s N P -"“. T i, B [aan: ._4L_._._‘___‘_._M
{
1
. a
The cash tarsacsons and cash balances of Sufi Cornarat:
Q3 The cau : y ' Orponation for July were as
¥ l",a'.."“, V
& Thote S 3 o Bt oA cash shaowedl 3 b .':”":'4” ‘4' !)'

125,588 a1 .!u!y 31

b # it ovisarvl €0 escieg ise v
o The kiy bark statement showed 8 dosing balance of Ry 114 a9a



® The cas"[ receved on JUE] 3’ aﬂ-;gb'ﬂed 10 p,s 16‘(}'}0 It was geposited in the
bank after banking hours on July 31 and therefore, was not recorded by the
bank in the July bank statement

e Also inciuded with the July bank statement was a debit memorandum from the
bank for Rs.50 representing service charges for July

—

noninterest beanng note receivable for Rs 4,000 from Mahmood left mth the

bank for collection. had been collected and the proceeds credited 1o Sufi
Corporation Account,

e Acheque I1ssued by Sufi Corporation amounting to Rs.519 in respect of repairs of

office equipment was erronecusly entered in the Sufi Corporation s bocks at
Rs.g15.

s A credt memorandum enclosed with the July bank statement :ndicated that a

* Examination of the bank statement revealed that three cheques. ail issued n July

had not yet been paid by the bank No.811 for Rs.314, No 814 for Rs 625 and
No.823 for Rs.175.

» included with the July bank statement was a Rs 200 cheque drawn by Ham«d. a
customer of Suft Corporation. This cheque was dishonoured It had been
included in the deposit of July 27 but had been charged back against the
company's account on July 31.

Required:

(a) Prepare bank reconciliation statement for Sufi Carporation for the month ended
July 31.

(b) Prepare necessary adjusting journal entries.

Q. 4 (a) Vhat are the advantages of accounting packages / ERPs as compared with the
manual system?

(b) Qasim is a scle trader and usually sells goods on credit. In order to meet his working

czpital reguirement, he draws bills of exchange on his customers and after their
acceplance, gets them discounted by his banker.

Cn January 1, 2009 Qasim sold goods to one of his customers, Asim, for Rs. 25.00

cn credit. On the same date, he drew a bill of exchange on the customer, payable on

April 1, 2009. Asim accepted and sent it back to Qasim.

On January 2, 2009, Qasim got the bill discounted by his banker and received Rs
23.800 cash

Required:
Prepare joumal entries in the books of Qasim and Asim under the following
situations;
(i) If the bill was honoured.

(i) Ifthe bill was dishonoured and the bank paid cost of noting of Rs.200.

Q.5(a) (i) Inzccordance with IAS 38 Intangible Assets, under what conditions an enterprise
can recognize development expenditure as an asset?



(ii) Define Inventories as per IAS 2 Inventories.

(b) Fortune company acquired a machine on January 1, 2000 for Rs. 1,500,000 with an

estimated life of 10 years. Salvage value was estimated to be
Rs. 150,000.

On January 1, 2005, the company spent Rs.100,000 on a major overhauling of the
machine. As a result the useful life is expected to extend by additional 5 years.
Salvage value remains unchanged.

Required:
Compute depreciation expense for the year ended December 31, 2005,

(c) Star Satellite sells satellite tracking systems for receiving television broadcasts from
communications satellites in space. At December 31, 2008, the company's inventory
amounted to Rs.440,000. During the first week in January 2009, Star Satellite made
only one purchase and one sale. These transactions were as follows:

January 3 Sold a tracking system to Mystery Mountain Resaort for Rs.220.000
cash. The system consisted of seven different devices, which had cost
Rs.112,000 to Star Satellite.

January 7 Purchased two model-400 and four model-800 satellite dishes from
Yamna Corporation.

The total cost of this purchase amounted to Rs.100,000, the terms being 2/10 n/30.
Star Satellite records purchases of goods at net cost. The company has ful|

' - time
accounting personnel and uses a manual accounting system. _
Required: .
Prepare journal entries to record these transactions assuming that Star Satellite yses
the:
(i) perpetual inventory system.
(ii) periodic inventory system.

Q.6 The trial balance of Ibrahim Wholesale Company centained the following accounts at
December 31, 2008: 5
Dr.

Cr.
(Rs.) (Rs.)
Cash 254000 T me——
Accounts receivable 376,000
Inventory 900,000
Land 920,000
Buildings 1,970,000
- . 1 ¥
Accumulated depreciation . building 540,000
Equipment 835,000
Accumulated depreciation equipment

e e S 424,000



Noteg payable 500,000

Accounts payable 375,000
Ibranim, capual 2,678,000
Ibrahim, drawings 100,000
Salus 9,041,000
Sales discount 46,000
Cost of goods sold 7,099,000
Salaries expense 698,000
Utilities expensa 194,000
Repairs expense 59,000
Ga: &oil expense 72,000
Insurance expense 35,000
13,558,000 13,558,000
Adjustment data:

1. Depreciation is Rs.100,000 on building and Rs.90,000 on equipment (hoth
are used for administrative purpose).

2. Interest of Rs.70,000 is due and unpaid on notes payable at December 31,
2008.

3. Inventory on hand is Rs.892,000.
Other data:

1. Salaries are 30% selling and 20% administralive.

2. Utilities expense, repair expense, and insurance expense are 100%
administrative.

3. Rs.150,000 of the notes payable are payable next year,

4, Gas and oil expense is a selling expense.

Required:
Work out the followings:

(a) Income statement for the year ended December 31, 2008 (using classification of
expenses by functions).

(b) Statement of financial position as at December 31, 2008.

(c) Notes to the financial statements.

gl kW% 5 L8

RS B A VU T



INSTITUTE OF COST AND MANAGEMENT ACCOUNTANTS O/

Spring (Summer) 2009 Examinations  Stage - J
Sunday, 24" May 2009

Financial Accounting

PAKISATN

e et —

Q. 2 (b) From the following information of M/s. Saleem and Company, find «

Q.5 Fawad Industries Limited prepares its financial stataments on [
year. At December 31, 2006, the machinery was reported as follow
Machine A | Machine B |
Cost 450,000 | 300000
Accumulated Depreciation (180,000) bmﬂ(n’"}d'.()-()())ﬂ
Net Book Value S| 270000 | 255000
Both machines are measured al cost and dopraciation i, "
straight-line basis. On June 30, 2007 the direclors docided
of measuring machinery to the revaluation imodel. Ay '!Imtatl' |)
revalued at Rs.270,000 with an expecte romaining "Tihllm I"l;l‘
machine B was revalued at Rs.232.500 with an oxpoctad |
years. stad
On December 31, 2008, machine A wysg ass0556d |
Rs.200,000 and machine B, a value of Rs.165,000. sed to
Required:
Prepare journal entries to account for the machinary
) : 01

Q.6 The financial year of Alpha Limited endad on June an 2008
1 - L J ]

credit sales:

Rs.
Accounts receivable at 1-1-2008 25,000
Returns inwards 7,000
Cash received from customers 38,000
Discount allowed 3,600
Bills receivable from customers 20,000
Bad debts 2,500
Bills receivable dishonored 4,000
Accounts receivable at 31-12-2008 15,000

December 31, 2007 and Decomber 31, 2004 raspectively

balances were extracted from the books of ;u:r:ouﬁl* -

50,000

the value of

mber 31, onth

Fotal

'5,000)
5,000

ot 10% on i

dange tha hasls
maching A was
' six yoars, and

[l lite of five

1 n value 0f

2 yhn f_t“f""l

followiing




-

ALPHA LIMITED
Trial Balance

For the year ended June 30, 2008

. (Rs)
| Particulars Dr. Cr.
Provision for saff gratuity (unfunded) 530,000
General expenses 805,000
Ordinary sha = capital 7,000,000
Preference share capital 3,000,000
Share premium 1,000,000
Profit & loss =~count, July 1, 2007 3,880,000
10% Debent. res 2001/2010 4,000,000
Land & building (at cost) 7,850,000
Plant & macrinery (at cost) 13,520,000
Office equipn‘{ent (at cost) 2,750,000
| Trade invest ant at cost (unlisted) 1,240,000
Mark-up on investment M 100,000
| Inventory (Ju . 1, 2007) 980,000
Accounts rece vable 3,630,300
Bank & cash 135,000
“Accounts pavable 2,250,000
Allowance for doubtful accounts 200,000
Sales ' 29,200,000
Purchases 19,740,000 o
Purchase returns 510,000
" Power, heat ( light 2,320,000
Stationary & '=lephone 195,000
| Rates - 325,000
Debenture i :rk-up (paid) 400,000 |
Wages & salories 3,890,000
'U\ccumagtgtﬁ -i@reciation:
I Lar4 & building 320,000
Plz~t & machinery 5,100,000
L Offi~ = equipment 900,000
Tl Preference ¢:vidend (paid) 210,000
. Total 57,990,000 | 57,990,000

Additional information:

i

Inventory a!

yune 30, 2008 was Rs.1,730,000.

II. A debt of R- 20,000 has been confirmed as bad debt and is to be written off.

pra



H. The aliowance for doubtful accounts is to be adjusted to 5% of the accounts

receivable
V. General expenses include:
_ARs.) .
» Auditor's fee and out of pocket expenses 140.000
60,000

» Direclors' Fees :
* Managing director's remuneration . 470.000

V. Depreciation is to be provided as follows:
(Rs.)
e Land and building 80,000
e Plant and machinery 1.340.000
320,000

¢ Office equipment

Vi. Prowvision for taxation on current year's profit is Rs 360,000.

VH. Authonzed share capital consists of
—(Rs)
e 500,000 7% preference shares of Rs 10 each : 5,000,000
* 1.500,000 ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each 15,000,000
Vill. Non-current assets movement for the year was.
(Rs.)
Purchase : Plant and machinery 3,650,000
Office equipment 290,000
Disposal : Piant and machinery 1.870.000
20.000

Office equipment

Required:
(a) Profit and loss account including appropriations of the profit for the year endec
June 30, 2008.

() Statement of financial positon as at June 30, 2008.
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STAGE -1
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i, Attempt ALL questions.
ii. Questicn No.1 "Multiple Choice Qusstion” printed separately is an integral part of this paper.

Q.2(a) (i) Whatis the prime objective of financial statements as per AS's Framework?

(ii) ‘Accrual basis’ and ‘geg concer' are two basic assumptions of financial
statements. Explain then

(b) Following payments were made by Mr. Sajid for the month of July 2009, credit
terms being 3/10, n/30:

July8  Paid Asgher Company.s invoice amounting to Rs. 1,500 dated July 2,
issued cheque No. 234.

July 12 Paid freight charges on goods purchased Rs.120, and issued cheque No.
235.

July15 Paid Feroze Comtany.s invoice of Rs. 4,000 dated July 8 and issued
cheque No. 236.

July 22 Purchased goods for cash amounting to Rs. 2,000 and issued cheque No.
237.

July 23 Mr. Sajid withdrew Rs.500 from business, issuing cheque No. 238.
Required: .

Record the transactions for th - month of July using cash payments journal. Foot and

rufe the journal.

Q. 3(a) (i) What is meant by NRV as per IAS-2.7

(i) A firm bought inventory at =z cost of Rs. 500,000. The goods have been damaged
and in order to sell them, the firm expecis selling cost of Rs. 160,000 and
additional cost of Rs.200 000 to put them into saleable condition. The firm also
estimates selling price of these goods as Rs. 800,000.

Required:

How should the Inventory be valued in the statement of financial position? Show your

computations.

(b) The balance of sales ledger zontrol account is Rs. 874,450 while the total of sales
ledger balances of customers Accounts is Rs. 1,788,250. On re-checking, following
errors were discovered:

» Discount allowed to a cuslomer amounting to Rs.23,200 had been posted to the
debit side of the custome: s account.

» A sales invoice for Rs. 122,000 had been completely omitted from the books.



* A purchases ledger control account of Rs.754,000 had been set-off against sales
ledger control account but nothing had been recorded in the customer’s account.
* Sales figure was overcast by Rs.450.

* Sales return of Rs.251,000 was recorded as Rs.125,000 in the customer's
account.

* A customer balance of Rs.9,900 had not been posted to the customer’s account.
* Acustomer account was under cast by Rs. 16,250.

« An amount for Rs.14,000 due from a customer had proved bad but no entry had
been made in his personal account.
Required:

(i) Show the adjusted sales ledger control account.

(ii) Prepare a statement showing the reconciliation of total of sales ledger balance of
customers’ accounts with the sales ledger control account (adjusted).

Q.4(a) On August 1, 2009, Mumtaz Traders accepted a bill, payable after one month, for
Rs.100,000 to finance his friend, Ishaq Brothers. On August 2, 2009, Ishaq Brothers
discounted the bill with his bank @ 18% per annum. On September 1, 2009, Ishaq
Brothers remitted cash to Mumtaz Traders who honoured the bill.

Required:
Prepare journal entries in the books of Mumtaz Traders and ishaq Brothers.

(b) Ahmed traders exchanged its old eq_u?pment paying Rs.205,000 cash foF a Giow
equipment. The old equipment originally cost Rs.180,000 and accumulated
depreciation at the date of exchange was Rs.115,000. Fair market value of the old
equipment was Rs.25,000.

Required:
(i) Compute the cost of new asset
(i) Compute gain or loss on exchange

(iii) Give journal entry to record the exchange

(c) Give joumnal entries {0 record the following transactions:
« Established a petty cash fund of Rs.10,000.

+ Expenses incurred and paid out of petty cash fund were a5 follows:
« Store supplies expense Rs.1,150
» Office supplies expense Rs.1,620
« Miscellaneous expense Rs.4,830

e Petty cash expenses were reimbursed to the petty cashjar. 06

Q. 5(a) M. Kabeer makes allowance for duublful debts at 2 59,
January 1, 2008, the accounts receivable account balance Was Re
allowance for doubtful debts account showed a credit balance of R: 100.000 and the
year 2008, transactions relating 10 accounts recewvabla Wera :JF:U”J;“:?‘OOO, g s

of net credit sales, On



(i) Total sales (including «.-sh sales of Ry 50,000), Rs. 400,000
(ii) Sales returns and allov. inces Rs. 10.000.

(iii) Sales discount allowed to customers, Fs. 5,000

(iv) A customer's account was written off during the year Rs. 2,500,

(v) Cash collected from cu tomers (including Rs 400 from a customear written off in
the previous period), Rs. 335.400.

(vi) Credit balances in customer. Accounts. Rs. 10,000,

(vii) Promissory notes received from customers, Rs. 5,000,

Required:

Prepare accounts receival. -, allowance for doubtful debts and had debls expense

accounts. Close and balance the accounts on December 41, 2008,

(b) Given below is the income statement of Mis Sulman Traders for the year ended Juns

30, 2009:

_Rs. ‘000" _
Sales 1,000,000
Cost of sales (550,000)
Gross profit 450,000
Operating expense:
(including depreciation of Rs.100,000) _(250,000)__
Net profit ‘ —200,000___

During the year accounts receivable were decreased by Rs, 85,000, inveniory
increased by Rs. 55,000 and accounts payable decreaced by Rs, 65,000, All cales
were made on credit.

Required:
Prepare cash flows from op«=rating activities section of the statement of cash flows.

Q.6 Following is the pre-closing trial balance of Zulnurain Traders as on June 20, 2009:

Dr. Cr.
(Rs. 000) (Rs.000)
Cash so T
Bank 1,000
Accounts receivable 275
Inventories:
Raw materials 100
Work-in-process 450
Finished goods 500
Stores, spare parts & loose tools 150
Building 6,000
Accumulated depreciation-building 100

Machinery 3,000

— S — cet i e o e e B e —————— e —




Accumulated depreciation-machinery

175

Notes payable 2,000
Accounts payable 3,000
Capital-Zulnurain 4,300
Raw materials purchases 300 |
Stores purchases 200 i
Direct labour 350 |
Indirect labour 200
Marketing staff salaries 400
Administrative statf salaries 300
Miscellaneous factory overhead 200
Utility charges 250
Miscellaneous marketing expenses 150
Miscellaneous administrative expenses 100
Sales revenue 4,300
Rental income 200
14,075 14,075
Adjustment data:
()  Accrued interest on notes payable, Rs. 80,000.

(i) rovide Rs. 125,000 for income tax.

(i) Depreciation on fixed assets is charged @ 5% per annum.

(iv) Stores, spare parts & loose tools as on June 30, 2009, Rs. 100,000.

(v) Inventories as on June 30, 2009:

« Raw matenals

e Work-in-process

o

e Finished gooc

Required:

Prepare the foliowing:

£J

o ~A
(a) Income statement for the year ended June 30, 2009 (

expenses by nature)

Rs.
80,000
490,000
540,000

(b) Statement of financial position as at June 30, 2009.

using classification of




INSTITUTE OF COST AND MANAGEMENT ACCOUNTANTS OF PAKISTAN

Fall (Winter) 2009 Examinations
Sunday, 22" November 2009
FINANCIAL ACCOUNTING

T

Q. 4 (a) Mr. Aftab, a small trader maintains his records on single entry basis. He supplies you
the following information:

January 1, December 31,
Particulars 2008 2008
t Rs. Rs.
Capital i 740,000 ?
Accounts payable 180,000 100,000
Inventory 172,000 204,000
Accounts receivable 420,000 ' 410,000
Furniture 28,000 ° 28,000
Buildings 292,000 292,000
Cash in hand 2,000 5,600
Cash at bank 6,000 8,000
Summary of Cash Book for 2008:
Receipts (Rs.) | Payments (Rs.)
Received from accounts receivable | 508,000 | Cash purchaces 128,400
Cash sales 292,000 l Paid to accc_Jiﬂs payable | 298,000
| Drawings 40,000
L + Salaries & wages 168,000
| Stationery & printing 10,000
i Office expen: 2s 126‘0?_7
" Rent i 24,000

Other Information:
» Creates 5% reserve for doubtful debts.
» Provides 10% depreciation on furniture & building.
Required:
Prepare trading and profit and loss accoun! for the year ended December 31, 2008.

(b) AYZ Limited (registered with an authorized capital of Rs. 5,000,000 divided into
ordinary shares of Rs.10 each) made an issue of its ord:nary shares during the yzar

A

2008 as under



e 15,000 ordinary shares issued to the promoters for the services rendered. _
* 20,000 ordinary shares issued for purchase of machinery, market value being

Rs.15 per share.

o Offered 400,000 ordinary shares to the public at 20% premium. Applications
(along with application money) received for 500,000 ordinary shares. The
company allotted the ordinary shares and refunded the excess money through

bank.
Required:

Pass necessary journal entries to record the above transactions.

Q.6 The following trial balance has been extracted from the books of Allied Limited as on
June 30, 2009.
Rs. ‘000’
Debit Credit
Freehold Land 10,000 | Income from investments 100
Buildings 3,750 | Allowance for doubtful debts (July 1, 2008) 100
Furniture 1,000 | Accounts payable 1,500
Accounts receivable 2,500 __Accumu!ated depreciation (July 1, 2008)
Inventory (June 30, 2009) 2,000 | Building 250
Cash at bank 250 | Furniture 200
Cash in hand 50 | Equity share capital 18.500
fost of goods sold 15,000 | 6% cumulative preferred shares capital 4,000
| Salaries and wages 750 | Share premium 200
_ Secured bank loan for 10 vears

Miscellaneous expenses 400 (Rs.250,000 payable on Jzn:rgo‘ 53 2,500
lLong-term investment 9,000 | Sales ——— =i
Interest 150 | Profit & Loss Alc (July 1, 2608) |~ 7135 |
"Bad debts 50 -
" Repairs and maintenance 75 —_— | &
“Advance income tax 300 —— 3
_:r'g{ga 45,275 | Total B : i

Additionai Data;

(i) The land was re-valued on April 1, 2009 at Rs.15,000,000 b
had been given in the books, although the directors h

valued amount.

(ii) Allowance for doubtful debts is to be adjusted to 5%

receivable.

Y an expert byt

on the amouny of

(iii) Provision for taxation is to be made at 30%.

(iv) Market value of investment was Rs.9,250,000 as at Jung 3¢ 2009

(v) The company is managed by directors who are entitied g,
f the annual net profits before tax after charging {he

Ny
alovo

T remuneration.

no effect

ad decided g adjust the re-

accounts

a re '
€Muneration calecylated

|




{vi) Depreciation is 10 be charged on building at 2% and furniture at 10%. both on cos!

(vii) The land and buildings of the company were mortgaged in favour of the bank as
secunty for bank loan.

Required:
In accordance with the requirement of 4th Schedule of the Compames Ordinance
1984, prepare the following:

(a) Income Statement for the year ended June 30, 2009

(b) Statement of Financial Position as at June 30, 2009
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2 Choice Question" printed separately is anintegral part Qf this paper.

o~

Q.2(a) Identifiable net a
follows:

Identifiable net -
Estimated Annu
Required:

Compute goodwi!
who plans to buy ¢

(i) Earning of ez
20%.

(i) Earning are tc

(p) ABC Company re
per unit with a r
employees’ prod:.
worked the full 4C

Required:
Compute each er

Q. 3 (a) As per IAS 2, def
(1) Net re

(ii) Fair v:

ats and estimated earnings by companies A, B, and C are as

Company ‘A’ Company ‘B’ Company ‘C’
sets (Rs.) 3,000,000 1,500,000 1,500.000
Earning (Rs 300,000 165,000 135,000

f each company assuming the following for a prospective vendor
:Se companies.

i company in excess of 6% of net assets are to be capitalized at

& capitalized at 7.5%.

ntly adopted an incentive plan. Factory workers are paid @ Rs.40
nimum wage of Rs.10,000 per week Following is a report on
ivity for the week ending March 12, 2010 Al employees had
ours.

Weekly Summary:

lame Units Produced

<rarm T
iseem 97E

ulsher 250

ateef 285

ashan 205

asir 265 .

otal units “73@%

loyee's gross wage
: the following terms:

able value

e

S

~



(b} Records of All Baba Company shows the following data for the month of April, 2010.

Aprit 1 Inventory
April 4 Purchases

April 9 Sales 800 units @ Rs.6.00
April 15 Purchases 000 units @ Rs.4.10
Apnl 21 Purchases 100 units @ Rs.4.50
April 27 Sales 700 units @ Rs.6.20
April 30 Purchases 200 units @ Rs.4.40
April 30 Sales

units @ Rs.4.00

1
G units @ Rs.4.20
0

300 units @ Rs.6.30
The company follows perpetual inventory system.
Required:

Compute the cost of ending inventory as on April 30, 2010 under each of the
following methods:

(1) First-In-First-Out

(ii) Weighted Average

Q. 4 (a) Briefly define the following:
(i) Amortization.
(i) Revenue expenditure and capital expenditure.

(iti) Errors that may occur in respect of financial transactions.

(d) Right Trading Company reported net income of Rs. 120.000 for the current year
ending December 31, 2009, An analysis of the records discloses that the following
items were omitted for consideration, when the net income was delermined:

Rent income unearned at the end of the year amounts to Rs.4.200. The original
credit was to rent income

The amount of supplies based on a physical count on December 31, 2000 was
Rs.800.

»  Salaries earned by a worker bul not paid amounted to Rs.2,500.

» Rs.6,000 paid as advance on February 1, 2009 for one year advertisement has
been charged to advartising expense.

»  Wages amounting to Rs.2,000 chargeable lo machinery installation account is
still lyina in the wages expense account.
Required:
(i) Give the adjusting journal entries.

»
I

(i) Compute the correcied nel income after the above adjustments for the year ended
December 31, 2009.



Q.5  Shining Stars Corporation bought a.machine at the beginning of the year at a cost of
Rs.64, 000. The estimated useful life was four years, and the residual value was
Rs.8,000. Assume that the estimated produclive life of the machine is 80,000 unils.
Following data is relevant:

Year Expected Units

1 28,000
2 22,000
3 18,000
4 12,000

Required:

Prepare separate depreciation <chedules under each of the following alternative
methods:

(i) Straight-line.

(ii) Units of production.

(iii) Double declining balance.

Q.6  The following is the pre-closing Trial Balance of Aftab & Company on December 31,
2009:

_____________ B Amount in Rs.
ST e of Account ] Debit Credit
T 20,000 T

Accounts receivable 30,000
Allowance for bad debts 2.000
Office supplies 3,000
Merchandise inventory (1.1 .2009) 12,000
Prepaid insurance 6,000
Sales equipment 30,000
Allowance for depreciation sales-equipment 10.000
Accounts payable 35,000
Aftab capital 33,000
Aftab drawings 3,000
Sales 180,000
Sales return and allowances 13,000
Discount allowed 2,000
Purchases 105,000
Transportation in 5,000
Purchase returm and allowance 3.000
giscou.nl m,f?l:i,dmp 5.000
ommissio no =
Salaries expense 20,000 4,000
Rent expenses 18,000
Advertising oxpenses _______5.00!.1
I nan
- e - ,___‘-1’:.'.00(_) , _2}5,()00'
e P . a1 14 MIA PURLISHER B |



Additional data for Adjustments:

i. Merchandise inventory on December 31, 2009 was valued at Rs.7,000.

ii. Salaries expense for the year amounted to Rs.27,000.

iii. Expired Insurance Rs.3,500.

iv. Provide depreciation on sales-equipment for the year Rs.2,000.

v. The allowance for bad debts was estimated at the rate of 8% of the year-end
accounts receivable.

vi. Commission income includes Rs.1,000 received in advance.

vii. Rent expense for the year amounted to Rs.16,000.

viii. An item of purchase returns of Rs.1,000 was wrongly credited to sales account.

Required:

(a) Prepare Income Statement for the year ended December 31, 2008.

(b) Prepare Closing Entries as on December 31, 2009.

INSTITUTE OF COST AMND MANAGEMENT ACCOUNTANTS OF PAKISTAN

Spring (Summer) 2010 Examinations - Stage - 3
Saturday, 24 May 2010

Financial Acc nunting

N T SR A e L TS E M ST T ST R AT

Q.4  Following data pﬂilam-ﬁ o lhe staternent of financial poamon of a sports club as on
January 1, 2008:

Rupeeas in thousand

Ground rent payable 480
Cash at bank 1,800
Salaries payable 720
Investment in 10% Government Sacurities 2,400
4% long-term loan 12,000
Subscriplion receivable 600
Rent receivable ' 1,200
Office equipment: 1,200

Accumulated depreciation 250
Advance subscription 120
Sports equipment: 6,000
Accumulated depreciation 1,500
Accumulated fund 12:530
Building: 18,000

Accumulated depreciation 3.600

o ——

r———e————— e




Dunng the year cash receipts and payments 1s shown by the bank statemant. worg

as under:
Receipts
Rs. 000"
Subscriptions 22,800 S¢
Entrance fees 1,800 S:
rRent revenue 5,400 G
Donation 2,400 ©
Interest on investment 120 in!
Ir
N

Supplementary data as on December 31, 2000

a)
b)
c)
d)

e)

f)

g)
Required:

Accrue interest on investment and long-t«
Donaticn 15 a pant of accumulated fund
Ground rent payable Rs 600,000.

Subscnption and rent receivable Rs 121

Provide depreciation on office equipme

10%, 20% and 2% per annulm respective

Subscription and rent recaved n ac
respectively.

Office suppties in hand Rs. 240,000

Prepare Income and Expanditure Account for

(b) Muhammad Al owns 3 retail shop On 517 L
were totally destroyed by fire with the exce
were at home. Following are relevant hgure:
as at 31" December 2008

1LEN
Cash in hand 14.000 A
Cash at bank 275,200
Accounts recevable 19,000
lventory 115,000

On 31" December 2009, the following analy:
basis of bank statement ohtained’

Pavmenis

irtg equipment
Q% Cxpenses
und rent

2 supplies

Rs. ‘000

&

y

B

2.400 |
500 ¢
240

rest on long-term loan

rance expense

cellaneous expenses

'm lgan

00 and Rs3 800,000

ince Hs 720000

1, SpOMs equipments and Dusichin

respactivery

and Rs 160 000

e ysar ended December 31 2009

gntrar 20049 hay |
hon ot s cheque
fom the statement

“Qunts payable

ol payments was

'n‘s TR
bi)(__w study
ol financia

e 4
& 8

Ra,

94,000

Prepared on the

400

Ariay
- '_!,

T T =L T Rt Y LAY

YRR N



Goods for resale 2 158 000
Rent 75.000
Rates ' 4 400
Electncity 8 200
Repars 8.400
insurance 4 000
NMiscellaneous expenses 5.200
Drawings 80,000

Total banking for the year amounted to Rs. 2,450.200.

Additional information from Muhammad Ali is as follows

a) All cash receidts were banked, except:

i) Salary of Rs. 13,000 per month to an employee.
ii) Rs.5.200 paid to casual labor during the year.
iii) A totzl of Rs.7.800 paid for miscellaneous expenses.
iv) Cash purchases were Rs.2,000 per week.
v} He was not certain about his drawings but they ranged between
Rs.3.000 and Rs.4,000 per week..

b) Rs.30.000 received in cash, in respect of investmént sold, was not banked
¢} Rs.5,200 received, as profit on investments, were not banked.

d) On December 31, 2009
) Accounts receivable were Rs.22,000.
i) Accounts payable were Rs.102.000.
i)  Cash in hand was Rs.17,000.

e) Bad debts dunng the year were Rs.5.000.

f) Gross profit margin was 20%.

Required:
Work out the following:
(i) Sales for the year ended December 31, 2009
(i) Purchases for the year ended December 31, 2009
(iii) Ending Inventory
(iv) Cash account
(v) Bank account

Q.6 Following is the trial balance of Usman Ltd. for the period ended December 31,
2009:




Title of Account Dabet e
(Rs'000)  (Rs 000)

Rs.10 ordinary shares 1.500

Bank 150

Share premium 750

Inventory at January1, 2009 3.800

Accounts payable 1.575

Miscellaneous administrative axpenses 2,000

Sales tax payable 2,085

Miscellanecus selling expenses 250

Sales revenue 17,628

Building-cost 15.000

Dividend paid 300

Plant and equipment-cost 2.100

Purchases 6.300

Motaor vehicle-cast 480

Accounts receivable 1.314

Suspense account 2,250

Retained earnings 840

Accumulated depreciation: Building & 000

Accumulated depreciation: Plant and equipment 720

Accumulated depreciation: Motor véhicle 180

Audit fee 200

Office staff salanes 500

Distribution expenses 250

Sales staff salaries 200

Income tax ( under-provision of the last year) 175

Advertising expense 100

Finance charges 609

Total 33,528 33,528

Additional Information:

i) 150,000 new ordinary shares were issued at Rs.15 in December 2000 The |

ii)

iii)

proceeds have been credited in suspense account.

Inventory at December 31. 2009 was valued at Rs.2 400.000 White doina
inventory count, errors in the previous year.s inventory count were ‘3‘5‘"%@;%@3 T;td
inventory brought forward at the beginning of the year shoyld h“].,b.} . :
million, not 3 6 million as mentioned above. dve been Rs 3

A customer has gone bankrupt owing Rs.114.000. This debt is p
recovered and an adjustment should be made An allowance
of the ending balance of accounts receivable is to be set up

ot expacted to be
for receivabie of 5%

e e



iv) Income Tax to be provided Re 500,000

V) No final dividend is h!"ll\g] proposed

vi) Depreciation is 1o be provided as follows
» Building at 5% straight-line, charged to ndministrative expenses

! i - - 5 f
* Plant and equipment at 20% on the reducing balance basis, charged to cost ©
sales,

; r 1o but
* Motor vehicles at 25% on the reducing balance basis, charged to distribution
costs.

Required:

Prepare following financial statements in accordance with International Financial
Reporting Standard and IAS-1 (revised):

a) Income Statement (showing classification of expenses by functions) for the
year ended December 31, 2000,

b) Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended December 31,2009

c) Statement of Financial Position as at December 31, 2009,



]
ANSTITUTE OF COST AND MANAGEMENT ACCOUNATNTS OF PAKISTAN 1
FALL (WINTER), 2010 EXAMINATION — !
STAGE-1 4
Saturday, 4" December 2010
FUNDAMENTALS OF FINANCIAL ACCOUNTING
Time Allowed - 2 Hours 45 Minutes Maximum Marks — 90

i Atternpt ALL questions. : ' '
ii. Ouestion No.1 "Multiple Choice Question” printed separately is an integral part of this paper. -

Q.2 (a) A comparison of cash book and bank statement of Afzal Traders for the month of

tMarch, 2010 revealed the following:
s Balance as per cash book Rs.24,720.

s Bank statement showed an overdraft of Rs.22,660.
A cheque for Rs.14,400 deposited into the bank was shown in the debit column of

L]
the: bank statement.
s /A cheque for Rs.3,920 deposited into the bank was recorded in the bank statement
as Rs.3,560. 4
s A cheque for Rs,1,600 received from Ameer Brothers and deposited into the bank
was returned dishonoured by the bank. X
+ A cheque for Rs.14,000 issued to Saqib Traders has not so far been presented to
bank for payment. 7 7
s The bank statement showed a debit of Rs.540 for bank charges and a credit of Rs. e
840 for profit. N
s Cash amounting to Rs.30,920 was deposited into the bank late in the evening on 4
Harch 31, 2010, but it was recorded by the bank on April 1, 2010.

Required: "
(i) Bank Reconciliation Staternent as on March 31, 2010. 07 2
(ii) Entries in the General Journal to adjust the cash record of the company. 03 A

(b) (i) Nazim Company USES the periodic inventory system and repo : 3
nformation for the month ended January 31, 2010 borts the followlitg %

e e ‘ e .,
Date | Description rL.Imts -“ggﬂgﬁz—r-yn—it___uﬁtﬂl_@.ﬁ!_ %

fmunro’I B f_jJI)rTr-,;b_/LJfg_ :_5_!99__________5 1%300 E

12 . Purchases | 300 fee - 1'80

[ 15 Purchases 600 | 7 —1-—%___,_:1._2__0_____ "-';{

T 18 : ~Purchases | 400 B T 3 00 |

25 | Purchases | 80 | 7 ""‘**‘—-g-'ggo____ﬁ 3 %

o ——L—_ 95600 | 4

During the month ended January 31, 2010, two thousand units were Id N
: = sold. y

Fequired: .
Caloulats the value of closing inventory and the valye of .COSt of
assuming the company uses (aluation method of "”‘-”'f}hted.:vo goods sold',
< ﬂrage' 05
(ily Atimecd Brothers, 2 trader of household items, uses parodic i
last waek of June 2010, a theft 1ok place in the shop "”;d'“vummy system. In the

thes g )
he thief Succeeded in



taking away most of the |

nventory with him, In order to make an insurance claim.
Ahmed Brothers need ap b

estimate of the stolen inventory. Following information is

available:
L Rs.
* Opening inventory (July 1, 2009) 255,250
* Purchases during the year 1,590,500
* Remaining inventory on June 30, 2010 25,750
« Sales 2,090,200
. Ahmed Brothers apply gross profit margin of 25%.
Required:
Make an estimate of the stolen inventory in the light of the above data. 05

Q. 3(a) Prepare _adjusting and correcting journal entries for the year ended June 30, 2010
from the information given below: 10

i.  Sales to Mr. Ali for Rs.25,600 was wrongly entered in the books as Rs.26,500.

ii.  Uneamed revenue account showed a credit balance of Rs.257,500 in the trial

balance on June 30, 2010. An analysis revealed that 80% of this'amount had been
earned during the year.

iii.  Sales proceeds amounting to Rs.35,500 (sold at book value) of a non-current asset
were wrongly treated as sales of goods.

iv. Rent paid amounting to Rs. 55,000 in relation to the rented house of the proprietor
was debited to the office rent expense account.

-

V. Insurance expired during the year Rs.6,500. Prepaid insurance at the beginning
being Rs.15,000.

vi.  Amount of repairs to building was debited to building account, Rs.25,500.

vii. Purchase of office equipment for Rs.15,520 was treated as purchases of inventory.
viii.  Allowance for doubtful debts to be maintained at 2% on sales. Sales for the year
amounted to Rs.2,850,500. _
ix.  Interest on a 10% loan of Rs.275,000 was outstanding.

x.  Purchase of goods for Rs.6,500 from Mr. Ahmed was completely omitted from the
books.

(b) On January 1, 2007, .A. Limited purchased five machines for Rs.120,000. On June
30, 2008, it acquired another machine at a cost of Rs.20,000. On March 31, 2009, a
machine, purchased on January 1, 2007 for Rs.25,000, was sold for Rs.10.000. It
was replaced on the same day by a new machine costing Rs.8,000. Depreciation is
to be provided at 20% per annum using straight-line method. Company charges full
year's depreciation in the year of purchase and no depreciation in the year of sale.

Required:
Prepare the following accounts for three years to December 31, 2009:
(i) Machine Account. 04
(i) Accumulated Depreciation Account. 04
— (iii) Machine Disposal Account. 02_'




Q.4  Yasir & Company deals in electronic items. Not only does it sell goods for cash, 5
proportion of its sales consist of credit sales. Due to liberal credit policy, Yasjr &
Company’s volume of sales has increased over the last few years; however, this |
policy has also resulted in additional bad debt expense. At July 1, 2008, Accoynts
Receivable and Allowance for Doubtful Debts accounts, showed balances g
Rs.155,890 (debit) and Rs.9,350 (credit), respectively. Following transactions togy
place during two years to June 30, 2010:

2009 2010

Rs. Rs.
Credit sales 1,154,300 1,210,750
Receipts from customers 1,075,250 1,255,280
Discount allowed : 15,350 15,350
Debts considered to be un-collectable 13,250 14,180

Yasir & Company makes allowance for doubtful debts @ 5% of the closing balance of
accounts receivable.

Required:
For the years ended June 30, 2009 and 2010, prepare accounts of:
i. Accounts Receivable 06
ii. Allowance for Doubtful Debts 04

Q.5 Hammad drew a bill for Rs. 3,000 and Khalid accepted the same for mutual
accommodation of both of them to the extent of 2/3 to Hammad and 1/3 to Khalid.
Hammad discounted the same for Rs. 2,820 and remitted 1/3 of the proceeds 10
Khalid. Before due date Khalid drew another bill for Rs.4,200 on Hammad in order 0
provide funds to meet the first bill. The second bill was discounted for Rs. 4,080 wil
the help of which the first bill was met and an amount of Rs.720 was remitted 10
Hammad. Before the due date of the second bill, Hammad became bankrupt and
Khalid received a dividend of 50 paisa in the rupee in full satisfaction.

Required: ‘ o
Pass the necessary journal entries in the books of Khalid. 15

Q.6 The following balances have been taken from the pre-closi i of A
Rahman Traders prepared on June 30, 2010: pre-closing Trial Balance

Dr.(Rs)  cCr.(Rs.)

Cash 30050
Accounts receivable 4,000

Furniture & fixture 50.000"
Office equipment 650

| Inventory (1-7-2009) _3_5.0_0()‘______
Purchase_s ] e

| Carriage-in e
Office supplies expense o
Discount allowed = I
Allowance for doubtful debts o 2,000 E——
A Rahman's drawing . 15,000 ———
Prepaid office rent expense — 000

5,0 /‘
e 'R | I&M—“— il



Propaid |n'at||.|nr;n“_ o ' 2500

Salatios oxpanse - | ;’!nr{!(]ll

lf\l‘.:‘lllll}l'. |h|}f.'ll\|n ' ) ' l ‘ V2 hoo

Sales revenuns o = 327,600

i_‘lltl |'l._l'-f‘ roturmes and -l||('\\,-.'|m‘|l:| . I “,I(‘U(}

A, Rahman, Capltal 10,000
480,000 AB0,000

Supplementary data for adjustments on June 30, 2010

Lo Inventory was valuad at Re 15,000,
i, Depraciation sxpensaes lor the yoor wore e 12,000 tor furniture & ixture and
Re 4,000 for office cauipment
Ik Insurance axpired dunng the yoar, Re 1,500,
v, Amount of propaid office rent was Ra.2,000
V. Accrued salatios amountad to Ra 10,000,
vi.  Allowance for doubtiul debts was 1o bo raiged 10 Re.5,000,
vil, Unused office supphios on hand amounted to R 1,000,

Required;
(a) Income Statemant for the year endad June 30, 2010, 12
(b) Statement of Financial Position as at June 30, 2010, 13

INSTITUTE OF COST AND MANAGEMENT ACCOUNTANTS OF PAKISTAN
Fall (Wintar) 2010 Examinations
Thursday, 2™ Dacomber 2010
FINANCIAL ACCOUNTING

Q.5  The following data pertaing to Uroo) Limited at the end of Dacambor 2006,

(In Rs,)

Avarage total iabilitios 4,000,000
Sales (all on credit) 3,600,000
Cost of goods sold (1 0) 2,160,000

Averaqge lnvoantary (F1TF0O) 432,000

Avistage account rocevables 400,000
[ntorest oxponte 50,000
Avorage total ansets G200, 000
Mot incomae hofore fng A32,.000
lycome tax (40%) S1,000
Required:
(a) Detarmime the followmng ratios
() Cyronn marin pareentago,
(i1} Prodil margin percontaga

...... T I Tl 4 8 v 0 ] &d Fa |



(i)
(iv)
(v)
(vi)

Inventory turnover in days (360 days in a year).
Receivable turnover in days (360 days in a year).
Return on total assefs

Return on total stockholder's equity

06

(b) Now assume the company is considering switching to the weighted average methog

of inventory valuation. The controller tells you that

if the company had been on

Weighted average in 2009, average inventories would have been Rs. 324,000 ang

cost of goods sold for the year would have been Rs.

re-compute the above ratios.

2,400,000. You are required to
06

Q.6 Following are the balances from the books of Farzana Limited as on June 30, 2010:
Title of accounts Debit Title of accounts Cnidi?_
Buildings 1,000 Sales 12,050
Land 500 Income from investment 200
Equipment 1,500 Equity share capital 2,500
Accounts receivable 2,250 Long term borrowing 1,850
Opening stock of finished goods 1,700 Accumulated depreciation ( July 1, 2009):

Direct labour 1,200 Equipment 700

Long term investment 1,500 Buildings 450

Administrative salaries 1,700 General reserve 1,550

Cash and bank balances 1,500 Profit and Loss A/c: (July 1, 2009) 400

Salesman salaries 1,050 Accounts payable 600

Opening stock of work-in-process 100

Publicity and advertising 450

Stores, spares and loose tools

purchases 150

Audit fee 150

Opening stock of material 150

Indirect labour 550

Mark-up on loan 150

Miscellaneous distribution

expenses 250

Material purchases 3,750

Opening Inventory of stores,

spares and loose tools 50

Miscellaneous factory overhead 350

Miscellaneous administrative exp. 100

Office rent 200

Total 20,300 Total 'J;;’o'ﬁ
/

Additional Information:
(i) The Board has approved following appropriations in their meeling:
(a) Transfe.r'to General Reserve N Re: #25:000
(b) Cash dividend 5% and stock dividend 10%,
2T THAEENE N Tuwvenw - —*___F_______’__*__________.,«—" |




a TE;”:_ ngs Rs. 900,000
e ::-"*: Rs. 500.000
c] EQupment Rs. 1.200,000

sut o 2"']‘..""'""C": et ey - "
) The authorzed capital comprises 200,000 shares of Rs.10 each.

o S P ety m A e Em ~ o D i | B
) Provis 07 Iax3lon 10 be made for the cument year Rs.1,050.000 and for gratuily 10

: ::‘" wh al L Tlal T o Chp—. [ 3
- ~ LTS L.-J-E.’Lq;.m:l-."e 0
S

- o g - - -

&) Acmmistralive expenses Rs. 25.000
[ g L L SR » -

b} Drstnbution expenses Rs. 20,000

At emmt = T = 3
¢) Miscslianeous {actory overhead Rs. DAY

1 A} ——— o
(b) Manufactunng expenses 80%
LT m e R - i ® YDy

(C] LESIMOUION 8XpPenses iva

‘oose too's Rs. 125,000

{a) Swores. spares and oo
(b) Firushed goods Rs.2,025,000
(c) Work=n-process Rs. 150,000
d) Raw matenals Rs. 175,000
red:
sare the following financial statements in accordance with Intermational Financial
s

=ar ended June 30, 2010 (showing classification of

] P ol Tt e a T o o LA ot S o ™= T !
nCome SI3EmMeEn WOI e ) I :

——m g ey g B g emd =% 1
axpenses oy uncbons).

ty for the year ended June 30, 2010. 05
10



INSTITUTE OF COST AND MANAGEMENT ACCOUNATNTS OF PAKISTAN

Time Allowed - 2 Hours 45 Minutes

Summer (May) 2011 Examinations S TAGE -1
Sunday, 29" May 2011
FUNDAMENTALS OF FINANCIAL ACCOUNTING

Maximum Marks — 59

i. Attempt ALL questions.

il. Question No.1 “Multiple Choice Question

—

" printed separately Is an integral part of this pace,

Q.2 The following information relates to Hamza & Co., a retailer of television sets for the
month of December 2010:
Rs.”00¢~
1  Started business with a capital:
(i) in cash 79
(i) at bank 1,330
3  Bought television sets from Amin & Co , on credit, 200
3  Paid to Fast Motors for purchase of delivery van through cheque. 540
4 Televisions sold to Ahmed Brothers on credil, 1,880
8 Paid shop's rent in advance for six months to June 2011 to Mrs. Ali 680
through cheque.
11 Payment received from Ahmed Brothers and deposited in the bank. 1,340
12 Paid cheque to Amin & Co. 784
18 Paid carnage by cash on purchases. 38
19 Defected televisions returned by Ahmed Brothers. 220
22 Bought flatron televisions on credit from Amin & Co 1.230
28 Sold flatron televisions to Ahmed Brothers on credst 810
30 The owner withdraws one television set for his personal use. 25
Required:
(a) Prepare journal entries of the above transactions 06
(b) Enter the information in the ledger accounts 06
(c) Extract a trial balance as at December 31, 2010. 03
Q.3(a) Briefly define the following terms:;
(i) Materiality 02
(i) Relevance 02
(iii) Reliability 02

(b) Umar Traders sells household items. A considerable pant of their sales consists o
credit sales. Consequently they have been confronting the problem of bad dett
expenses. As per their policy they relate the .allowance for bad debts to the age of
the outstanding debts. Following information is relevant for the year cnded De;cc;;?te’

31, 2010: - P
Outstanding Debt(s) A";{‘;um RGQUIr?J_KIIPEQEhEe fof
(Rs.) Dou bts (%
Upto 2 menths 135.000 btful:?e (%) -
More than 2 months and upto 4 months 64.000
More than 4 months and upto 6 months 47,000 !
More than 6 months and upto 8 months 25,500 g
More than 8 months 8500 10
280,000

—



Required. .
(1) Prepare an ‘aging schedule’ for doubiful debls as given above. 04

(i) What amount will be shown as closing balance in the allowance for doubttul
debts’ on Dacembar 31, 20107 01

(i) What amount will be credited/ dabited in the income statament it opening h':’ilmu':c‘&
it the “allowance for doubtful debts’ (5 Ra 16,500 (credi)? 01

(¢} An amount of Ry 10,400 written off a8 bad dabt in the year 2009 was fecoverad

in the year 2010. Pass relavant journal entries for the year andad Dacember 3 1_3,
2010, (IR

(d) Usman Ahmad works for a rice mill as cont acoountant, His basic aalary ia Ra.75H,000
per month with a yearly bonus of Re 100,000 proratad aver 1.2 months and included
in monthly salary. He pays a contrbution 6@ 8.33% towards provident fund, whieh 3
allowed as relief against mcome tax. The taxable pay is taxed @ G% on firsl
Ra 25,000 and the remaining amount is taxed @ 8,.6%,

Required:
Calculate the net pay of Usman Ahmed. 08

Q.4 (a) Zeeshan & Sons maintain a pelty cash fund to control amall cash payments Shown
below are the transactions involving the petty cash fund and its replenishment in
March 2011

March Ra, R,
2011 |
1 A cheque was issued and en-cashed to establish petly 15,000
cash fund
3 Telephone axpense for the month of Fabruary 1,880
4 Refreshmant charges of Me. Zeashan's quests 185
10 Computer prnter papers 550
1 Compultaer toner 2150
15 Tea and suqar - office use 350
18 Reimbursement of petrol charges of office nder 100
20 Postage charqes 125
20 Newspapet bill tor the month of February G50
20 Trade joumal subscription 2,200
27 Office stationary 300
27 Car repair 1,200
28 Couner charges 120
29 New telephone connection charges paid 1,500
31 The amount spent in March was reimbursed
Required:

Wrte out an analytical petty cash book having columns for printing & stationery
expense, communication expense, newspaper & subscription expensa, vehicle
running & maintenance expense and miscellaneous expense. 10




mpany on Dece;n?ber 31, each
year of acquisition and pq
Machinery account balance 3
cember 31, 200g

(b) Mr. Hassan prepares financial statements of his co
year. Full year depreciation is charged in the
depreciation is charged in the year of disposal.
cost and the balance on the accumulated depreciation as at De -
were Rs. 685000 and Rs. 266,389 respectively. Depreciation was provided a
reducing balance method @ 20%. In January 2009, a machinery costing Rs,
95,000 in March 22, 2007 was sold for Rs. 81,200. At the e;nd of 2009, it wag
decided that for the current and the succeeding years, Stra'ght'!'ne method of
depreciation should be used. It was assumed that the entire machinery would be
sold in 2012 for approximately Rs. 110,000.

Required:
(i) Calculate gain or loss on machinery sold in 20089. 04
(i) Calculate depreciation expense from 2009 fill 2011 under straight-line

method. 06

Q.5(a) Zaheer & Co., a fast food restaurant owner have incurred the following expenditure in
the month of January 2011:

2 Purchase of a van for business use

3 Construction of a new room in the existing restaurant

5 Purchase of electrical meat chopper and cutter

7 Insurance premium paid

7 Painting of the existing restaurant, excluding the new room constructed
g  Salaries of the restaurant staff )

10  Purchase of a computer for use in the business

18  Expense of hiring a refrigerator

22  Carriage expense paid to bring the meat cutter and chopper to the restaurant
28  Petrol expense of the van

28  Putting extra head lights on van

30  Electricity expense for using the meat cutter and chopper

Required:
(i) Classify the above expenditure as ‘Revenue Expenditure’ or 'Capitd
Expenditure’. 06
(ii) Differentiate between "Revenue Expenditure” and “Capital Expenditure” 01
(b) Records of Shahzad & Company show the following data for the month of March
2010:
« Original purchase ledger control account balance. Rzlg%e_?go
. Invecice omitted from control account, but entereq in" purch
ledger. e 28,109
. Customer account with a credit balance inclydeg in t '
ledaer that should have been included in sajeg ledger he purchase -
G y 38,

- B e
e e et ——

e U " ) - N WEY = e — "



L :IHI“'“'" "“I”l"'“ ”)’l,h”lnfl hf”” '””f.h”f'.“:'- Ian””r rhl:ll ’;f;f‘il”;;‘}'

£ (1 478
tho account i SIRTETH inchedlesd in the silts |‘”lf|’1f fi/ frstake 14.172%

e Returm inwards arranoously posled (o the el of purchnges

lodgor aceount instond of croditing it 1o an account in the sales
laclegor 4,400

o Crodil salos I'\llfl“f)f;”!;w posted 1o the debit of ;’-'”('[",’!?'l"’f' ;nr];‘f;r

accountinstoad of debiting it 1o an account in the sales ledger G750
« UndorGasting error in caloulation of total and of perod creditors’

bolancos, 6,820
Required;

() Prepare tho rovised Purchnses Ladgor Conltrol Atoount Gy the basis of abose

adjustments, (7

() Listout the kinds of ledgors 01

0.6 The lnllnwillu trial balance was axtractodl from the boaks of fhdul Ciniarg & D00 ot

the cloro of businoss on June 50, 2010

Deohit Crodit
(Fs.) (He.)

Salos rovenuo 1,700,000
Purchanes 008,000
Sales roturny 40,060
Purchases roatorms 51,000
Carringo inwards 16,750
Inventory (July 1, 2000) 142,000
Allowance for doubtiul debia 70,000
Dizcount allowod 17,560
Wagos and salarios 106,500
Ronl aYpontn B 800
Folephone crponso /5,700
Furniture and fixturos < at WDV 160,000
Van - at WDV 300,000
Accounts racoiviable A0Z,250)
Accounlts payable 662 800
Had dably 20,000
Capital 208 500
Cash 125,000
Bank balance A28 001
Drawings 16,000

2,628,600 2,820,600

Additional Information:
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Additional Information:

(1) Tha company has an autherisesd capital of 4,000,000 utdinary hatas 4f #1410
aach.

(2) Details of purchases and invantories (stocks) are a6 fullons.

Hs, in G40

o Purchases R
F— J6e 51, 7 yee 4, 2004
.FOI" The Year Dec 51, 2010 Dee 41, . ]
" Raw material 214,900 7,626 BAlY
Stores & sparas 11,005 1964 1,425
Work in process . 4067 b 650
Finished gootls s U.nh 16,460
(3) Interest will be chargad on long tearm loan G 16% por anindtn
(1) Depreciation to be charged as follows;
Rato Por ______ Apportionment
Annum ___ Manufacturing _ _ Admin
Building 5% 5%, 20
Machine 10% 100% B
Vehicle - 20% 50%, __50%,

(5) Deforred cost ta be armortised Rs, 600,000 por annurm and 1o be chiarged 45
administrative ezpenses.

(6) Cash dividend ) 30% is to be paid,
(7) Transfer to general rasarve Fs.2,000,000.

(8) Tax rate is 35% of profit befors tay,
Required:
Prepare tha Iollowing financial  stalaments  in accordance  with Intetnationsl

Accounting Standards ING-1 (ravisad).

(a) Income Statement for the year ended Docomber 31, 2010 (showing classification of
pxpenses by functions). 1

’,

(¢) Statement of Changes in Equity for the year endad Dacarmbar 27, 7010, 6%

(d) Statement of Financial Position as at December 31, 2010 10



INSTITUTE OF COST AND MANAGEMENT ACCOUNATNTS OF PAKISTAN
FALL (WINTER), 2011 EXAMINATION

Thursday, 17"
_ FUNDAMENTALS OF FINANCIAL
Time Allowed - 2 Hours 45 Minutes

STAGE-1
November 2011

ACCOUNTING

Maximum Marks - 4

i.  Attempt ALL questions,

ii. Question No.1 “Multiple Choice Questions

" printed separately is an integral part of this pag

—

——

Q.2 (a) What is the difference between 'nominal’ and ‘real’ accounts? Give at least tyg
examples of each.

(b) What are the required steps in an ‘accounting cycle'?

04

05

(c) The following is the adjusted trial balance of Ahmed Ali & Company as on June 30,

2011:
. Amounts in Rs.
Title of Account Debit Credit
Cash 25,000
Accounts receivable (net) 23,000
Office supplies 9,500
Merchandise inventory (1.7.2010) 11,500
Sales equipment (net) 22,000
Accounts payable 23,000
Ali capital 45,000
Ali drawings 4,500
Sales 174,000
Sales return 11,500
Discount allowed 2,000
Purchases 100,000
Carriage inward 2,500
Purchase return 2,000
Discount received 6,000
Commission income 10,000
Salaries expense 22,000
Rent expenses 16,000
Advertising expenses 7,500
Depreciation expense 3,000
—_———
260,000 260,000

Note:

Required:

Prepare closing &

Inventory as on June 30, 2011 was valued at Rs g 500

ntries as on June 30, 2011

Q.3(a) What is the difference between ‘trade bill' and accommodation bl

[

YT ¥ OH MV Em s o

—
———

T ——

10

02



(b) Following data relates to Usman Traders for the

month of Oclober 2071: .
Rs

Sales ledger control account (01.10.2011
Sales : Cash i s
Crecit G bad
Cash received from debtors S
: S ioLds
Discount allowed oo :.,.
) R=44
Bad debis written off s
Goods retumed by credit customers 25‘:; ' o

ash received from ) ; ’ ; .
?;hecue = c,rnd"a cutstomer whose debt was written off previcusly 2 440
gal ‘ in1 les !'LdCUS omer was dishonourad 13.36C

ar s a - ,
ances In Saies ledger accounts offset agzinst purchase ledger accounts 5.430
Required:
=
Prepare Sales Ledger Control Account for the month of October 2077 a6

(c) Home Appliance Company began its operation on May 1, 2011. it uses perpetuz
mventory system. During the month of May, the compzny had the followirg
purchases and sales relating to item No. S1. ;

Date = Purchases (Units) | Cos¥ Unit | Sales (Units)
May 01 | 7 | Rs.150 |
04 | | : =
08 | 8 i  Rs170 |
12 l» : g
15/ 5 .  Rs.150 |
20 | 4
25 | | 2
Required:
Determine the ending inventory under the perpetuai inventory system using:
(i) FIFO Method 06
(i) Weighted Average Cost Method (33
b Q.4 (a) Show the journal entries necessary to correct the following emors: as

(i) A sale of goods for Rs.5,000 to Mahmood & company was treated as = szle o
Ahmed & company.

(if) A printer was purchased on credit from Jabber for Rs.6,000, which was campletely
omitted from the books.

{iii} The purchase of a compu{&}' for Rs.45,000 was debited, in emor, to the office
expense account,

'- {iv) Both debit and credit relating to a sale of Rs.1,200 to Abu Yousuf were freated

L Tala

C
5.10,200 in the books.

B Commission recsive

L
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) A recept of cash amounting © to Rs 680 from Tabish was entered on the credit side
of the cash hock and dedt aide of Tabish account.

(V) A purchase of goods for Re.37.200 was gebited to the grawing account.

(W) Discounts allowed Rs.430 was wrongly entered on the debit side Of the discouny

redenad 8 ooouUnt.

\\\\&\ \L’\.. A \,‘\."\\.\‘\E\'\.’n :.Qu w 1\'ed ‘3 .sswlqe Hcsnng Rs 2000%

() On January 0.2
T’he r:\nhme has an estmated e of 4 years a ‘”er which. it will have a salvage vale
hY

ot 2.500. It s expeciad that the output from the machine will be:

Year i Output (units)
2007 7.500
2008 3500
LS 2500
X010 12.000
Total ! 7.500

T e

Required
Cailcutate the annual deprecigtion charges for 2007, 2003, 2009 and 2010 for this
machne on the followng dases:
) The siraght-line methad. o
()  The amevshag dalance methad at 50% per annum, and 4
() e unts-of-ouiut method. o
the

QS Whie makmg the hank reconcihation Saement’ for the month of March 31, 2011,

accountant of Akash & Company cmcoverad the following facts:
+ Balance &3 per cash DOk Rs 2,18
o Sank statement showed an overdra®t of Rs.3.020.

o The bank statament showed dedls of Rs.1.540 303 Re.2.330 for hank chare es&'ﬁ
rrerest on overcrat respectvely. N

-~ -~ ~

* A chegue for Re.35.800 cepostad in® the dank w

=2 & . : > '.‘ne:i
2s R 385 20 3S shown in the bank states

o A cheque for Rs 7980 deposed o the bank wes o
2 YR SSDK Was recorded in the oas K 33
R d in the cash doo

o A cheque for Rs 2 340 eosvec from 3 ouse

S —— v o
NS 3ng Senos - g
SN - ~ A ""'".“)a SN WS

retumed SEhONOuES Dy T + ©d into the ban

b
o
& 9

3
”

o Cash amounting © Rs 23250 was deposias man

L LB . _ .
\M \ﬁ 11\-. . - : lw\\‘:;\ ?:GC\_ :g "_"\-e :“?_‘n\ ’1 "
. ~ "\ e
N Apn -.39‘11_

- ~ -~ -
o A cheque for Rs 20,300 sssued 1 2 Sippiher has ey S0 2 “
b ‘ b A &t . 4 ¥
for payment deen presented 1093
Regquired:

- s . - -t L o
{a) ¢ Prepare Bank Reconciiation Statemen

o oy - e - )
(d) Pass entnes i the General Jouma: .
s (Rl g e ] a .‘-f
p= SCORISE Tha o~ e
ST =t UW Cash ecord & .
P I

AT_1AMIA meeme . 0.




Q.6

Mr. Akram drew up the (olle

Capital

Drawing

Cash at bank

Cash in hand

Accounls recaivable

Accounls payable

Inventory July 01, 2010

Van

Office equipment

Sales

Purchases

Relurns inwards

Returns outwards

Carriage inwards

Carriage oulwards

Motor expense

Rent

Telephone charges

Wages & salaries

Insurance

Office expense

Sundry expenses
Total

qu Irial hiﬂ-’l”f'f! az at June 10

--rll

4
L |
\

Dr. (Rs)

Gt !F’rl

BS BO0
14 260
336

114,300

217,230
16,050
22,410

764,430
6,330

2.780
550
4,470
24,600
2.040
118,800
t2.235
Pl

~ 6an
1,405,845

Additional Information as at June 30, 2011:
Closing inventory Rs, 268,212
Wages and salaries oulstanding Rs. 13,000

Required:

Prepaid rent Rs, 8,200

Accrued sundry expoene

05 R, 216

Prapaid insurance Rs. 847

Depreciation to be charged: Van (20 % of book value)
Office equipment (10 % of book value)

Prepare the following:

(a)
(b)

Income Statement for the year ended June 30, 2011

Statement of Financial Position as at June 20, 2011,

e — t———

i“ri_h.fj.;

78,000

1.174,200

3,720

1,405,045

08



INSTITUTE OF COST AND MANAGEMENT ACCOUNTANTS OF PAKISTAN
Winter (November) 2011 Examinations
Thursday, 24" November 2011
FINANCIAL ACCOUNTING (S-301) K

Q.5(a) The following financial statements pertain to a privately owned department stores at
the end of June 2011:

Summary of Financial Statements
Rs. in ‘millions’

Balance Sheet:
Non-current assels

Building at cost 1,200
Less: Depreciation to date (1,020)
Net book value of building 180
Furniture at cost 560
Less: Depreciation to date (478)
Net book value of furniture 84
264
Current assets
Inventory (closing) 800
Accounts receivable 820
Bank 16
, 1,636
Total Assets 1,900
Current liabilities
Accounts payable (980)
Net assets 920
Financed by:
Capital accounts
Balance at start of year 960
Add: Net profit 240
Less: Drawings 1,200
' (280)
920
Income Statement: -
Revenue
Less: Cost of goods sold 7,200
Opening inventory 1,200
Add: Purchases 5'200
Inventory available for sale 6'400
Less: Closing inventory :
(800
Gross profit _(5.,600)
Less: Depreciation & 1,600
Other expenses 1979
Net profit (1 .3?650
e & 1

; —_—————  —
—_ ALJAMIA PURT 1emm- %

™o ]



ed. ' .
Calculate the following ratios {use three (0

' 3) decimal places):
(i) Gross profitas % of revenye.

01
(i) Expenses as % of revenye
01
(iii) Acid test ratio. |
01

iv) Rate of return of net profit i ‘
( il et purpgse)_ On capital employed (use the average of the capital

02
(v) Current ratio. 02
(vi) Net profit as % of revenue. 02
(vii) Inventory turnover in times. 02
Q.6 ngl%wing 's the trial balance of Mehboob Ltd., for the period ended December 31,
2010:
Title of Account Debit Credit
Rs. ‘000’
450,000, ordinary shares of Rs.10 each 4,500
Bank 880
Share premium 2,250
Inventory at January 1, 2010 10,800
Accounts payable 675

Miscellaneous administrative expenses 6,000
Utilities payable

2n0
Sales revenue 55,417
Building — cost 45,000
Plant and equipment - cost 6,300
Purchases 18,900
Motor vehicle — cost 1,440
Accounts receivable 3,942
Long-term loan (1/1/2010) 6.750
Retained earnings 2,520
Accumulated depreciation: Building 18,000
Accumulated depreciation: Plant and equipment 2,160
Accumulated depreciation: Motor vehicle 540
Audit fee oud
Office staff salaries <100
Miscellaneous selling and distribution expenses 1,500
~~Income tax (under-provision of the last year) 525
~ Finance charges 1950

99,
' Tota 99,067 9,067




Additional Information:

(i) The company has an authorized capital of 1,000,000, ordinary shares ¢
Rs.10 each.

(i) Accrued utilities expense was Rs.745,000.

(iii) Depreciation is to be provided as follows:

« Building at 5% straight-line, charged to administrative expenses.

e Plant and equipment at 20% on the reducing balance basis, charged to
cost of sales.

« Motor vehicles at 25% on the reducing balance basis, charged to selling
and distribution costs.

(iv) Income Tax to be provided at Rs.1,500,000.

(v) A customer has gone bankrupt owing Rs.342,000. This debt is not expected
to be recovered and an adjustment should be made. An allowance for
receivable of 5% of the ending balance of accounts receivable is to be sel

up.
(vi) Inventory as at December 31, 2010 was Rs.7,200,000.
Required:

Prepare the following financial statements in accordance with International Financial
Reporting Standard / IAS-1 (revised):

(a) Income Statement (showing classification of expenses by functions) for the
year ended December 31, 2010. y ) 13

(b) Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended December 31 2010. 02

(c) Statement of Financial Position as at December 31. 2010 10



2010 , :
puring the year credit sales amounted to Rs.2,516,700 and receipts from
customers were Rs.1,881,500.

Debts amounting to Rs.36,200 were written off.

An allowance for doubtful debts was created @ 5% of the closing balance of
accounts receivable.

Credit sales and receipts from customers for the year were Rs.3,217,100 and
Rs.2,649,400 respectively.

(i) During the year, debts amounting to Rs.24,500 were written off.

(i)
(iv)
(v)

A debt of Rs.12,200 which was written off in 2010 was recovered in full.

Discount allowed to customers amounted to Rs.18,350.

At December 31, 2011, balances in accounts receivable and allowance for doubtful
debts were Rs.1,023,850 and Rs.24,950 respectively. Allowance for doubtful debts
is to be maintained at 5% of the closing balance of accounts receivable.

Required:
12

Prepare journal entries in respect of above transactions.

Q4 Following are the petty cash transactions of Alburj Limited for the month of January

2012;
2012 Rs.
Januvary 01 Received from cashier Rs.20,000 as petty cash float . -

02 Magazine subscription 1,200
03 Travelling 150
04 Petrol 895
05 Cleaning 400
06 Newspaper 950
07 Postage 325
09 Petrol 1,025
10 Travelling 435
13 Cleaning 250
15 Postage Y
16 Travelling 428
18 Stationery 1,764
21 Postage 276
22 Cleaning 465
23 Petrol 1,350
26 Stationery 1,618
27 Needles and strings . 70
28 Cleaning 195

175

30 Postage

RNy . of
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INSTITUTE OF COST AND MANAGEMENT ACCOUNATNTS OF PAKISTAN
New Fall (N) 2011, February 2012 Examinatjons

Monday, 6" February 2012
FUNDAMENTALS OF FINANCIAL ACCOUNTING (5-101)

STAGE -1
Maximum Marks — 90

Time Allowed - 2 Hours 45 Minutes
i. Attempt ALL questions.

nted separately is an integral part of this paper.

i. Question No.1 “Multiple Choice Questions” pri
Q.2 (a) (i) What is the objective of financial statements? 02
(ii) How can the objective of financial statements be achieved? 02
(b) Briefly explain the following concepts underlying the financial statements:

i. Historical cost 01

ii. Business entity 01

iii. Dual aspect 02

iv. Time interval 02

10

(c) Prepare adjusting journal entries for the following as at December at. 2011
(i) Prepaid rent as at January 01,.2011 and rent expense for the year ended
December 31, 2011 were Rs.75,500 and Rs.50,000 respectively.

(ii) Allowance for doubtful debts required to be increased 36,250 10
Rs.170,500. from Rs.36,

(iii) Salaries paid during the year amounted to Rs.525,000. However sala"
expense for the year was Rs.590,250. o

(iv) Depreciation on the machine to be provided on declining balance method at

the rate of 40% per annum. .
e 505 000, b p The machine was purchased two years a9° of

(v) Prepaid rates were Rs5.17,250 s inni e
year respectively, IS SN0"at e begliileg anc Sk

(vi) Insurance amounting to Rs.50,000 was pai g of
two years debiting prepaid insurance aCCp:JﬁtOn July 01, 2011 for the perio

(vii) Interest s outstanding for six m 5 a
e oo Ine el onths on a 12% note payable of RS-225'000

Q.3(a) In relation 1o bil of exchange/promissory note briefly define the followi terms:
L e following ’

(i) Maker /drawer 01

(i) Drawee 01

(i) Acceptor il
100"

(b) Aljadeed Traders started bue
g r r .- ) " ,(J L“Jlness ()” Jan b . ns
place up to December 31 2011 uary 01, 2010. Following transﬂct'o

i

b

i

——— § Il
e —— |

i f

P

AT T8 28 - ————




ired:
Requ]Rule up a petty cash book incorpor
ostages. stationery, travelling, motq
i transactions of January 201 2.

ating therein the column

5 for tha expenditures of
F expenses Panaiures <

and miscellaneouys oxponses and enter

15
Mehran Limited purchased anq ,
as @ years ended December 31, 2011. ©ld following non-current assots during three (3)
*  OnJanuary 01, 2009 purchased Maching. for Rs.250,000
» OnMarch 01, 2009, Machine-B was acquired for Rs.326,000.
» On October 25, 2010, Machine-C was procured for Rs.275.000
« On November 01, 2010 ine- : ,
for Re.250.000. Machine-B which was not working satisfactorily was sold

« On September 01, 2011, Machine-A .
was acquired for Rs.390.000. was sold for Rs.180,000 and Machine-D

» Mehran Limited prepares its finan

: cial state
machines are depreciated at 20% usi ments on December 31. The

ng straight-line method.
« Full year.s depreciation is char

ged in the year of pu iation i
charged in the year of disposal y purchase and no depreciation is

Required:
Prepare:
(i) Machine Account. 03
(ii) Accumulated Depreciation Account. 05
(iii) Machine Disposal Account. 04

(c) Show how each of the following errors would affect trial balance agreement? Use the
format given below for your answer: 08

() Discounts received amounting to Rs.21,120, credited to discounts allowed
account.

(i) A cheque for Rs.12,000 paid to Asad was entered in the cash book but was not
entered in the personal account,

(iii) Equipment repairs amounting to Rs.850 was debited to the equipment account.
(iv) Rs.25,000 commission received was debited to the commission account
(v) Drawings amounting to Rs.7,500 credited to the capital account.

(vi) Inventory at close was undervalued by Rs.5,250. Business uses periodic
inventory system.

(vii) Cheque of Rs. 6,000 from Saif was credited to Safique.

Item | If no effect Debit side exceeds Credit side C.redit side exceeds debit
state ‘No’ by amount shown side by amount shown

(i)
(i)
o L)




(iv) !

(v) |

(vi)

(vii) [

Q.6 The trial balance of Makran Wholesale Company contained the following accounts as
at December 31, 2011:

Makran Wholesale Company

Trial Balance
December 31, 2011

Dr. Cr.
Rs. Rs.

Sales 1,808,200
Sales Discount 9,200
Cash 50,800
Accounts Receivable 75,200
Inventory 180,000
Vehicle 284,000
Accumulated Depreciation - Vehicle 100,000
Building 394,000
Accumulated Depreciation - Building 108,000
Equipment 167,000
Accumulated Depreciation - Equipment . 84,800
Accounts Payable 175,000
Capital 535,600
Drawings 20,000
Cost of Goods Sold 1,419,800
Salaries Expense 139,600
Motor Expense 11,800
Sundry Expenses 14,400
Utilities Expense 38,800
Insurance Expense 7,000

2,811,600 2,811,600

Additional informatio_n: -
Depreciation 'S 2% on building, 10% on equipment (both are adnt.nistraﬁ‘fe

(i) A : .
expenses) and 20% on vehicle (selling expense) on straight-line basis.

Utilities expense and insurance expense are 100% administrative.

(i)
(iii)

Salaries are 75% selling and 25% administrative.

\Motor and sundry expenses are 50% selling and 50% administrative.

(iv)
Required:
prepare the following for Makran Wholesale Company:
(a) Income Statement for the year ended December 31, 2011 "
Statement of Financial Position as at December 31, 2011. y ‘ |

a
{21

(b)
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INSTITUTE OF i‘(zfvTF:;lDEMANAGEMENT ACCOUNATNTS OF PAKISTAN
(S) 20111. April 2012 Examinations
unday, 22" April 2012
FUNDAMENTALS OF FINANCIAL ACCOUNTING (S-101)
STAGE -1

P wed - 2 Hours 45 Mi
. Time Allo nutes Maximum Marks - 90

mmp[ ALL questions.

" i .1 "MU t. H " '
ji. Question No Itiple Choice Questions printed separately is an integral part of this paper.

—_— _
.2 (a) Briefly GXP’E"”_ the following concepts underlying financial statements:
| i Historical cost concept 01
ii. Business entity concept 02
iii.  Dual aspect concept 02
(b) Following transactions relate to Electro Traders for the month of May 2011:
Date
2011 Rs.
May 01 Cash b/d 7.700
01 Bank b/d 25,400
02 Babur paid his account by cheque after deducting 5% cash discount
of Rs.490 9,310
07 Cash sales _ 15,000
08 Faakhir was paid by cheque, after deducting 2.5% cash discount of
Rs.300 11,700
11 Rs.5,000 was withdrawn from bank for business use 5,000
13 Bank loan obtained 35,000
15 Cheque drawn for personal expenses ‘ 17,500
16 Abubakar paid his account by cheque deducting 2.5% cash
discount of Rs,241 9,399
25 Wages paid in cash 18,500
26 Office rent paid by cheque 15,200
28 Saahir paid in cash net of 5% cash discount of Rs.570 ‘10,830
29 Computer purchased paying by cheque 4,485
31 Ahmed was paid by cheque less 5% cash discount of Rs.570 10,830
Required:
Write up a three-column cash book and balance it off at the end of the month. 15

Q.3 (a) Asif and Wahid are close friends. In recent times their businesses are not doing well.
In order to meet their working capital needs, Asif draws a bill for Rs.50,000 on Wahid
on July 1, 2011 for 3 months for mutual accommodation. Wahid accepts the bill and
sends it back to Asif who discounts the bill with his bank. The bank charges discount
@ 6% per annum. Asif remits 60% of the proceeds of the bill to Wahid as per mutual
agreement. The remaining amount is sent to Wahid by Asif on maturity date and

Wahid meets his obligation under the bill on presentation.

Required: ,
Prepare relevant journal entries in the books of both the parties. 12
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(b) Horizon Limited is a medium-sized business. For the year.ended June 30.I 2011,
stocktaking was not done until July 10, 2011. On this date, inventory 1was valued at
Rs.265,700. Following transactions took place between June 30, 2011 and July 10,
2011:

Required:

Compute the amount of inventory as on June 30, 2011. 08

Q.4 Following relates to Sunshine Limited:

Sales after June 30, 2011 amounted to Rs.61,800 (sales were made at cost plus
25%).

Sales returns since June 30, 2011 were Rs.3,750.

Purchases since June 30, 2011 amounted to Rs.50,860.

An item which was included in the inventory at cost is slightly damaged. This item
costing Rs.750 could be sold for Rs.575.

One stock sheet was under-added by Rs.1,000.

Goeds sent on .sale or return. basis were included in the inventory at selling
price of Rs.5,250. These goods cost Rs.4,200 to Horizon Limited.

Required:

(i) Wnte the cash book up to date having considered the above fact
S

(ii) Prepare a Bank Reconcil

Q.5 T
s

3

ac

Rs

he accountant of Supericr Traders Prepared trig|
J

Cash Book
2011 Rs. 2011 Rs.
Dec 01 Balance b/d 18,300 Dec 08 Dabeer 7,700
22 Javaid 11.650 15  Masood 9.350
§] gan;]il gggg 28  Ghaffar 3.350
asheer k 31 Bal
3 i ance c/d 20,450

40,850
Bank Statement
Debit Credit Balance

2011 Rs. Rs. Re
Dec 01 Balance b/d .

10 Standing order 5,920 18,300
11 Dabeer 7.700 12,380
13 Direct debit 4,650 4,680
22 Cheque | 11.650 2 20
30 Cheqgue dishcnoured 8,670 ;

31 Credit transfer; Wahid 375 (6,340)
31 Bank charges 325 750 gg?g;

06

iation Statement ag on December 31 2011. 04

bal | ’
2011. The tnal balance showed a difference thatan.Ce o' the business on Ju; :
nt. Thereafter, draft final accounts were Was posted to the suspem™ |

e . - > Prepared. whi £t of
125,680 Following errors were found (ater on: Pared, which showed a net profit©

P
S

e —— e

——



+ Sales of Rs,
16,590 to Akhter was wrongly treated as sales to Akram.

+ Sale of a computer fo

value of the computer " Rs.7,700 was wrongly treated as sale of goods. Book

was also Rs.7,700.

Utility expens i [ i
expeynse gccoiifmountmg to Rs.6,270 were entered as Rs.6,720 in the utility

The sales journal was overcast by Rs.3,000.

« Equipm
R§.4?52‘E3)!.1t account was wrongly charged for repairs to the equipment by

A cheque was recejved from Peo

entered in the cash book T ple Company in respect of rent but it was

amount of the cheque was Rs.9,500.
Discount allowed account was overcast by Rs.900.
Goods received from Prestige Limited amounted to Rs.11,600. They were

entered in the closing inventory on June 30, 2011 but the invoice was not entered
in the purchases journal.

(a) Prepare required Journal Entries to correct the errors mentioned above. 12

(b) Make adjustment in the net profit as given above to arrive at the correct net profit for
the year ended June 30, 2011, 08

Folipwing trial balance relates to Prince Traders which was extracted at the close of
business on December 31, 2011:

Debit Credit
Rs.‘000’ Rs.‘000’
Sales revenue 48,750
Sales returns 1,250
Carriage outwards 1,060
Purchases 25,200
Purchases returns 2,225
Carriage inwards 650
Sundry expenses 625
Accounts receivable 16,200
Allowance for doubtful debts 575
Inventory at January 01, 2011 3,750
Wages and salaries 3,150
Prepaid insurance 1,850
Office expenses 2,050
Land and buildings at cost 25,450
Accumulated depreciation - Land and buildings 6,520
Furniture and fixtures at cost 11,875
Accumulated depreciation-Furniture & fixtures 3,125
Office equipment at cost 20,600
Accumulated depreciation - Office equipment 3,100
Accounts payable 19,050

Capital e



Drawings . i 2::5
Cash at bank - 11,0 i ———
’ o 126,175 126,175
Additional Information:
Depreciation expense for the year to be provided in the following manner.
-« Land s T 0%, using straight-hine method

« Land and butldmg'}

*  Furniture and fiztures 10% using straight-ine method

*  Office equipments 25% using reducing balance method
Rs. ‘000’

* Inventory as at December 31, 2011 4,440
1,260

* Insurance espired duning the year
*  Prepaid waqges and salaries as at December 31, 2011 920

Allowance for doubtful debts to be maintained at 5% of closing balance of accounts

rocoivable as on December 31,2010 - PR

Required:
(a) Prepare Income Statement for the year ended December 31, 2011, 12

(b) Prepare Statement of Financial Position as at December 31, 2011, 08

INSTITUTE OF COST AND MANAGEMENT ACCOUNTANTS OF PAKISTAN

New Fall (E) 2011, April 2012 Examinations
Tuesday, 24" Apnl 2012

FINANCIAL ACCOUNTING (5.301)

STAGE -3
Q.4 Books of the Majid showed the following balances:
01.01.2011 3142 7077
, : _ Rupoes
Cash in handd 160,000 T
(.HI.I'.}' ;” }H'”P 1' }’{),erJ[) . "l{l‘vr(l( j
Acenunts rocesivatile 7 1;-’"/’"-’..)rl(}
frivontory 0,900,000 1;%?,';1.”)0
Office oouiprmant 000,000 149 ),000)
Deslistarf van AL, 001 '.f
Aceounts payable 10,550,000 4 ”::’ .
' 225,000
£ oltowing Gash transactiont have beon oatractad fro, . VK BGOK Gf Maiid
. il I "“f '
"'"’”’:“""“ g bl /'f" Particulney 1. MM‘
fleseatgs (ron CUsIOmors 70,000 yap DApansee, [ 1,000
Addelitional coptal introdueesd HOO.000 “f-:.m,,,‘. 18 ([m"(:lj 00 "
W 2 (00,

(1 07 2017)
ALAAMIA Bitveae .



t expense (30.11.2011
z:;nesp(ao.ﬁ.zon) ) 990.000  Stationery expenses 360,000
ling and distribution expe 4,950,000 Payments to supplier 50,400,000
Se Penses 405,000 Administrative expenses 720,000

During the year discount allow
by Majid is Rs.540,000. Sa|a
Majid maintains a steady gro
bills outstanding for petrol R
and stationery Rs.20,250. pr
272% on accounts payable f

ed by Majid is Rs 630,000 whereas discount received
rI€S and rent are evenly distributed during the year
SS profit rate of 1/3 of cost of goods sold. There were
S-j1.250, selling and distnbution expenses Rs.33,750,
Ov@e 5% on accounts receivable for doubtful debts and
or discounts. The delivery van and office equipment is to

0
g;o.depreclated oY 20% and 5% respectively. Rate of interest allowed on capital is
Required:
Prepare:
(a) Nzl?)lﬁs Trading and Profit and Loss Account for the year ended on December 13;
(b) Majid's Balance Sheet as on December 31, 2011. 10
Q.6  Following balances have been extracted from the books of Khushhal Khan Limited:
Title of Account Debit Credit
Rs. “000" Rs. “000"
Inventory at January 01, 2011 . 64,800 h
Plant and equipment - cost 37,800
Dividend payable 2.000
Cash and bank 8,430
Utilities payable 4.050
2,700,000, ordinary shares of Rs.10 each 27,000
Accounts payable 35,530
Finance charges 6,480
Miscellaneous administrative expenses 28,000
Building - cost 286.000
Office staff salaries 8,600
Purchases 113.400
Motor vehicle - cost 8,640
Audit fee 3,600
Long-term loan (1/1/2011) 40.500
Retained earnings 15,120
Accumulated depreciation: Building 108.000
Accumulated depreciation: Plant and equipment 12,960
Accumulated depreciation: Motor vehicle 3.240
Miscellaneous selling and distribution expenses 5,000
Share premium 13.500
Accounts receivable 23652
Sales ) 332,502
594,402 594,402

Additional Information:




() The company has an authorized capital of 6.000,000, ordinary shares of

Rs.10 eacnh.

(i) Interim dividend declared in the third
paid through bank.

(iii) Rate of interest on long-term loan is 18% per annum. Financial charges given
in the trial balance pertain to this loan only.

quarter of the financial year was fully

(iv)  Depreciation is to be provided as follows:

* Building at 5% on the reducing balance method, charged to
administrative expenses.

*  Plant and equipment 2t 20% on the reducing balance method, charged
to cost of sales.

*  Motor vehicles at 25% on straightdine method, charged to selling and
distrnibution costs.

(v) Allocated Rs.5,000,000 to general reserves.
(A) Inventory at December 31, 2011 was Rs.43,200,000.
(vii) Accrued office salary is Rs.400,000.
(viti) Income tax rate is 35%.
Required:

P Ty S ~ . = L
_Fj_reﬂarfs KN TR inancal statements in accordance with relevant International
Financial Reporting Standards / Internaticnal Accounting Standards:

—_~ . E ~d ~
(a) Income Stzlement (showing classification of exgenses by functions) for the
- z B -
year ended December 31, 2011. i 10
4 - o -

(b) Statement of Changes in Equity for the year end

g s = =ar & ‘;d Dgf—‘n‘mh“ a4 44 0‘
<=0 Uecember 31, 2011,
: s nf Finzneis! Brais: -
(c) Statement ol Financial Position as at December 21, 2011 11
- -l “, i
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Time Allowed - 2 Hours 45 Minyes STAGE 4 s ximum Marks - 90
e 1 "

ﬂlhmpi ALL quastions
il. Quaoshaon N1 "Mlll“p‘n (»'IOICQ OU.."OHI." ¢

f1¢007 ’.l“f.'l"l""/ it ar f-g.-"f;.x- :,-;" of ug s
“2(a) (1) What do you uncars;
Q. 2(a) () b rstand by the term ‘gong concetn’ o1
i) Assume that t- ¢
W Docomber ’-;t1? J?k value of a non-current asset of 3 business & Ra 29500 o0
2012 and 21 2011, Itis expected that the businass s Gang 1o be Coset if Aprs
S anaan o se of fr,r(;,:;j Sale the annet wil be wor ’i';-r e <1 2!,’ 77 . e
ilppr(.)prldlcs G weep the ‘going concern assumption n trus case and at which
amount ‘h(} annet f,houl.rj b shermrn in the etatement of frnancal poston on
) : p 8 M Bril O3 GUiEgl pASIEERS =
December 31, 20117 02
Show the al entries (wi '
(b) he Journal entries (with narrations) necessary to recors the Slowng
transactions of Aug st 2012 12
02

A motor vehicle was purchased on credit from Alpha Matars for Fs 5006 500

Hilal & Caorpany bought office equi any §
2 . ment on credit from Bidat & Company for
02 Rs.23.060 e : -

05 Mr. ‘Arsalan. the owner of the business, tock goods costing Rs £ 800 from
+ business for personal use.

15 Mr. Harr_uid ~ho owed Rs.12,800 delivered a non-current asset for the same
amount in {ull settlement of his debt.

19 Goods for rz-sale amounting to Rs.26,375 purchased on account.

24 A debt owing to business by Manscor amounting to Rs.24,850 is wntten off
as bad debt.

25 Office furniture bought on credit from Interwood Ltd., for R 21,200,

27 A piece of office furniture that was purchased from Interacod L2, for
Rs.5,400 was returned because it was nct found as per the specfcations

Q. 3 (a) Differentiate between periodic and perpetual inventory systems. 02

e sl

(b) Ammad Electronics deals in various electronic items. During the month of July 2012,
following transactions took place in relation to LCD monitors of a particutar model

Date Purchases Sales
July 2012
01 5 units @ Rs.6,500 each -
03 - 3 units @ Rs.8.000 each
09 4 units @ Rs.6,600 each -
11 - 1 unit @ Rs.8,000
13 - 2 units @ Rs.8,200 each
14 6 units @ Rs.6,700 each -
20 5 4 units @ Rs.8,200 each
28 3 units @ Rs.6,800 each

30 3 units @ Rs.8.300 each




Required:
What will be the cost of inventory as at July 3
the month of July 2012, using the FIFO method under pe
items, sell for both cash and creds
the year ended December 31, 2011

1, 2012 and the cost of goods said for
rpetual inventory system709

(c) Dawood & Brothers, the wholesalers of food
Following information relates to the business for

(1) On January 1, 2011, the balance in the accounts receivable was Rs.1,455,000
(2) A customer who owed Rs.38,400 to the business, was declared bankrupt and

could pay only Rs.12,500 in full settlement of his debt.
(3) In addition to above bad debt, other bad debts amounted to Rs.55,850.

(4) The balance in the accounts receivable, on December 31, 2011, was
Rs.1,110,250 which required following adjustments:

e A cheque of a customer for Rs.8,400 was dishonoured.
The discount allowed to a customer amounting to Rs.6,650 was wrongly

credited to the accounts payable.
Dawood & Brothers maintain allowance for doubtful debts at 5% of the closing
balance of accounts receivable.

Required:
For the financial year ended December 31, 2011, show the entries in the following
accounts:
(i) Allowance for doubtful accounts. 06
(i) Bad debts. 03
Q.4(a) As per IAS-38 Intangible Assets, define the following terms:
(i) Research 01
(ii) Development 02
(b) Prepare the required correcting journal entries for the following transactions: 08

(1) A personal computer purchased, for Rs.29,500 for the personal use of the owner,
was treated as purchases for the business,

(2) Purchase ofavan for Rs.833,350 was wrongly recorded as purchases for resaié.
(3) ?eisgic:/tégt :(I:lg;vueniamounting to Rs.850 to Mr. Abid was debited to the discount
A s o s o oy corsieet
(5) gcggvgnTachine, purchased for Rs.250,900, was debited to the machinery repaifs
O ot R 5550 o s ecunt g e

The bank column of Tahseen Company's cash bogk sh of

showed alance
Rs.2,500 on December 31, 2011 whereas the monthly ban; s?atctrem!lbwdhowed a
credit balance of Rs.14,750. The accountant of the company, whil emen Jthe o
book with the bank statement, discovered the following factn-' ile checking

(c)

(1) The bank directly received dividends of Rs.1,200 on pepgs of th ny
< e compa

(2) A debtor paid Rs.8,300 directly into the account of

the con
L ————— ——"'—"—__‘______—-_-_—————‘—%_Mh_ ]pany~ v.’/,a‘



(3) Bans charges for the month amounteg 1o Rs.150

(4} An ymount of R:‘-.;‘lf:o for the Sllbf‘-(!!‘lptlon of a profgggiona] magazjng was paid b‘{
the Lank as per the standing order of the company,

(8) Astanding order of Rs.1,000 for Tahseen's loan repayment had been paid by the
barns

(8) One cheque amounting to Rs.3,450 h
20* ', but was notincluded in the b

(7) Two cheques drawn in favour of Sh
not been presented for p

ad been paid into the bank on December 5 8
ank statement.

akir for Rs.7,250 and Fawad for Rs.5,450 had
ayment up to December a1, 2011,

Required:

Prepare a bank reconciliation statement as at December 31,2011, 1

Q. 5 Differentiate between depreciation and amortization. 02
(b) Asif Company purchased a delivery van on January 1, 2010 for Rs.900,000. Its useful

economic life was estimated to be four years. and its salvage value at the end of
econon ¢ life was estimated to be Rs.100,000.

In the year 2012, a review of the e
which mdicated that the van could
estimated residual value of Rs.40,00
depreciation.

conomic useful life of the van was undertaken
be used up to December 31, 2014 with an
0. The company uses straight-line method of

Required: ) |

(i) Determine the amount of depreciation to be charged to the income statement for
the year ending December 31, 2012. 06

(ii) Calculate the amount of accumulated depreciation to be included in the
statement of financial position as at December 31, 2012. 01

(c) Classify the following between 'capital' and ‘revenue’ expenditures in relation to
People Restaurant: 06
a) Fire insurance premium paid for current year,
b) Legal cost of collecting debts.
¢) Purchase of delivery van.
d) Extension of building.
e) Fuel costs for delivery van.
f) Wages of employees.
g) Carriage on return outwards.
h) Purchase of a deep freezer.

Q.6

The foliowing trial balance was extracted from the books of Rashid Traders at the end
of the year on December 31, 2011:

Debit Credit
(Rs.) (Rs.)
Sales 785,825
Purchases 464,000
Capital 57,800
Drawings

85,500




H

Office furniture 14,500

Rent 17,000
Discount allowed 4,100
Accounts receivable 61,580
Office equipment 18,750
Accounts payable 26,225
Wages & salaries 157,000
Inventory at January 1, 2011 20,600
Allowance for doubtful debts January 1, 2011 2,025
Miscellaneous expenses 3,075
Bad debts written off 3,650
Cash at bank 20,500
Cash in hand 1,620
871,875 871,875
Additional Data:
i. Inventory on December 31, 2011, Rs.15,000.
ii. Wages & salaries payable on December 31, 2011, Rs.2,500.
iii. Rentto the extent of Rs.5,500 was prepaid on December 31, 2011.
iv. Accrued miscellaneous expenses on December 31, 2011 were Rs.950.
v. Allowance for doubtful debt is to be increased to Rs.3,025.
vi. Depreciation expenses for the year are as follows:
Office furniture 10% of book value
Office equipment 20% of book value
Required: Prepare the following: '
(a) Income Statement for the year ended December 31, 2011. 10
(b) Statement of Financial Position as at December 31, 2011. 10

INSTITUTE OF COST AND MANAGEMENT ACCOUNTANTS OF PAKISTAN
Spring (August) 2012 Examinations
Wednesday, 5" September 2012
FINANCIAL ACCOUNTING (S-301)
STAGE -3

A Non-Government Organization is operating a medi o .
af Shifa in rural area in order to provide free treatmenltcf:)I Egg:'typgg“}ethi nan;(ie ?faﬁg
payment account for the year ended December 31, 2011 el follgwé- recelp
Al-Shifa Medical Services !
Receipt and Payme"t ACCOUnt
As at December 31, 2011

Receipts Rs. Payments T‘\‘f
Balance b/d(January 1,2011) 250,000 mdicines W
Subscription 30,000 | Doctors' honorarium 60:000
Donation 40,000 | Misc. staff salaries 10,000

"—_’——r’—"’—_—-_‘—————\n_———‘—-m‘_—
ATJIAHIA DITOY 1ev1r v w"’/’l

™ re S




qterest on investment

| 3,000

) . Medical o uipment purchaca.
373000 Balance c/g 213,000
Y 373,000
—_— § S —
AdditiO"a| Information:
January 1,201 pecember 31,2011

Accrued subscription \5000% —-—-_*1_0_.6,“_0_@._“

subscription received in advance 10,000 510;0

Medicines stock 25.000 "'0‘000

Amount due to medicine suppliers 5.000 :,5' 000

Hospital building at cost 100.000 780.600

Medical equipments at cost 150.000 n

Life membership fund 100.000 :

10%, long-term investment

(purchased on 31/12/2010) ? ?

Adjustments:

(i) Accrued honorarium Rs.15.000

(i) Outstanding charity expense Rs. 2,000

(iii) Transfer Rs.20,000 from life membership fund to current subscription.

(iv) Depreciation is to be provided as follows:

*  Building at 20% on straight-line basis.
* Medical equipment at 10% on straight-line basis.
Required: .
(a) Prepare Income and Expenditure Account for the year ended on December 31,
2011. 12
(b) Prepare Statement of Financial Position as at December 31, 2011. 11
Q. 6 Rainbow Company Limited, presents its Trial Balance as on December 31, 2011
Debit Credit
(Rs.) (Rs.)

Cash in hand and at Bank

15,550,000

Accounts receivable 4.000.000
Insurance expense ( 20% Administrative,60% factory,20% selling) 500,000
Selling and distribution expenses 300,000
Electric and power(60% factory, 30% Administrative, 10%selling) 1,500,000
Rent and tax (50% Administrative, 30% factory, 20% selling) 500.000
Raw material ( opening) 200.000
Finished good (opening) 300.000
Work in process (opening) LA
Purchase of material 120,000
Transportation in 50'00,0
ages and salaries(60% direct, 30% Administrative. 10% selling) 3,000,000



50.000

Courier and other postage expenses 8,000,000
Ma_chinexy at (.:OSt 10,000,000
Eutld};]g prer:lrsets at c:)st t 3.000.000

urniture and fixture at cos
Accounts payable 3388883
General reserves 3'000‘
Retained eamings 0,000
Sals 13.000,000
1,500,000 ordinary shares of Rs.10 each 15,000,000
Capital work in progress 4,500,000
Dividend - interim paid 450,000
Accumulated depreciation:
Machinery 3.200,000
Building premises 4,000,000
Furniture and fixtures 1,200,000
8%, long term financing (July 01, 2011) 10,000,000

53,500,000 53,500,000

Additional Information:

() The company has an authorised capital of 2,500,000 ordinary shares of Rs.10
each.
(i) Inventories on December 31, 2011:
| Amount in Rs.
(a) Raw matenal 450,000
(b) Finished goods 1,300,000
(¢) Work in process 2,150.000
(i) Income tax rate is 35%,
(iv) Final dividend declared is 5%,
v) Capdital work-in-process at Dece 31 © .
(V) A A b ecember 31, 2011 is Rs.500.000.
(vi} Depreciation is to be charged @ 209, by strai ~ E
DY strught-line method on all fixed asses

Depreciation on building and furnityre will be

and 50% selling respectively. As per company's

chargad on newly completed building. ' §

(vit) Transter Rs.2,000,000 to general z\‘:s;n os.
Required:

Prepare the following statemants in accorg

- \‘“]\\ 3 )
Standard’ 1IAS-1 (revised): S wth)

(.‘l) Income Statement for the youar o

nded o
(b) Statement of Financial Positior

Y as on Dec
A = ) LComh
(\7) Statemaent of ¢ “d%‘gx‘:* in l:qum, for the \; "

; ~ ] Jr My #
(d) Schedule of vartous expenses ehded on De

:\temntmnal Financial Rep9

n December 31, 2011
er 31, 201 1.

Cember 31, 2011

dllocated as: 50% administrative
palicy. no depreciation will &2

23
SOy

L]
L7 =

L "‘_“‘ -
“in vae




|N3T'TUTE OF COSTF.2|I|\I2[()) MANAGEMENT ACCOUNATNTS OF PAKISTAN
‘:2 (February 2013) Examinations
FUNDAMENTALS uesday, 2¢" February 2013
OF FINANCIAL ACCOUNTING - (AF-101)

| SEMESTER .-
. 1jme Allowed - 2 Hours 45 Minutes =R

Maximum Marks - 90

i.Attempt ALL questions.

. ji.Question No.1 “Multiple Choice " ori
__iioue Questions printed separately is an integral part of this paper,

. .2 Define the following:
: a) Time interval concept

b)  Accrual basis o2
c) Business entity concept gz
d) Money measurement concept 02
e)  Historical cost concept 02
| Q.3 (a) Karachi Electronics completed following transactions for January 2013;
Jan-01: Purchased 15 monitors on account from Mr. Jameel @ Rs.5,500 each.
Jan-05: Sold 5 monitors on credit to Alj Brothers, Rs.7,200 each.
Jan-08: One defective monitor was returned to Mr. Jameael.
Jan-12: Sold 10 power supplies on account to Wali Brothers @ Rs.200 each,
Jan-18: Ali Brothers returned one defective monitor.
Jan-23: Paid advance salary to an assistant by cheque, Rs.10,000.
Jan-27: Paid miscellaneous expenses in cash, Rs.6,000.
Jan-30: Wali Brothers paid Rs.1,800 in full settlement of Rs.2,000 by cheque.
. Required:
Prepare journal entries for the above transactions. 09

(b) Bolan Transport Company purchased ten coaches from Ching Yeng Company on
January 1, 2010 at a list price of Rs. 2 million each with a salvage value of 5.240,000
each. A trade discount of 10% was given by the seller. Bolan Transport Company
incurred and paid the following:

(i) Custom duty paid on invoice price for all coaches, Rs.170,000.
(i) Repainting on coaches @ Rs.10,000 each.

(iii) Freight charges were @ Rs.13,000 each.
The expected useful life of each coach is ten years. The company uses jS"/u written
down value method to depreciate all coaches. On December 31, 2012, five coaches
were sold for Rs.6,650,000.
Required:
(i) Compute the cost of all coaches. 03
02

o b -

I\(“) Prepare vehicle account.




m January 1, 2010 to Decembeg,

(i) Prepare accumulated depreciation account fro b

31, 2012.

(iv) Calculate loss or gain on disposal of the coaches. 02

Q.4 (a) K & K Traders have been estimating doubtful debts on a fixed percentage basis. On
December 31, 2011, their allowance for doubtful debts account had a balance of
Rs.2,550. On December 31, 2012, the company decided to relate the allowance for
doubtful debts to the age of outstanding debts. The debts outstanding for the year

ended at December 31, 2012 on age basis are as follows:

Accounts Required

Age of debt receivable allowance for

(Rs.) doubtful debts
upto 1 month 30,000 0.5%
more than 1 month upto 2 months 15,000 1.0%
more than 2 months upto 3 months 6,000 2.5%
more than 3 manths 2,000 5.0%

Required:

Prepare the allowance for doubtful debts account for the year ended December 31,
2012. 06

(b) G.J. Limited’s trial balance as at December 31, 2012, failed to agree in spite of haird

efforts. The credit side of trial balance was short by Rs: 65,000. In January 2013,
following errors, made in 2012, were detected: '

* Goods scld on account to B-JI Sons for Rs.100,000 had been debited to D-J!

of Rs.30,00 for the
same amount. It had been credited to sales account SES sl

*  Oiscount received had been under-cast by Rs 10 000
* Discount allowed had been over-cast by Rs.15 O(l]O .
«  Unlity expense account had been over-cast by IRs 4‘0 5%

Required:

(i) Pass joumal entries lor correcting the above errorg 05
(li) Draw up suspense account. after errors ha
ve been corr 02
ected.

(ili) Calculate the corrected profit amount if the t
¢ n . . a
Rs.1,965.000 for the year endeq December 31 %fzrom sad bagn calculdtedoa

ne following information pertains to K
(c) The following information ¢ 15 10 Khan Trage .
S for the 012:

> month of December 2

(,) Creer drall as per bank .‘;'.l!::”"‘.”!' R'},-Uj

250,



(i) Cheque issued for Rs.1553

00 i bt ant oo v
that cheque for Rs.138.200 during December 2012. Bank statement shows .

have been presented to the bank.
(iii) The bank statement shows the following entries (not recorded in cash book):
Rs.
* Interest on overdraft
* Interest paid on fixed deposit
Cheque of one customer was dishonoured

In.SL-Jrance Premium paid by the bank as per standing instruction
Dividend recorded by the bank

4
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(iv) Following amounts deposited late on December 31, 2012 were not shown in the
bank statement:

Rs.
Cheques 65,800
Cash 35,500
Balance as per cash book 44220
Required:
Prepare bank reconciliation statement for the month of December 2012. 08

Q.5 JonilLimited's accounts balances as on December 31, 2011 are presentad as under

Particulars (Rs .’000) Particulars . (Rs.‘000)
Land 10,400 Share capital 10.000
Plant 3,000 8% Debentures 1,000
Inventory (January 1, 2011) 800 Retained earnings 3,000
Accounts receivable 1,200 Notes payable 300
Cash & bank " 540 Accounts payable 400
Dividend paid 200 General reserves 200
Purchases 2,000 Allowance for doubtful debts 3
Preliminary expense 100 Sales revenue 5,000
General expense 100

Salaries expense 1,200

Bad debts expense S0

Debenture interest paid 40

Unexpired insurance 300

Totals 19,930 19,930

Additional information:
(i) Unexpired insurance as at December 31, 2011, Rs. 100.000.

(i) Six months interest on debentures is outstanding.




(ifi) Provision on uncollectible is maintained at 5% of the closing balance of accounts

receivable.
(iv) Write off Rs.10,000 from preliminary expense.

(v) Salaries paid in advance, Rs.50,000 and accrued salaries, Rs.150,000.
(vi) Plant should be depreciated at 10% on reducing balance method.

(vii) Closing inventory, Rs.500,000.

Required:
(a) Prepare Income Statement for the year ended December 31, 2011. 12
(b) Prepare Statement of Financial Position as on December 31, 2011. 13
Q.6 Following balances have been extracted from the financial statements of Delux
Company:
Statement of Financial Position: (Rs.’000)
Accounts receivable as at December 31, 2011 240
Accounts receivable as at December 31, 2012 300
Current assets as at December 31, 2012 2,300
Current liabilities as at December 31, 2012 800
Total equity 2.500
(Note: the current assets for 2012 consist of cash &
bank, marketable securities, accounts receivable
and inventory only)
Income Statement for the year ended December 31, 2012:
Sales revenue (including 10% cash sales)
3,000
Inventory January 1, 2012
500
Inventory December 31, 2012 o
Cost of sales <90
sales
P S 1,700
Gross profit
Net profit 1,300
P 900
Required: |
Calculate the following for the year 2012; |
a) Gross profit ratio 4 1
b) Not profit ratio | of
c) Returnon share holders' equity ratio 01
d) Current ratio of
0) Acid tast ratio 02
f) Invenfory turn-over 02
A ,ﬂ) A‘?“.‘"""’f', l.t,?(“‘l\r,llsl(! turn-over — 02 [
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Spring 2013 Examination
I C M Tuesday, 3

i September 2013
UNDAhAEgBAL OF FINANCIAL
| UNTING (AF -
" SaKistan Sem(este1rm1)
{murs 45 Minutes Maxi M
= aximum Marks: 90
mu questions

. : . 1="Multiple Choice Que tion” ori : ,
qQuestion No. 1 stion” printed separately is an int i
: question paper | y ntegral part of this

3, Question Paper Must be returned to invigilator before leay
ﬂgn Pakistan Limited is incorporated i

ing the examination hall.

n Pakistan. i :
manufacturing of consumer appliances for local m;riztégglll%wr\;: ?hgea g?:-::rl]osin
trial balance of the company together with related adjustments as at December 31 N
2012 '

Debit Credit
. (Rupees in ‘000)

Issued, subscribed and paid-up capital ; 17.900
General reserves 10,500
Retained earnings : ' 700
Long-term loans . 8,000
Accounts payable ' ‘ 5,197
Property, plant and equipment (net) 30,000
Long-term deposits : 3,000
Inventory (01.01.2012) 1,500
Accounts receivable 7,900
Allowance for doubtful debts 106
Staff advances 125
Prepaid insurance 600
Cash and bank balances 3,620
Sales 35,770
Purchases 23,400
Carriage inward 2,600
Distribution costs 2,100
Administrative expenses 3,200
Suspense account 128

78,173 78,173

Data for adjustments as ecember 31, 2012: ‘

i D”““EJJ the cutrsrenta;tezr, a premium of Rs.600,000 to insure factory prem|se's.t\fv?!s
made for g period of 3 years with effect from_JuIy 01, 2012, wr}u;\k; wasblgrl I:ng
debited to prepaid insurance. Rent of Gujrat off}ce for the month o 8\(13%[8 L
December 2012 has not so far been paid, which amounts to Rs.150,000. In

[—~—_C0nnection, no adjustments have been incorporated in the accounts.




(ii). Batad on past recovery trend, it is estimated that 3% of the year-end accoyn,

reccivable are to be considered doubtful. It was also observed that discount ¢
Rs.153,000 allowed to customers was erroneously charged 10 Suspensae account
().  An amount of Rs.25,000, recovered from an employee, Mr. Farooque, way
mistakenly credited to suspense account. _
(iv). On March 01, 2012, an amount of Rs.3 million was invested in long term deposiy
The investment is secured by Government of Pakistan. The rate of return on
scheme is 10% p.a. and the interest on investment is due on December 31 svery

year.
(v). Previously 100% depreciation on non-current assets was being charged 1
distnbution and marketng

production department and nothing was apportioned to :
departments. In order to allocate depreciation charge approprately, it was decided
tha: from year 2012, the rate of depreciation on non-current assets will be charged

at 10% on reducing balance method and it will be apportioned as follows:

&

a) Production 60%
b) Marketing 25%
c) Administration 15%

There was no addition or disposal of property, plant and equipment dunng the year
(vi). Inventory comprising finished goods has been valued at Rs 3 million.
(vii). Board of Directors approved to transfer Rs.500,000 to general reserves.

Required:
(a) Statement of Profit or Loss for the year ended December 31, 2012. 12
(b) Statement of Financial Position as at December 31, 2012, 13

Note: The financial statements must be propared in accordance with the appros o
accounting standards and keeping in mind recording of relovant adjustmonts V
However, formal notes to the accounts are not required, although dotalod Worsis
should be submitted with the answer. :

Q. 3 (a) Expiain the following terms:

(i) Dual aspect concept 02
(ii) Relevance 02
(iii) Neutrality 02
(iv) Completeness 02

b) On December 31,2012, Alina Limited estimated allow: e at 10%
L of accounts receivable of Rs.450,000. wance for doubtful debts at

The allowance for doubtful debts account prior to

: an 5 S a
balance in each independent case: Y adjustment has following

Case No. 1 No balance

Case No. 2 Credit balance of Rs.20,000
Case No. 3 Credit balance of Rs.45,000
case No. 4 Debit balance of Rs.15 000

Required: -
Pass an adjusting entry for each of the above independent . "
-ase.

———

L ar—




g accounting data of
) FoHOW” g ‘C L year 20‘? has hoon Bytrnss
(¢! Razzaque Sons T

purchases ledger balance (01 00 2012)
sales ledger balances (01.06 2012)
Totals for the month of September, 2012

purchases journal

Sales journal

Return outwards journal

Return inwards journal

Cash sales

Cash purchases

Cash paid to suppliers

Cash recovered from debtors

Discount allowed

Discount received

Balances on the sales ledger set off agains
purchases ledger

Required:
(i) Prepare a sales ledger control account.
(ii) Prepare a purchases ledger corrot account.

Q4(a) Following balances have been extracled from the books of Shahi Tracders

Opening inventory
Purchases

Closing inventory
Cost of goods sold
Sales

Profit for the year

Current assets:
Inventory

Accounts receivable
Cash in hand

Non-current assets
Accounts payable
Capital
Required:
Answer the following:
| What is return on capital employed for the year 20127
Il After how many days inventory is disposed of?
L. In how many days collection is made from customers?
V. In how many days payment is disbursed to suppliers?

A Ly
l“""'rv_a._

t balances in e

Huneesq
R e s
", 'n ’r,!_‘
£1% OO0
ar v o
';J ': P" -
.v-‘ r:JA'-
(! rue
2 s
04
98]
2012 2011
(Rupees in "'000)
3,400
132.00¢
(2.500)
132 900
146,600
8.645
500 3.40
25.000 2330
106,500 12. 76
38,000 38,400
99,000 88,500
19.200 17.1Q0
100.000 90,000
02
02
02
02



(b)  From the following data find out the balance as per bank statement as on ""ag‘?
31, 2013:

Balance as per cash book on March 31, 2013 Rs. 55,200

Payment cheques outstanding on March 31, 2013 Rs. 31.300

Late Deposit of cheques outstanding on March 31, 2013 Rs. 33.700

Bills of Rs.7.200 collected by the bank but not entered into the cash book
March 31, 2013.

Bank charges of Rs.700 debited by the bank but not recorded in cash book
till end of

March, 2013.

A cheque issued to a supplier for Rs.29,800 was entered in the cash book as
Rs.28,800.

A cheque amounting to Rs.15,200 was dishonoured but not entered in the
cash book.

Q.5(a) Qaisar & Sons are renowned computers traders in the city. Below are the
transactions extracted from their accounting data, which took place during the
month of May, 2013:

Rupees
01.5.13 Purchased, on account, computer accessories from Zaheer
& Sons. Terms being 2/10, n/30 .- Invoice No.18786. 55513
05.5.13 Purchased. on credit, five printers from Yaseen Brothers’
Terms being 2/10, n/30 - Invoice No.125. 146,724
09.5.13 Purchased a delivery motorbike on account from Husain
Engineering. Terms 3/10, n/45 - Invoice No. 5858 50.400
12.5.13 Purchased merchandise on cash frem Khalil Bros. Invoice
No.1362. 13,230
16.5.13  Purchased merchandise from Jindani Traders on account
Terms basis 2/10, n/35 . Invoice No.1226. B 82723
25.5.13  Invoice No. 10001 received from Bushra & Sons on account
of purchasing three laptops. Terms basis 3/10, /30 sl 150.000
27.5.13 Alaptop found defective and retumed tg supplier. D/Note £18 45,600
31.5.13 Purchased merchandise from Zee Brothers for cash +1 100
Required:
Prepare a standard format for Purchases Day Book and recmrd the relevart
transactions therein. ’ § SRS A

(b) The following information pertains to 8 & D Trag

= - Ea w1/
&rs for the month of June, 201

=

Py

Debtors on June 1, 20‘12 5

Creditors on June 1, 2012

1
LS &)

o o
Cy

Transactions during the month of June, 2012




Counter sales to Cu

Stomers
Debtors. accounts

3 vﬂi“(}n o8 6 000
Cash received from debitnre b
Cash paid 1o suppliers . 4 O
GOOdS f(}“"ﬂ(}d ‘0 !‘“‘n:)h‘,‘fc" :" ‘r’ra
Goods purchased on cash 1 000
Debtors on June 30, 2012 9.000
Creditors on June 30, 2012 A0
1: "‘"f.
R,quired:
(i) Calculate the amount of Credit sales for the mons 04
(ii) Calculate total sales for the month 01
(c) During the scrutiny of accounts following errors wes Actadt habnes finn o
books of M/s. Jaffar & Sons: v vere delected before closing of
(i) ~ Sold goeds to Juma Khan worth Rs 6.400 On Credit. The whole transaction
was wrongly recorded as credit purchase.
(i)  Accrued commission income of Rs.1,300 was overlooked
(i)  Owner withdrew merchandise of Rs.1,550 for personat use tus error e,
could not be recorded. -
(iv) Computer purchased on credit costing Rs.8.300 was recorded as
Rs.3,800.
Required: .
Pass rectification entries for the above transactions. 05
Q. 6 (a) Explain the following by giving at least one example for each:
(i) Personal accounts 02
(ii) Real accounts 02
(iii) Nominal accounts 02
(b) Following data has been extracted from the books of Wajahat & Sons:
Rs.
Cost of old machine 65,000
Accumulated depreciation 51.000
Trade-in allowance for old machine 11,000
Cost of new machine 75,000
Required:
(i) Compute gain or loss on exchange of machine. 05

(i) Calculate cash payment to be mad? for exchange of machine. o
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1.

2.

Attempt all guestions

Question No. 1 — “Multiple Choice Question” printed separately is an integral part of this

question paper

Question Paper Must be returned to invigilator before leaving the examination hall.

3

Q.2 Unadjusted trial balance of ABC Company as on June 30, 2012 is given

below:
Account Tile I(D;: I)t (i:;;t
Cash and bank balances 99,670
Opening inventory as on 1/7/11 186,400
Purchases during the year 1,748,200
Freight-in 38,100
Fresght-out 47,250
Sales 3,210,000
Trade receivables 318,000
Salanes and wages 694,200
Administrati/e expenses 381,000
Lliowance for doubtful debts as on 01/7/11 18,200
Bad debts wntten off during the year 14 680
Cffice: equipment (cost as on 01/7/11) 214’000
focumulated depreciation at 01/7/11 (office equipment) ’ 88,700
Ciffice equipment purchased during the year 48.000
Sale proceeds of office equipment ’ 12,600
Interest pad
Long-term loan S 3001000
Capital 1 00,000
Fetained earmings 90,000
Total 3,819,500 @

The following adjustments are due;

(i) Cloning inventory as on 30/6/12
(ii) ;’;:/11.'.-.";’, a5 on 30/6/12:
o Freghit-oul

. Wages and salaries

RY P R e =

Rupees
2,19,600

1,250
5,800



. Admin expenses
. Interest payable ;gggg
(iii) Admin expenses of Rs. 4,900 were prepaid. '
(iv) Salanes and wages cost to be
« Costof sales = 10%
« Distribution cost = 20%
« Admin expenses = 70%

allocated to:

(v) Further bad debts of Rs. 8,000
affowance for bad debts will be e

b . 0 administrative expenses.
(vi) Depreciation on office equipment s to

be idec 0
SSRGQuLI fsiiog with a full years charge i?wr?;éd}?ga? tof2 F(J)u/:cf?:;eagr?g ?ogg
0 ine year of sale. During the year, equipments having bost of e 40 one
with accumulated depreciation of Rs. 26,800,was sold for Rs.12,600.
(vii) Ignore tax. . 12,600.

Requiredl o
Prepare adjusting and correcting journal entries. 13
Q.3 Using the data of Q. 2 above, prepare the following financial statements:
(a) Statement of Profit or Loss for the year ended June 30, 2012. 11
(b) Statement of Financial Position as at June 30, 2012. 12

Q4a) Alfa Company uses perpetual inventory system. During the month of September
2013, the company had the following purchases and sales:

Purchases Sales
Ehth Units | Costiunit | (Unit)
Sep: 02 50 Rs. 12.00 s
04 : - 40
06 70 Rs. 13.60 -
10 E - 30
20 80 Rs. 14.70 -
27 | - - 60
Required:
Oetermine the following using FIFO method of inventory valuation:
(i) Cost of sales for the month of September 2013. : 05
(i) Ending inventory as at September 30, 2013. 05

(b) While preparing the bank reconciliation statement, you have noted the following:
(1 Balance as per cash book is Rs. 3,500 (debit).
(4] The balance as per bank statement is Rs. 5,441 over-drawn.
(%) Cheques totaling Rs. 2.500 have yet not been cleared by the bank.
(%) Deposited chegues of Rs. 15,000 have not been credited by the bank.
(v} Chegue for Rs. 500 drawn on owners account has been debited by the
bank to the business account.

7\\_
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Required:

(vi) A cheque recorded in the cash book for Rs. 276 has been correctly debited

on the bank statement as Rs. 267. ) bank b
(vii) Standing order (payment of utility bills) Rs. 750 paid by the bank but not

recorded in the cash book. :
(viii) A customer paid Rs. 5,000 directly in the bank but not recorded in the cash

book.

(ix) Bank has charged Rs. 200 for bank charges but not recorded in the cash
book,

(i) Prepare the bank reconciliation statement (work out adjusted cash book

balance and adjusted bank balance). 08

(ii) Make required journal entries for correction/ adjustment of transactions in

the cash book. 03

Q. 5 (a) Differentiate between revenue expenditure and capital expenditure. Classify the

(b)

following between revenue expenditure and capital expenditure: 07
() Buying motor vehicle

(i) Electricity costs of using machinery

(i) Painting outside the new building

(iv)  Carriage costs on purchases

(v)  Fireinsurance premium

(vi)  Legal costs on collecling dates

(vii)  Building extension to the warehouse

(vili) - Cost of repairs to office equipment
Prepare a format for an IAS 7 Statement of C
ABC LId., for the year ended June 30, 2013, p
the relevant sections/heads/sub  heads in
increasel (decrease):;

ash Flows (indirect method) for
ut the following cash flow items in
the format prepared and show

' ‘ ' 11
(i) Tax paid 35% of net income of Rs. 1,000,000

i Interest receive ; v 0

(i) 500,000, dforthe year @8% per annum on investment of Rs.
(i) Sale of non-current assat for ; 5. 135

this transaction, "Rs. 350,000, There was

(i) Purchase of assets for Rs, 750,000,

(v)  Net profit before tax 1s [QS.‘],UO(),OOO.

(vi) Interest paid Rs. 10,000,

(vil) - Obtained long-term loan for Rg. 1,200,000
(vill)  Depreciation for the year wag R, 3()0'000
(i) Increase in cunent lability Ry, -|,1'000' .
(#)  Decreass in current assets Ry, 5.000 .
(#i)  Cash and bank balances gt beginnind of the

No gain/ loss on

year were Rs. 223,500.
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2 Following pre-closing trial balance has been prepared on the basis of data available
from the books of Star Limited as at December 31, 2013:

Debit Rs. Credit Rs.

Delivery vans 220,300 Share capital 180,000

Opening inventory 20,000 Retained earnings 72,395

Accounts receivable 75,000 Accounts payable 88.600

Notes receivable 100,000 Sales 434,255

Allowance for doubtful debts 2,250 Purchases return 29,000

Qffice supplies ’ 9,350 Accumulated depreciation 25.000

Cash 5,750

Purchases 324,000

Sales rstum 5,000

Salaries expenses marketing 14,000

Camage-in 11,000

Carriage-out 13,000

Salaries expenses administrative 12,000

General expenses administrative 10,000

Vehicle expenses 7.600 I
829,250 829,250

Additional data for adjustment is as follows:

(i) Closing inventory on December 31, 2013 was valued at Rs.23,000.

(i) Office supplies consumed during the year amounted to Rs. 8,000. 70% and 30%
of the office supplies are consumed by administration and marketing departments,
respectively.

(iii) During the year. a new delivery van was purchased
was paid being the cost of its registration and paintin
on it, which was wrongly charged to vehicle expenses account. _

(iv) Provide 10% depreciation on year-end cost of delivery vans. Delivery vans are

used by marketing department only.
(¥) It is policy of the company to maintain 3
allowance for doubtful debts. _
(vi) Rent of Rs.4.000 was payable against administration office

and an amount of Rs. 4,000
g the name of the business

o, of year-end accounts receivable as

building.

]



(vii) Ignore tax.

Required:
Statement of Profit or Loss for the year ended December 31, 2013. 15

Q.3 (a) Conceptual Framework describes certain measurement bases Fhat are used for
determining the monetary amounts at which the elements of financial statements are

maintained and carried. Briefly explain these measurement bases. 08
(b) The following information pertains to D & D Traders for the month of JuneR 2013:
S.
Balance of accounts payable on (01.06.2013) 80,000
Transactions during the month of June 2013:
Goods purchased for cash 60,000
Discount received from suppliers 6,000
Defective goods returned to suppliers 7,000
Payment to suppliers by cash 100,000
Payment to suppliers by cheque 40,000
Balance of accounts payable on (30.06.2013) 100,000
Required:
(i) Calculate the amount of credit purchases for the month of June 2013 04 .
(ii) Calculate total purchases for the month of June 201 3. 01

(¢) The list of transactions of Sana Traders, a dealer of electrical goods, is as under:
(i) Purchase of goods ¢ 1 credit.

(ii) Purchase of furniture on credit.
(iii) Purchase of delivery van for cash.
(iv) Receipts from customers.
(v) Goods returned by customers,
(vi) Sales on credit.

chmrcd

Suggest most appropriate book of prime entry, which will be used for each of the
above transactions. : tn

(d) The data given below pertains to Mehboob Limited:

Rs.
Cash sales 3099060
Credit 311“'—“3 8,329,311
(Gross proit 3
Net profit :)888&;
Market prica per share .
Gross dividend per share P

0.20

()fdlﬂ;ll‘j (hwdund:'; ;_v;Jlll and [)I{)pug,ad - ‘0
240.000
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7. Bills of Rs. 22,000 were collected by the bank

Required:
Prepare 2 bank reconciliation stztement

(b) Following data has been extracted from th

1]
o

L £\, = rnrlead by
ooks of Young Cricket Ch

Pk

Rupees

As at 31.12.2012 As at 31.12.2013

Subscription dus from members B0 St

- -
L - =
-

= 8 . - " - ,.“ﬁ 4 NN
SUb:C”ptiDn recejved in advance 1.8

1 J
- -
-

Subscription received during the year 2013, Rs.10.200.
Requireq-

n s ) 04
Calculate subscription income for the year 2013.

(c)

w,

T4 L P / S p
Sales tay owing to taxation zuthorities. While the company has

- ' Jote: Current sales tax ratg 1s 17
Requiregedl!ors and received Rs.110.000 from its debtors. (*

; Prepare the following accounts: -

T e ldiiy

P B T S



(i) Accounts payable

(i) Accounts receivable

(iii) Sales tax

Segregate the following transactions of Hafiz Limite
financing activities: _

(i)  Cash payments to acquire land for constructior
(i)  Cash receipts from the sale of goods and rende
(iii)
(iv)
(v)
(vi)
(vii)
(wviii)
(ix)
(x)

Q.5 (a)

Cash repayments of amounts borrowed.

Cash payments to suppliers for goods and serv
Issue of ordinary share capital.

Cash paid to and on behalf of employees.

Charging of depreciation on production plant.

(c) Following balances have been extracted from the st:

Asma Limited as at December 31:

Cash proceeds from disposal of old factory buil-
Cash proceeds from issuing debentures and bor

Payment to acquire intangible non-current asse:s.

03
03
02
into operating, investing and
05
»f new factory premises.
:ng of services.

ng.

ds.

@S,

tement of financial position of

2012 2012
Non-current assets, (at cost) 111,650 64,800
Less: Accumulated depreciation (15,375) (14,800)

96.5_2'5 50,000

Ouring the year 2013, an outdated machinery cos:

Rs.12,000. The accumulated depreciation on this maz
was Rs. 9,000. No depreciation is charged in the yea:
asset.

Required:
(i) Calculate the amount paid for acquiring new mac'

(li) Calculate the amount of depreciation provided du-

ng Rs. 35000 was sold for

“hinery on December 31, 2012

of disposal of any non-current

nery during the year 2013. 03

g the year 2013. 03
(c) Kaleem Electronics holds 20 units @ Rs. 3,000 each . an ite :
July 1,2014. During July 2014, units received and sol. were ;; (f);“'g\\;;r.\tory as at
mDaJlol Linits F;gceived Production Cost per Unit
3 July —
18 July 70 ES' 2-080
23 July 100 Rz' 3'158
L 3 5
Goods sold out of the inventory during July 2014 wer, 1s follows:
Date Units Sold - Sals P ;______._—
12 July 85 -—--_hlce i Unit
19 July 80 RS' ‘?-200
20 July 90 8. 4,500

P |
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1.
3
J.

=

I\”UII'IN Al quention:s
Question Noo T "Multiple Choice Question” printed separatel

! ‘ . y 18 an integral part of this question paper
Quention Papet Must be returned to invigilator before l&aving the examination hall

 Required:

- 'ﬁ‘“.‘ ,

L Q.2 (a) The sentor accountant of Ghamdi Sons observed a suspense account with a
debit balance of Rs, 1,180 included in the trial balance prepared by his junior. He
has gone through the transactions posted in this account and found that:

'he  bookkeeper inadvertently  debited the bank account and credited
suspense account for the receipts of Rs.5,000 from the owner as an
additional investiment,

A debit batance of Rs. 750 of photocopying expense account was incorrectly
gntored in the trial balance as Rs.7,500, . -

A photocopy machine was purchased for Rs.18,550, which was debited to
suspense account and credited o bank account.

A receipt of Rs, 1,000 from Ahmad, a customer, had been correctly posted to
the debtors account but had been entered in the cash account as Rs.10,000.
A payment of Rs. 5,000 to Yaqoob, a supplier, had been correctly entered in
the bank account, but no entry had been made in the creditors account.

A credit balance of Rs. 810 in other income account had been wrongly
posted to the trial balance as a debit balance.

| Prepare a suspense account and post relevant entries to adjust the above

mistakes.

06

(b) Following are the opening and closing balances of three accounts in the ledger of

Mr. Rafaqat for the year 2014:

Rupees

July 1, 2013 June 30, 2014

Salaries payable 10’888 1%888
Prepaid Insurance 1 2’000 11.500
Interest receivable . '

eqQuired:

S

During 2014, Mr. Rafagat paid ingura
bank account. He also paid salaries amoun
interest income of Rs.20,000.

nce amounting to Rs.30,000 through its
ting to Rs. 45,000 and received




(i) Prepare the insurance, salaries ¢
ended June 30, 2014.

(i) Prepare the extract of statement
2014.

nterest receivable accounts for the year
03

f profit or loss for the year ended June go.
1

d.i

Q.3  The following trial balance has beer repared on the basis of the data available
from the books of Lucky Limited as & December 31, 2014. a6
Particulars Debit Credit ‘
Inventory (1.1.2014) 5,000
Carriage outwards 400
Carriage inwards 500
Sales return 200
Purchases 25,000
Sales 40,000
Rent expenses Administration buildi g 2,500
Prepaid insurance Administration 1,250
Salaries Marketing 2,100
Salaries expenses Administration 1,700
Other expenses Administration 1,000
Other expenses Marketing - 1,500
Non-current assets, at cost S 135,000 T ST
Accumulated depreciation  Non-curr:nt assets 50,000
Accounts payable 1,000
Accounts receivable 5,000
Allowance for doubtful debts 60
Cash at bank 2.500
Retained earnings 22 590
Share premium ’
Share capital 28888
~ . —- 183850 183,850
Addlt:ona'l da?a/ information is availai—:: = on December 31, 2014
(i) Physical inventory at cost, Rs.7.730,000.
ii) Rent payable on administration ¢ Jild
:ii?) Prepa?d}i/nsurance (administratic s”:rlr?g' s.800,000.
: : ' amounted to Rs.250, 000
(iv) Salaries payable to employees ¢ administration depart
{v) Depreciation charge (administra! :n) for the W RZ 2ment Rs. 400,000.
(vi) Allowance for doubtful debts - . pe equal tO’So' -300,090.
accounts receivable. 7 of closing balance of |
Required: '

Adjusting the additional data/ inform:
(a) Statement of Profit or Loss for th.-
(b) Statement of Financial Position =

lion, Prepare the foll
year ended Dec
at Decemper 3

owing:
€mber 31, 2014.
1,2014.

12
08




4 (a) Due to non-recovery since |on

previous year-2014, but it is reco
quiredg _
1(2;6\;85 necessary journal entries with narration in the general journal for the year

03

9 an amount of Rs. 5,000 was written off in
vered in current year-2015.

(b) XYZ Brothers lost 80% of their inventor
2014. However, the accountin

y and its record in a fire on December 30,
which showed the followin

g record has been retrieved from external hard disc

ross fi and
Secaliborol g4q profit related data for November
Rupees
November 2014 December 2014
Net sales 150,000 130,000
Net purchases 100,400 95,500
Freight-in 1,450 2,000
Opening inventory 8,250 12,600
Ending inventory

12,600

The inventory of XYZ Brothers is full

claimed after preparing a report for th
equired:

y insured against fire losses but it can be
e insurance company.

(i) Calculate the gross profit rate for the month of November 2014 . 03
(ii) Determine the amount of estimated

total inventory and inventory lost by fire

in December 2014, using the gross profit rate for November 2014, 04

(c) (i) Briefly explain going concern concept. 02
(ii) Discuss any three circumstances where the disclosure of going concern

assumption would not be justified. 03

Q.5 (a) Classify the following items/ costs as tangible non-current assets and intangible
; - non-current assets:

04
() Brand names and publishing titles
(i) Land
(i) Information technology equipment
{(iv) Designs

(v} Computer software

(vi) Furniture and fittings
(vii) Goodwill

(viii) Licenses and franchises

(b) A machine was bought on May 1, 2012 for Rs.160,000. The financial year of the
company ends on 31st December. The machine is depreciated at 10 percent,
under straight-line method. It is the company policy to charge full years
depreciation in the year of purchase and no depreciation in the year of disposal.
The machine is disposed of in February 2015 for Rs.117,000,



Required: . :
(i) Calculate book value of the asset at disposal date. 01
(ii) Calculate gain or loss on disposal of the asset. 31
2

(iii) Prepare a machine disposal account.

(c) The following information has been extracted from the books of FitFine Limited
for the year to December 31, 2014:
Extract of Statement of Profit or Loss
for the year ended December 31

Rupees
: 2014 2013
Net profit before tax 1,800 1,200
Statement of Financial Position
as at December 31
Rupees
2014 2013
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Non-current assets, at cost 11,950 9,800
Less: Accumulated depreciation 5,375 4,750
6,575 5,050
Current assets
Inventory 4,450 1,000
Accounts receivable 6,000 4,300
Prepaid insurance 200 150
10,700 5750
Total assets T17.275 7275 10,800 _
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Snare‘ c.'qp“:m! ‘ 4500 4000
Rc,-L1'r._L.fJ garnings 3300 1_.5QQ_,.
Total equity 7800 5500
Non-current liabilities T
Long-term loans
Current liabilities 375 300
:n1s payable
{:?i-‘;ir:i:rlégs 6,500 3"560
B A 2,600 1.600
Total current habiiies 00
. g 9,100 5,000
Total Habilities o YT 5 300
Total equity and liabilities 17:275 ‘__19_?99/

Required:
Prepare 3
December 31,

Sratement of Cash Flows using indirect

2014, (lgnore taxation ) method for the Y of
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Company obtained a long-term loan from a commercial bank @ 10% per annum
in January 01, 2015. The loan is repayable in 16 quarterly instaliments of
Rs.137,500 each. The installments start from July 01, 2015. _

The mark-up on long term loan is payable quarterly i.e. on April 01, July 01,
October 01 and January 01.

During finalization of financial statements, it was observed that an amount' of Rs.
225,000 received as advance from a customer, was recorded as sales during the
period. The goods were to be delivered in the month of August 2015.

Required:

Prepare the following financial statements:
a) Statement of Profit or Loss for the year ended June 30, 2015. 09
b) Statemeant of Financial Position as at !une 30, 2015. 11
Q.3(a) Identify an appropriate fundamental accounting concept for each of the situation
given below:
(i) Application of a degree of caution that assets and income are not
understated as liabilities and expenses are not understated. 01
(i) The assets are normally being shown at cost price, which is the basis of their
valuation. 01

(b)

(iii) Charging of various expenses to revenue in the related accounting period. 01
(iv) A company uses the same accounting principles and methods from year to

year. 01
(v) Assumption that business will continue to operate for at least one accounting
period after the end of the reporting period. 01

Following balances have been extracted from the books of Ali Enterprises:
Accounts receivable as at December 31, 2012 Rs. 450,000
Allowance for doubtful debts at December 31 2012 Rs. 13,500

Transactions for the year 2013 are given below:

Credit Sales
Collection from customers

During the year 2013, a customer from whom Rs.20,000

declared bankrupt. Mr. Ali, the owner of the bys;

could be recovered from him. The balance of
be increased to Rs. 23,400 at year end.

Rs.690,000
Rs.340,000
were receivable, was
ness, considered that nothing
allowance for doubtful debts’ is t0

Transactions for the year 2014 are given below:

Credit sales Rs.530.000
Collection from customers Rs.280,000

In addition to above collections during the year 2014, Rs.5000 were also

ccount was previg i ff. The
balance of allowance for doubtful debts; is to pe incriasedutsolyR;vgge;OOOat year

end.

Required:

Draw up T-accounts, post the relevant transactions ang v:
(i) Accourits receivable balance them proper .

(i) Allowance for doubtful debts .




istan Limited i i :
~hama Palet?r' iL”P h mported an item f eq Rs. 3 million on
o¥? "y 01, 2011, It further incurreq the following expenses on e import of
quipment: .
e‘*"‘impon duty paid, Rs. 1,000,000
mco:_“e taxes of Rs. 275000 adjustable againgt COmpany’s income tay
liability.
Other non-refundable taxes, Rs. 60,000
, Transportation cost of Rs. 10,000 to bring the €quipment to the factory
premises. _
« Insurance in transit, Rs. 4,000
« Fireinsurance. Rs. 10,000,
initially, the useful life of the asget
value of Rs. 350,000 and depreciag
During the year 2012-13, the comp
equipment to be 5 years and res;
The machine was sold on July 01
uir=d: Calculate: '
= (i) Cost of equipment
(i) Depreciation expense for the

uipment Costing

was estimated tg be

S years with residual
On was to be provided

On straight-line basis.

02
years ended June 30, 2012, 2013 and 2014. 03
(iii) The gain / loss on disposal. if any 02°
(b Financial Statements of Faheem Pharmaceuticals Ltd., are given below-
Statement of profit or Loss (Extract)
For the year ended December 31, 2014 Rupees
Cash sales 300,000
Net credit sales 900,000
Cost of goods sold 960,000
Credit purchases 880,000
Statements of Financial Position (Extract)
As at December 34 Rupees
2014 2013
Inventory 170,000 130.000
Accounts payable ‘:59,0-’30 200,000
Accounts receivable 125,000 112,000
Requirag;
Compute the following ratios as at December 31 2014:
() Average accounts receivable tumaver. 02
(i) Average collection peried in days 01
(i) Average accounts payable tumover 0?
(iv)  Average payment period in days 0
(€ Mubashir Traders started business on April 01, 2014. The details of purchases 4l
September 30, 2014 are given below:
Month No. of Units UnitﬁCost
April 8.100 33
May 5,400 Bed
i\—wne 5,200 48
‘\ - B




July 4,900 50
August 6,700 51
September 7,300 47 . _
Mubashir Traders uses FIFO method of inventory valuation. Dunr}g gbove period
they sold inventory @ Rs.57 per unit. On September 30, 2014 units in hand were

14.600.

Required: Calculate "
(1) Cost of units sold out, (i) Value of closing stock and (iii) Gross profit. 06

Q.5 (a) The following data relates to purchases and sales transactions of Al-Maroof
Honey (Private) Limited for the year ended December 31, 2014:

Rupees
Sales ledger balances January 01, 2014 (debit) 52,120
Sales ledger balances January 01, 2014 (credit) 3,000
Purchases ledqger balances January 01, 2014 (debit) 1,650
Purchases ledger balances January 01, 2014 (credit) 35,250
Activitios during the year 2014:
Payinent to trade payables 285,000
Cheques from trade receivables 302,000
Purchases on credit 282,500
Sales on credit 327,500
Bad debits written off 1,500
Dscount allowed 13,000
Drescount received 8.0C0
Returns ovard 9,c(y)
Feturns outwisrd 6,000
Sabes ledqger credit balance at December 31, 2014 1,250
Purchases ledqger credit balance at December 31, 2014 2,560

Dureeg the year, dobit balances in the sales ledger amounting to Rs, 3,500, were
trangforred 1o the purchase ledger.

Required:
From the data given above, prepare the following as in December 31, 2014-
(i} Gatos Lodger Control Account. 04
(i) Purchases Ledgoer Gontrol Account, 04

(b} Foliowang is the data of Classic (Pa.) Limited for the month of June 2015;

1. Balanco as por the bank statement as on June 30, 2015 was Rs.20,000
{ereentcdeanlt)

2. On Juna 30, 2015, a cheque amounting to Rs. 1,000 was deposited in the

beik, journal ontry 6f which was made in the cash book the same day. It

appears in the bank statement on July 05, 2015 at Rg.990

Choguos maucd 1o partios but not presanted for payment till June 30, 2015

are o Ha 525 Hus 835 and Rs, 900,

4  Cheques amounting to Ha 9170, deposited for collection, ware not Cmdnod
bry the L it June 30, 20195

6 Interest on itvestment collocted by the bank on June 30, 2015, Rs.955 not
arterod i cash book :

6 Bark chargos amounting 10 1890 for the month of June 2015 appeared in

the bank statsment, which wore not entered in the cash book -1
e

-
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Cheques amount!ng to Rs.945 deposited with the bank for collection during
7 e month were dishonoured.

g, The bank had mistakenly debited the account of Classic (Pvt.) Limited by
" Rs.1,000. The same was reversed by the bank on July 05, 2015.
Balance as per cash book as on June 30, 2015 was Rs. 11,

! vsh 010 (overdraft).
. od: Prepare Bank Reconciliation Statement as at June 30, 2015, 07
. ulf B
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/A:‘:‘F—“‘T‘“’ tions N

g wiee your Rofl No in the space provided above

@ answers must be neal. relevant and bnef 1t is not necessary to maintain the sequence,
" Use of non-prograrmmable scientific calculators of any model is allowed.
y) Readthe nstrucions printed inside the top cover of answer script CAREFULLY before attempt

s 1 marung the question paper, the examiners take into
o account clarity of exposition, logic of argun
efiecive presentation, language and use of clear diagram/ chart, where appropna?g % rauments.

@ DO NOT wite your Name, Reg. No. or Roll No . or any irrelevant information inside the answer script.

i Queston No 1 - "Muliple Choice Questions” printed separately, is an integral par of this question paper.
;,) Question Paper must be returned to invigilator before leaving the examination hall.

nullNG EXTRA READING TIME, WRITING IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED IN THE ANSWER SCRIPT_I
!XM‘INEES ARE ADVISED TO MANAGE SOLUTIONJ! ANSWERS WITHIN PROPOSED TIME

ing the paper,

r..arks

Proposed Time : 34 Mm |Tota1 Marks 16
{a) Why a Reguiatory Framewo'k for the preparation of financial stat ments Is necessary? 04

Question No. 2

(b} Follawing i1s the tnal balance of Ahsan Traders as on December 31, 2015;

Rupees
~ Debit  Credit
Land 160,000
Buidings 80,000
Accumutated depreciation — Buildings 24,000
Equipment 65,000
Accumulated depreciation — Equipment 29250
Fumsture and fixtures 658,000
Accumulated depreciation - Fumiture and fixtures 10,200
Opening inventory 10,000
Office supplies 1,850
Trade receivables 7,500
Aliowance for doubtful debts 500
Prepaid insurance 11.000
Cash and bank 10,550
Long-term liability, due on December 31, 2018 120,000
Trade payables 6,950
Capital - Mr Ahsan 160,000
Drawangs — Mr. Ahsan 2,000
Sales 230,100
Purchases 125,000
Salanes and wages for office staff 16.200
Salas cOMMISSION expense 9800
Advertising expense 5,000

.
Interest expense 9,000

531,000 581,000

o
-
=Y
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A b Marks
At a ] i iiahie,

‘y.’i-v‘n,;|.“{,.'.-, (
: Wit bl ahici 1s ayalable for £hsan Traders as on December 31,2015

VAR Wikl g was He & G
P VRt e (i s year was calculated as follows:
Eaprilpninil 116 4 /8
Eibliogs, (e bt
Fuinitiive aml fislures, 45 3400
*  Auttued interast on long-term liability amounted to Rs. 3,000
*  \lespited insurance amounted fo Rs. 1,000. .
«  Analysis of tdo receivables under aging method showed that debts amounting to
were not recoverable and were to be written off.
« Office supplies balance at end of the year was Rs. 600.

Rs. 225

Required:
he journal of Ahsan Traders. 12

Prepare adjusting entries as on December 31, 2015 in t

osad Time : 28 Min. | Total Marks : 13
isticated medical and surgical items to hospitals and
deals with a large number of customers.

les showed the following classification:
Rupees

QuestonNo.3 Prop
(2} Zama Traders is a supplier of soph
hesfthcare centres across the country. The company

At the end of year 2015, an aging of the trade receivab

Group Aging of Trade Reccivables Amount

Not yet due 532,800

1 — 30 days past due - 216,000
31 - 60 days past due 93,600
61 - 90 days past due 21,600
Over 90 days past due 36,000

Total trade receivables 900,000

mooOw>»

On the basis of past experience, the company estimated the percentages of probable
uncoliectible for the above all age groups as follows:
Group Percentage (%)

A 2

8 3

c 15

D 25

E 50

The allowance for doubtful debts account before adj
ity A by adjustment at December 31, 2015, showed a

Required:
{i} Compute the estimated amount of uncollectibl
=] s e ‘
age group. (Show complete workings) based on the above classification by the
06

(i1} Prepare an adjusting entry to bring the allow.
an
amount. (Show complete workings) ce for doubiful debts account to the proper
04

(b} Briefly describe the following:
(1) Intangible assets
{u) Impairment loss o
(i) Amortization ’ ' 4
01

TRAFA 215
2 20f 4



Al

\umion.No
¢ I

4

o Proposed Time : 54 Min, | Total Marks : 25
ngis the ad;usted trial balance of Naeem Traders as on December 31, 2015:

Rupees
—
Debit Credit
Equipment A 83,750
Accumulated depreciation — Equipment 23375
Closing inventory 58,750
Trade receivables 62.500
Allowance for doubtful debts 3,750
Prepaid insurance 675
Cash 1,500
Non-current liabilities 25,000
Trade payables 37,675
Capital — Mr. Naeem 106,250
Sales 500,000
Cost of guods sold 343,000
Salaries expense 62,175
Advertising expense 12,750
Rent expense 6,125
Interest expense 2,125
Deprecnat:on expense — Equipment 8,375
Bad debt expense 1,250
Insurance expense 450
Interest receivable 1,000
Interest revenue 1,000
Prepaid rent 625

697,050 697,050

Required:

Prepare the following financial statements:

(i) Statement of Profit or Loss for the year ended December 31, 2015.

(i) Statement of Financial Position as on December 31, 2015.

(b)

On January 1, 2016, Salman Traders acquired land, the factory building and the manufacturing
equipment from Barkha Company for a single sum of Rs.28500,000. An independent
appraisal determined the fair values of the assets (if purchased separately) is at Rs. 15,250.000

for the land, Rs. 9,150,000 for the building and Rs. 6,100,000 for the equipment

Required:

(i) Determine the cast of each asset (i.e. land, factory building and manufacturing equipment)

(ii) Prepare journal entry for the same.

‘FRA-Fall
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(c) Naushad Brothers maint

mal expenses

,
ain a petty cash fund for payment of day to ¢3y >
ra made dunng the month of January 2016

Following transactions we o
- "y e & .p‘

January 01 Established petty cash fund by wnting a cheque for R ’ sz3 80 On this

ung a cheque for © s were

“QuestionNo.5

(2)

(b)

31 Replenished the petty cash fund Dy wr cash payment

date the fund consisted of Rs 7,170 n cash and petty
as follows. .

- conveyance Rs. 1,96

— cold-dnnks to customers Rs. 1,320
— stationery Rs. 960

- postage Rs. 1,700

— donation to a charitable trust Rs. 890

31 The management noticed that substan
therefore, they decreased the amount of petty cash

i ihZ d
d 8- i b Uunui

fund to Rs 10.

Required: anuary 2016

Prepare required journal entries in the books of Naushad Brothers for J

v = A
e i(la} Balance Oi

e account, being

—— =~~~ """ proposed Time : 34 Min.
ivir. Ateey, an Assistant Accouritant at Gadara [1aders, couid net maich Ui
the company. He transferred the difference of Rs. 16,280 to the sgspens
excass of the debit side total. The following errors were subsequently discovered:
Sales day book was overcast by Rs. 22,280.
Purchase of fumiture for office use of Rs. 33,825 passed through pyirchases day book

An amount of Rs.3,025 received from Rana Stores was posted to their account as

Rs. 20,250.
Purchases return day book total on a folio was carried forward as Rs. 6,610 instead of

Rs. 6,160.
« A cash sale of Rs. 67,925 was dul

account as Rs. 925.
o  The rest of the difference was due to incorrect total in

y entered in the cash book but was posted to sales

the salaries account in the ledger.

Required:
Prepare joumal entries to rectify the errors.

The accountant of Naveen Company is very much concerned to note a considerable difference
hetwaen the balance as per cash book, which is Rs. 96,000 debit and the balance as per bank

stater‘ne:nt., which is Rs. 28,000 over-draft on December 31, 2015.

!?:;?I; ;g;issttsgﬁgn?iOcioeslctihgc;; llrc?\?v?:;le the balances. His senior while reviewing cash
o  Cheques totalling Rs. 10,000 were outstanding.

» Deposited cheques of Rs. 78,000 were still uncollected by bank.

° Qe d;iq-cgﬁnc:fofzai%gg% :an?\;t:?\yt?y Naveed Company was wrongly paid by the bank from
+ A choan of R 2000 reclved fom o usonist uas omoneously recorded incash book
° E:srx;r)oi's.iaoo paid by bank under standing instructions was not yet recorded in the
» g};:orx-up of Rs. 1,200 charged by bank on over-draft has not ya! been recorded in cash
o ?e,isorgfe:’?; igotgglegiofnected by bank on behalf of the company but these were not

Required:
Prepare a Bank Reconciliation Statement as on December 31, 2015.
THEEND

'FFA-Fall 2015 ’ 40f4
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sestionNo.2 o . Proposed Time : 15 Min, [ Total Marks ; 08

iplain the following accounting concepts: )

) Going Concern

02
} Materiality - 02
) Substance Over Form 0z
) Business Entity 02
westonNo-3 " proposed Time s 28 i, | Tota Marks : 13
1) Receivables balance of Mr. Alam at December 31, 2014 stood zt Rs, 160,000, Based on the
past experience, Mr. Alam estimates that 3% of the roceivable balances will not he eoflacted
and therefore relevant allowance shall be made,
On December 31, 2015 Mr. Alam's receivables balance stood at Rs, 240 (0. Eaing more
prudent, Mr. Alam now foresees that 5% of year end's recaivables balancs is required G be
maintained as allowance for bad debts.
Required:
() Pass necessary general journal entries in the books of Mr. Alam for the accounting year
ended December 31, 2014 and 2015, 03
(ii) Prepare an Allowance for Bad Debts Account for the year ended Dacember 31, 2014 and
2015. 62
(b) Briefly describe the following: _
(i) Error of Principle (give at least one example) 072
(i) Error of Original Entry (give at least one example) 02

| P10
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(c) Identify which of the following would be classified as ‘Capital S/pendiure
Expenditure’.

(i) Electncity costs of using machinery

(i) Payment of legal fees in connection with building extension
(i) Cost of rebuilding extension wall which had fallen down
(iv) Payment of wages to warehouse assistants

(v) Purchase of motor vehicle for business use

(vi) Cost of acquinng patent rights

(vii) Leqgal costs of collecting debts

(viii) Payment against purchase of licensed computer software.

QuestionNo.4

(a) The following data has been extracted from the books of accounts of Ismail
renowned name in manufacturing of auto parts:

| Prbpo.;e& Time : 50 Mm[‘To_tfi *Aarks : 20
the books Ercthers, 3

BUCLEY, dauery UL, 2ot 2 Doty i fas 1t coshing
Monday, July 01, 2013 Bought machine 'M-2' for Rs. 450,000

Tuesday, Aprl 01, 2014 Disposed off machine ‘M-1' for Rs. 210,000

Tuesday, April 01, 2014  Bought machine 'M-3' costing Rs. 400,000

ks, B, LG0

Ismail Brothers uses straight-ine method of depreciation @ 10% for providing deprec.ation on

machinery and follows calendar year as accounting-year,- - - ———+———~-——

Required:
(i) Prepare year-wise Machinery Account from year 2012 to 2014.

(i) Prepare year-wise Accumulated Depreciation Account — Machinery from year 2012 *o
2014,

(iii) Prepare a Machinery Disposal Account for the year 2014 showing all necessary posting
therein.

(b) Bridge Incorporation is a multinational entity which deals in only one product ie, Zeté, The
inventory of Zeta on March 01, 2016 comprised of 100 units at a total cost of Rs 24,800,
Purchases and sales of Zeta during the month of March 2016 are as follows:

Purchases Sales
Date  Units  Rate (Rs. per Unit) Date  Units  Rate (Rs. per Unit)
Mar-02 400 250 Mar-04 310 300
Mar-06 250 252 Mar-08 200 310
Mar-13 390 251 Mar-17 120 305
Mar-21 180 253 Mar-23 370 315
Mar-28 100 255 , Mar-31 230 320

Required:

Calculate the value of closing inventory of Zeta as on March 31, 2016 using Weighted A

Cost method assuming that Bridge Incorporation fellows Perpetual Inventory System SEISER

FraA.Sprng 2016 : 2of4
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ucihqn NO. 5

fof me 8

ness; the foll

| -~ - Proposed Time : 45 Min. | Total Marks : 21
as6an 1 engaged 1n a trading busi e e Y RIS S

owin "
M counting year ended December 31, 2015: g balances were extracted from his books

Sales

Seling expense
Purchases

Camage inwards
Salanes and wages
Moator running expense
Rent expense

Bank markup
Purchase discount
Sundry expenses
Trade receivables

Trade pryables

i

Opening inventory
Fumiture and fixtures
Delivery trucks

Accumulated depreciation — Fumiture and fixtures
Accumulated depreciation ~ Delivery trucks

Allowance for doubtful d
Bank overdraft

Cash n hand

Capital - Mr. Hassan
Drawings — Mr. Hassan

ebts

Rupees
4,000,000
120,000
2,700,000
135,000
78,000
40,000
60,000
5,500
27,000
160,000
75,000
81,500
850,000
900,000
1,800,000
180,000
787,500
4,000
100,000
11,500
1,855,000
110,000

Additional Information:

« Inventory on December 31, 2015 was valued at Rs. 1,000,000.

« Salanes and wages of Rs. 2,000 were accrued at December 31, 2015.

« Prepaid rent expense were Rs. 21,625 on December 31, 2015.

e Fumiture and fixtures is to be depreciated by 10% per annum using straight-fine method.
« Delivery trucks are fo be depreciated by 25% par annum using reducing batance methed.
+  During the year, Mr. Hassan withdrew goods worth Rs. 20,000 for his personal use.

Required:

Prepare the following financial statements:

(a) Statement of Profit or Loss for the year ended December 31, 2015.
(b) Statement of Financial Position as on December 31, 2015.

‘FFA-Spring 2016
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Question No & Proposed Time : 15 Min_ | Total Marks : 08

The toliowng INKTNaton has been extractad fron the books of Astand & Sons lor the financial year
erced Dacember 31 2018

Extracts from Staten ont of Profitor Loss
Rupees

Purchases 135 000
Openunyg inventory 10.000
Closing rventory 20,000
Gross profit 115,000
Oiperatng axvpentes 85,000 -
Extracts from Stateme -t of Financial Position

Rupees

Fumiture and firtures 230,000
Wicitor van 150,000
five Gy 20,000
Trade receivatics 40 000
Cash in hand 60.000
500,000

Capita - 310,000
Trade payatiot 90 000
LONg RN g~ * () 000
500,000

Required:

You s msn compute he ‘ollowing uos of Asfand & Sons for the year ended
{8} Gross Proft Ratio

o] Debr Sguity Ratio

(€} Quirk Aatio

) weriory Tumover (in times)

$Fd Spoing W4

Marks

02
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02
02




